Kevin D. Plancher, MD, MPH, MS, FAOA, FAAOS, FACS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EDUCATION	4
POSTGRADUATE TRAINING	4
ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS	5
HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS	6
TEAM PHYSICIAN/CONSULTANT EXPERIENCE	9
BOARD CERTIFICATION	10
LICENSURE	10
PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS (Alphabetical Listing)	11
AWARDS AND HONORS - SCIENTIFIC	13
AWARDS AND HONORS - COMMERCIAL	14
JOURNAL ACTIVITIES	15
Editorial Review Board	15
Journal Reviewer	15
Journal Editor	16
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS	16
Mentoring	23
AAOS ALI Mentorship Program	23
Junior Faculty	23
Fellows	23
Residents	24
Medical Students	24
Physician Assistant Students	25
RESEARCH	25
Grants	25

Investigational Studies	26
PUBLICATIONS	28
Peer Reviewed Articles	28
Peer Review Projects in Preparation	35
Textbook Editor	37
Book Chapters	37
Non-Peer Reviewed Articles	45
VISITING PROFESSORSHIPS/NAMED LECTURES	45
PRESENTATIONS	50
International	50
National	69
Regional	113
Local	118
Multimedia	123
Poster Presentations	124
PHILANTHROPIC ENDEAVORS – MEDICAL SOCIETIES	131
PERSONAL	132

Kevin D. Plancher, MD, MPH, MS, FAOA, FAAOS, FACS

Office Address 1160 Park Avenue New York, New York 10128 Phone: 212-876-5200 Fax: 212-876-4440

Website: www.plancherortho.com

Home Address: 21 Pheasant Lane Greenwich, CT 06830 Home Phone: 203-618-1490 Cell Phone: 203-536-0873 kplancher@plancherortho.com

EDUCATION

B.S. in Biochemistry and Chemistry, Trinity College, Hartford, Connecticut, 1980

M.S. in Physiology, Georgetown University, School of Graduate Studies, Washington, District of Columbia, 1982

M.D., Cum Laude, Georgetown University, School of Medicine, Washington, District of Columbia, 1986

M.P.H., Columbia University, Mailman School of Public Health, New York, New York, 2017

Certificate, AOA USC APEX Leadership Program, USC Marshall Business School, 2021

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

Research Assistant, Neurobiology, Marine Biological Laboratory, Woods Hole, Massachusetts, 1979

General Surgical Internship, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts, 1986-1987

Harvard Combined Orthopaedic Program, Harvard University, Boston, Massachusetts, 1987-1991

Massachusetts General Hospital – Henry Mankin, MD Brigham and Women's Hospital – Clement Sledge, MD Children's Hospital – John Hall, MD Beth Israel Hospital

Chief Orthopaedic Resident, Trauma Junior Attending, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts, 1991

Fellowship, Hand and Microvascular Surgery, The Indiana Hand Center, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1992-1993

Fellowship, Shoulder and Knee Reconstruction, Sports Medicine, The Steadman Hawkins Clinic, Vail, Colorado, 1993-1994

Traveling Fellowship, American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine, Pacific Rim, October 19 – November 9, 1997

Godfather: William Allen, MD.

Traveling Companions: Mark Miller, MD and Robert LaPrade, MD

Bangkok, Thailand – Host: Dr. Gonggetwai

Manila, Philippines – Host: Dr. Manuel T. Rivera

Seoul, Korea – Host: Dr. Kwon-Ick Ha Taipei, Taiwan – Host: Dr. Robert Hsu

Tornier Training Workshop: Reverse Total Shoulder. Orlando, Florida. April 2006. Encore

Surgeon Visitation Training: Reverse Total Shoulder. Tampa, Florida. July 2006. Biomet

Seminar: Oxford Partial Knee Replacement. New York, New York. October 2007.

Zimmer ZUK Procedure-Specific Cadaveric Workshop. Parsippany, New Jersey. April 2012.

Anika Therapeutics. Hyalofast, Cadaveric Workshop. New York, New York. October 2016.

Stryker. Mako System Certification Surgical Training Procedure. Mahwah, New Jersey. March 2017.

Mimedx. Utilizing Stem Cell Type Allografts in Non-Surgical Applications. Atlanta, Georgia. February 2018.

Flexion Therapeutics. Speaker's Bureau Training. Dallas, Texas. April 2018.

Aesculap Biologics, LLC. NOVOCART® 3D Cadaveric Workshop. New York, New York. January 2019.

Episurf, LLC. Episealer Cadaveric Workshop. New York, New York. May 2019.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Adjunct Clinical Assistant Professor, Orthopaedic Surgery, Weill Cornell Medical College, Cornell University, New York, New York, 2019-Present

Clinical Professor, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery, Montefiore Medical Center/Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York, 2014-Present

Fellowship Director & DIO, Sports Medicine Fellowship (ACGME accredited 2008, recognized by AANA and AOSSM), Plancher Orthopaedics & Sports Medicine, New York, New York, 2003-Present

Clinical Associate Professor, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York, 2001-2014

Assistant Clinical Professor, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York, 1997-2001

Assistant Professor, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York, 1994-1997

Clinical Lecturer, Orthopaedic Surgery, Indiana University School of Medicine, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1992-1993

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

Assistant Attending, New York-Presbyterian Hospital, New York, New York, 2019-Present

Active Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Northwell Health / Greenwich Village Ambulatory Surgery Center, New York, New York, 2017-Present

Consultant/Associate Staff, Vail Valley Surgery Center, Vail, Colorado, 2013-Present

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Lenox Hill Hospital/Manhattan Eye, Ear, Throat Hospital, New York, New York, 2010-Present

Active Community Affiliate in Orthopaedics, Hartford Hospital, 2010-Present Professional United Football League (New York Sentinels/Hartford Colonials - Disbanded August 2011)

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Nassau University Medical Center, New York Lizards Professional Lacrosse Team Coverage, 2009-Present

Consultant, Blythdale Children's Hospital, Valhalla, New York, 2004-2007

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Beth Israel Medical Center/Mount Sinai Hospital, New York, New York, 2002-Present

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Westchester Ambulatory Surgical Center, White Plains, New York, 2001-2012

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Center for Specialty Care, New York, New York, 2000-2016 (Closed 2016)

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Northern Westchester Hospital, Mt. Kisco, New York, 1998-Present

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Stamford Hospital, Stamford, Connecticut, 1998-Present

Voluntary Attending, Weiler Hospital, Division of Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York, 1997-Present

Voluntary Attending, Montefiore Hospital, Bronx, New York, 1997-Present

Partner, Plancher Orthopaedics & Sports Medicine, PLLC, New York, New York and Cos Cob, Connecticut, 1997-Present

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Westchester Square Hospital, Bronx, New York, 1997-2009 (Closed 2013, Purchased by Montefiore Hospital)

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Our Lady of Mercy Medical Center, Bronx, New York, 1997-2008 (Closed 2008, Purchased by Montefiore Hospital)

Assistant Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, Beth Israel Medical Center, New York, New York, 1997-2001

Provisional Attending in Orthopaedics, Stamford Hospital, Stamford, Connecticut, 1997-1998

Attending Surgeon in Orthopaedics, United Hospital, Port Chester, New York, 1996-2004 (Closed 2005)

Courtesy Privileges, Dobbs Ferry Community Hospital, Dobbs Ferry, New York, 1996-1997 (Merged with St. John's River Hospital)

Attending, Chief of Congenital Hand Clinic, Blythdale Children's Hospital, Valhalla, New York, 1995-2004

Associate Staff, Vail Valley Medical Center, Vail, Colorado, 1994-Present

Attending, Bronx Municipal Hospital (Jacobi), Bronx, New York, 1994-2000

Attending, North Central Bronx Hospital, Bronx, New York, 1994-2000

Full-time Faculty Attending, Montefiore Hospital, Bronx, New York, 1994-1997

Provisional Attending, Blythdale Children's Hospital, Valhalla, New York, 1994

Fellow in Orthopaedics, University of Colorado, Denver, 1993-1994

Clinical Fellow in Orthopaedics, Vail Valley Medical Center, 1993-1994

Associate Staff, Steadman Hawkins Clinic, Vail Colorado, 1993-1994

Associate, Kendrick Memorial Hospital, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1992-1993

Associate, St. Vincent's Hospital, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1992-1993

Associate Orthopaedic Surgeon, Brigham and Women's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston Massachusetts, 1991

Affiliated Assistant Resident in Orthopaedic Surgery, Children's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts, 1989-1990

Clinical Fellow in Orthopaedic Surgery, Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts, 1987-1991

Clinical Fellow in Surgery, Harvard Medical School, Boston, Massachusetts, 1986-1987

TEAM PHYSICIAN/CONSULTANT EXPERIENCE

Team Physician, United States Ski & Snowboard Association, 2001-Present

United States Snowboarding Championships, Okemo Mountain Resort, Vermont, March 2001

United States Snowboarding Championships, Tandadalen, Sweden, March 2002

United States Snowboarding Championships, Vernon Valley, New Jersey, March 2004

United States Snowboarding Championships, Mt Creek, New Jersey, January 2006 United

States Snowboarding Championships, La Molina, Spain, January 2008

United States Snowboarding Championships, Arosa, Switzerland, March 2011

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup Mogul and Dual Mogul Competitions, Are, Sweden, March 2013

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Lake Placid, NY and Val Saint-Côme, Québec, Canada, January 2014

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Deer Valley, Utah, January 2015

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Kraniska Gora, Slovenia, March 2015

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Adelboden, Switzerland, January 2016

FIS Alpine Ski World Cup, Altenmarkt, Austria, January 2017

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Deer Valley, Utah, February 2017

FIS Freestyle Ski World Cup, Deer Valley, Utah, January 2018

Training Camp/TS, El Colorado, Chile, September 2019

FIS Alpine Ski World Cup, Åre, Sweden, March 2020 (Travel Restrictions/Race Cancelled)

FIS Alpine Ski World Cup, San Pellegrino/Val Di Fasa, Italy, February 2021

FIS Alpine Ski World Cup, Zauchensee, Austria, January 2022

League Physician, Major League Lacrosse, Boston, Massachusetts, 2010-2012, 2018-2021

Associate Team Physician, New York Lizards, Major League Lacrosse, New York, New York, 2014-2021

Head Team Physician, Long Island Lizards, Major League Lacrosse. Hempstead, New York, 2009-2010

Team Physician, New York Sentinels, United Football League, New York, New Jersey, Connecticut, 2009

Head Team Physician, Men's and Women's Varsity Hockey, Manhattanville College, Purchase, New York, 2007-2015

Team Physician, Varsity Football, Wright Tech High School, Stamford, Connecticut, 2007-2008

Team Physician, Yonkers Football, Yonkers, New York, 2002

Team Orthopedist, Varsity Football, Stamford High School, Stamford, Connecticut, 2001

Team Orthopedist, Varsity Football, Westhill High School, Stamford, Connecticut, 2001

Event Physician, Women's World Cup, FIFA, Giant Stadium, Rutherford, New Jersey, 1999

Team Physician, Men's and Women's Varsity Ice Hockey, Manhattanville College, Purchase, New York, 1997-2002

Team Physician, Women's Softball, Lehman College, CUNY, Bronx, New York, 1996-2002

Team Physician, Men's & Women's Basketball, Lehman College, CUNY, Bronx, New York, 1996-2002

Event Physician, United States Olympic Committee, Games of the XXVI Olympiad Women's Softball, Atlanta, Georgia, 1996

Team Physician, Men's Basketball, Monroe College, Bronx, New York, 1995-1998

Event Physician, Special Olympics World Games, New Haven, Connecticut, 1995-1998

Event Physician, Nutmeg State Games, East Hartford, Connecticut, 1995

Event Physician, New York City Marathon, New York, New York, 1995

Tournament Physician, GHI Bronx Tennis Classic, USTA/IF - ATP Event, Corona Park, Bronx, New York, 1994-2002

BOARD CERTIFICATION

National Board of Medical Examiners (#333166), 1987

American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery - Certified Diplomate, 1996-2006

General, American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, 2007-2016 Recertification 2017-2026

Certificate of Added Qualifications in Surgery of the Hand, American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, 1997-2007

Recertification 2008-2017 Recertification 2017-2026

Certificate of Added Qualifications in Orthopaedic Sports Medicine, American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, 2009-2019

Recertification 2020-2029

LICENSURE

District of Columbia (Secondary)

State of California (Secondary)

State of Colorado (Primary)

State of Connecticut (Primary)

State of Indiana (Secondary)

State of Maryland (Secondary)

State of Massachusetts (Secondary)

Medical License #030654

Medical License #01040127A

Medical License #D0039753

Medical License #72096

State of New Jersey (Secondary)

State of New York (Primary)

State of Virginia (Secondary)

Medical License #MA08508400

Medical License #181664

Medical License #101045158

DEA# CT BK8247783 NY BP2701123 CO FP4960666

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS (Alphabetical Listing)

ACL Study Group, April 2015-Present

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, Active Fellow, 1998-Present Founding Member, Educational Enhancement Fund, 2012-Present Board of Directors, 2019-2022

Chair, Board of Specialties, 2021-2022 Chair, Sports Medicine and Arthroscopy Instructional Course Committee, 2022-2024

American Association for Hand Surgery, Active Member, 2001-Present

American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons, Active Member, 2014-Present

American College of Sports Medicine, Fellow, 1998-Present

American College of Surgeons, Fellow, 1997-Present

American Medical Association, Active Member, 1982-Present

American Medical Student Association, 1982-1991

American Orthopaedic Association, Active Member, 2021

Academic Orthopaedic Society, Active Faculty Member, 1996-approximately 2001 (disbanded)

American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine, Active Member, 1999-Present

American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons, Active Member, 2009-Present Associate Member, 2005-2008 Neer Circle, 2018-Present

American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Active Member, 1999-Present

American Foundation for Surgery of the Hand, 2008-Present

AO North America, Trauma, Member, 2020-Present Faculty, 2013-Present

Arthroscopy Association of North America, Active Member, 1998-Present Fellow, 2022 Member, Robert W. Jackson Society, 2011-Present Director At Large, Board of Directors, 2022-2025

Bronx County Medical Society, 1996-1999

Connecticut Orthopaedic Society, Active Member, 2020-Present

Connecticut State Medical Society, Active Member, 1997-Present

Eastern Orthopaedic Association, 1999-Present Board of Directors, 2019-2024

European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy, 2017-Present

Fairfield County Medical Association, Active Member, 1997-Present

Hawkins Society, Fellow, 1994-Present

Indianapolis Hand Society, Fellow, 1993-Present

International Cartilage Regeneration & Joint Preservation Society, Ordinary Member, 2022

International College of Surgeons, United States Section, 2008-Present

International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine, Active Member, 1997-Present

Global Connection Campaign Godfather Initiative, 2013

Lamplighters Orthopaedic Association, Member, 2021

Magellan Society, Active Member, 1998-Present

Massachusetts Medical Society, Fellow, 1987-Present

Medical Society of the District of Columbia, Member, 1986-2009

Medical Society of the State of New York, 1996-Present

Mid-Atlantic Shoulder Elbow Society, Founding Member, 2011-Present

New England Hand Society, 1995-2009

New England Orthopaedic Society, Fellow, 1997-Present

New York Academy of Sciences, 1995

New York Bone & Joint, 1999

New York County Medical Society, Full Active Member, 2007-Present

New York Society of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 2003-Present

North American Spine Society, Affiliate Member, 2020-Present

Orthopaedic Research & Education Foundation, Active Member, 1999-Present

Alfred R. Shands, Jr. Circle, 1999-Present

Orthopaedic Trauma Association, Active Member, 2021-Present

Ruth Jackson Orthopaedic Society, Active Member, 2020-Present

The Society for Tennis Medicine and Science, Active Member, 1997-Present

The Stamford Medical Society, 1999-2005 (Disbanded 10/14/05)

Western Orthopaedic Association, 2004-Present

Westchester County Medical Society, Active Member, 1999-Present

AWARDS AND HONORS - SCIENTIFIC

2022 AAOS Best Poster in Sports Medicine Award. Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Bioabsorbable Interference Screw Fixation for ACL Reconstruction Yields No Tunnel Widening with Excellent Outcomes. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.

2021 AAHKS Surgical Techniques and Technologies Award. Plancher KD, Brite J, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Patient Acceptable Symptom State After UKA: A Matched Pair Analysis in ACL Deficient & Intact Knees. 2021 Annual Meeting of the American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons. November 2021

Resident/Fellow Travel Grant Award. Plancher KD, Kemegowda H, Petterson SC. Avoiding Failures and Functional Outcomes in Contact Versus Non-Contact Athletes Following Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. 50th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Palm Beach, Florida. October 2019

Resident/Fellow Travel Grant Award. Plancher KD, Jimenez-Gonzalez A, Green AM, Petterson SC. Medial UKA: Avoiding Failure with Correct Alignment - 8 Year Follow Up. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016

Resident/Fellow Travel Grant Award. Stelma S, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Lateral UKA: Clinical and Radiographic Mid- to Long-Term Outcomes. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida, June 2015

Top Reviewer, Clinical Orthopaedics and Related Research, 2015-2017

Resident/Fellow Travel Grant Award. Alwine J, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. The Accessory Medial Portal for ACL Reconstruction: A Safe Zone to Avoid Complications. Eastern Orthopaedic Association Annual Meeting. Amelia Island, Florida, October 2014

Host and Scholarship Director, AAOS-Orthopaedic Foundation International Surgical Skills Scholarship, Cos Cob, CT, 2014-2016

Achievement Award. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 2012

Board Examiner. American Board of Orthopaedic Surgeons – Board Exam Part II, 2009

Physicians Recognition Award in Continuing Medical Education. American Medical Association, 2005-2008, 2008-2011, 2011-2014, 2014-2017, 2017-2020

Platinum, The Order of Merit. Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation, for Distinguished Philanthropy in the Advancement of Orthopaedic Surgery, 2004-Present

Richard Caspari Award Winner – First Prize – Best Paper. Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology with Clinical Correlations. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. New Zealand, March 2003

The Norman T. Kirk Award. Larsen KM, Miller MD, Luke TA, Leis HT, **Plancher KD**. Anterior Capsular Shift Volume Reduction: An in Vitro Comparison of Three Techniques. Society of Military Orthopaedic Surgeons, 2001

Neer Award Nominee, **Plancher KD**, Peterson RK, Johnston J. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology and Histology. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Shoulder and Elbow Society Specialty Day, 1997

Magna Cum Laude, The Order of Merit. Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation, for Distinguished Philanthropy in the Advancement of Orthopaedic Surgery, 1996-2003

Award Winning Video for Contributors to the Individual **Orthopaedic Instruction (IOI) Multimedia Education**, Skier's Thumb: An Acute Ulnar Collateral Ligament Injury, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons 62nd Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 1995

AWARDS AND HONORS - COMMERCIAL

Moffly Media Top Doctors. 2021

Top Doctor. Greenwich Magazine, 2017

Super Doctor. New York State. New York Times Magazine, 2015-2021

Top 10 Hand Surgeon Specialists, New York. Vitals, 2014

Regional Top Doctors. Castle Connolly Medical Ltd., 2012-2019, 2021-2022

VIP. Cambridge Who's Who. 2010-2011

America's Top Doctors. Castle Connolly Medical Ltd., 2007-2021 America's Top Doctors for 10 Years, 2017

Top Doctors on Long Island. Newsday, 2008

Patient's Choice Award. 2008

America's Top Orthopedists. Consumer Research Council of America, 2007, 2009

Top Doctor. Top Doctors - Connecticut Magazine, 2004-2005, 2007, 2009-2017

Top Doctors: New York Metro Area. Castle Connolly Medical Ltd., 2003-2022

Best Doctors in New York. New York Magazine. Castle Connolly Medical Ltd., 2002, 2004-2022

How to Find the Best Doctor's. New York Metro Area. Castle Connolly Medical Ltd., 1999-2001

JOURNAL ACTIVITIES

Editorial Review Board

2018-Present	American Journal of Sports Medicine, Principal Reviewer
2018-2019	Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery & Research
2017-2019	Clinical Orthopaedics & Related Research, Associate Editor 2019-Present - Reviewer
2016	DT Med Surg Ortho Cases
2015-2019	Techniques in Orthopaedics 2019-Present - Reviewer
2014-2019	Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic & Related Surgery 2019-Present - Reviewer
2011-2019	Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine 2019-Present - Reviewer
1997-2016	American Journal of Orthopedics (disbanded 2019)
1995-2005	American Journal of Medicine and Sports (disbanded)
1994-2010	Journal of American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons

Journal Reviewer

American Journal of Orthopaedics, 1997-2018 (disbanded 2018)

American Journal of Sports Medicine, 1999-Present

Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic and Related Surgery, 2004-Present

BMC Musculoskeletal Disorders, 2013

Clinical Orthopaedics and Related Research, 2013-Present

Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery, 2007-Present

Journal of Arthroplasty, 2017-Present

Journal of ISAKOS, 2017-Present

Journal Bone and Joint Surgery, 1996-2010

Journal American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 1994-Present

Knee Surgery, Sports Traumatology, Arthroscopy, 2009-Present

International Scholarly Research Network Orthopedics, 2011-2013

Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine, 2016-2019

Orthopedics, 2016-2019

Techniques in Orthopaedics, 2016-Present

Journal Editor

Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Shoulder Instability: Posterior and Multidirectional Instability. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014;22(1).

Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Shoulder Instability: Anterior. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine* 2013;21(4).

Plancher KD, Dunn A, Petterson SC. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: The Modern Frontier. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 2014;33(1).

Plancher KD, Bishai SK. Surgical Management of Complex Elbow Problems: Update 2006. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4).

Plancher KD. The Athletic Elbow and Wrist Part II: Common and Overuse Injuries. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1996;15(2).

Plancher KD. Carpal and Cubital Tunnel Surgery. Hand Clinics. 1996;12:2.

Plancher KD. The Athletic Elbow and Wrist Part I: Diagnosis and Conservative Treatment. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1995;14(2).

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

2023	Chair, Program Committee, American Shoulder & Elbow Surgeons (ASES)
2022-2025	AMA-House of Delegates Liaison, CORD/Academics Committee, American Orthopaedic Association
2022-2025	Director At Large, Board of Directors, Arthroscopy Association of North America

(AANA)

2022-2024	Chair, Sports Medicine and Arthroscopy Instructional Course Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2022-2024	Member, Education Committee, American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons (AAHKS)
2022-2023	Member, Communication & Publication Committee, International Cartilage Regeneration & Joint Preservation Society (ICRS)
2022	Member, AAOS Annual Meeting Committee
2022	Member, Program Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association (EOA)
2022	Member, Innovation & Partnership Committee (IPC), Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation (OREF)
2022	Course Director, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Orthopaedic Learning Center (OLC)
2022	Member, AR/VR Task Force, Education Council, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2021-2025	Member, Knee Arthroplasty Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS)
2021-2022	Chair, Board of Specialties, Board of Directors, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2021-2022	Member, Executive Committee, Committee Appointment Program (CAP) Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2021-2022	Board of Specialties Representative, Council on Education, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2020-2021	Chair-Elect, Board of Specialties, Board of Directors, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2021	Course Director, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Orthopaedic Learning Center (OLC) (Course Delayed)
2021-2023	Liaison, AANA International Committee Meeting, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2020-2022	Board of Specialties Representative, Orthopaedic PAC Executive Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons

2020-2022	Member, Ad Hoc Committee on Industry Centered Initiatives, American Shoulder & Elbow Surgeons Foundation (ASESF)
2020-2021	Board of Specialties Representative, Council on Advocacy (COA), American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2020	Member, JBR Health Policy Committee for the Presidential Campaign, Campaign Coordinator: Laurence Strickland
2019-2020	Board of Specialties Representative, Council on Research and Quality, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2019-2020	Secretary, Board of Specialties, Board of Directors, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2019	Course Director, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Orthopaedic Learning Center (OLC)
2018-2020	Member, Industry Relations Task Force, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2018-2020	Member, Membership Committee, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2018-2019	Member, Spanish Course Planning Committee, American Shoulder & Elbow Surgeons (ASES)
2018-2019	Secretary, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2018-2019	Vice Chair, Continuing Medical Education Committee, Medical Society of the State of New York
2018-2019	Member, Subcommittee on Surveys, Medical Society of the State of New York
2018	Member, BOC/BOS Professionalism Committee, National Orthopaedic Leadership Conference
2018	Chair, Program Committee, 2018 Annual Meeting, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2017-2019	Member, Medical Education AD HOC Committee, Medical Society of the State of New York
2017-2019	Member, Educational Programs Subcommittee, Medical Society of the State of New York
2017-2019	Member-at-Large, Executive Committee, Council of Delegates, American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine
2017-2019	AANA Member Representative, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Board of Specialty Societies (BOS)

2017-2019	Past Chair, Development Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2017-2018	Member, Continuing Medical Education Committee, Medical Society of the State of New York
2017-2018	BOS Nominating Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2017-2018	AAOS Liaison, ADOPT Guidance Development of Adapted Model Infection Control Guides Project, Department of Health Services Research; Division of Healthcare Quality Evaluation, The Joint Commission.
2016-2017	Secretary, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2016-Present	OREF Annual Fund/Giving Committee
2015-2017	Member, Industry Sub Committee Endowment Fund, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2015-2016	Member, Industry Committee, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2016-2019	AANA Representative, Board of Specialty Societies (BOS) Education Committee
2016	Co-Chair, American Shoulder Elbow Surgeons/Arthroscopy Association of North America Biennial Meeting
2015-2019	Past Chair, Development Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2015-2019	Member, Shoulder Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2015-2017	Member, Program Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2015-2019	Program Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2015-2019	Member at Large, Education Committee, American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine
2015	Symposium Chair, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons 2015 Closed Meeting
2015-2017	Member, Council on Education Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2015-2017	Chairman, Orthopaedic Learning Center Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America

2014-2018	Conference and Lab Chair, Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques
2014-Present	Founder, Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques
2014-2020	Member at Large, Council of Delegates, American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine
2014-2016	Chair, Telecommunications Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2014-2017	Sports Medicine Representative, CME Course Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2014	American Society for Surgery of the Hand (ASSH) Liaison, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2013-2017	Co-Chair, Development Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2013-2015	Program Co-Chair, 2015 Combined Specialty Day, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons (AANA, AOSSM and ASES)
2013-2015	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2013-2014	Technical Exhibit Chair, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2011-2015	Past Chair, Education Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2013-Present	Connecticut State Representative, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2013-Present	New York City State Representative, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2013-Present	New York State Captain, Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation Volunteer Program
2013-2016	By-Laws Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2013	Course Chair, Arthroscopy Association of North America 2013 Shoulder Arthroscopy Master Course
2013	Vice-Chair, Shoulder Program, Arthroscopy Association of North America 2013 Fall Course
2012-2014	Member, MOC Examination Development Task Force, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2012-2014	Member, Education Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America

2012-2019	Member, Northeast Regional Program Committee, Arthritis Foundation
2012-2013	Chair, Membership Committee, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2012-2013	Member, Nominating Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2012	Shoulder Lab Chair, Arthroscopy Association of North America, Fall Course
2012	Chair, Injury Prevention Seminar, University of Connecticut
2011-2015	Member, AANA Live Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2011-2013	Conference and Lab Chair, Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics
2011-2013	Member, Development Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2011	Symposium Chair, Treatment of Arthritis in the Athletic Shoulder. 8 th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2011	Co-Chair, Spotlight on Top Orthopedic Procedures in Sports Medicine Pre- Course. 8 th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2011	Symposium Chair, Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis to Arthroscopic Management. 8 th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2010-2012	Member, Education Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2010-2012	Member, Education Committee, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2010-2014	Chair, Multimedia Education Center Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2009-2013	Sports Medicine Representative, Program Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2009-2011	Member, Program Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2009-2011	Deputy Chair, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2009-2011	Chair, Education Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2009-2011	Member, Development Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America

2009-2010	Member, Ad Hoc Committee on AAOS CPT Coding, American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons
2009	Wrist/Elbow Co-Chair, Arthroscopy Association of North America, Fall Course
2008-2012	Member, BOS Health Policy Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2008-2012	AOSSM Representative, Board of Specialty Societies Member, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2008-2012	Member, Health Policy and Ethics Committee, American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine
2007-2018	Member, Government Affairs Committee, New York County Medical Society
2007-2009	Member, Education Committee, Arthroscopy Association of North America
2007-2009	Deputy Chair, Education Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2007	Chair, Advanced Shoulder Course, American Society for Surgery of the Hand
2006-2014	Member, Multimedia Education Center Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
2006-2009	Member, Education Committee, American Association for Hand Surgery
2006	Program Chair, Fourth Tri-Annual, Indianapolis Hand Society, Fellowship Meeting
2005-Present	New York and Connecticut State Campaign Coordinator, Orthopaedic Research and
	Education Foundation
2005-2009	Education Foundation Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2005-2009 2005	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee
	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2005	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Technical Exhibit Chair, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2005 2004-2007	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Technical Exhibit Chair, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association Member, Program Committee, American Association for Hand Surgery
2005 2004-2007 2004-2006	Member, Upper Extremity Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Technical Exhibit Chair, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association Member, Program Committee, American Association for Hand Surgery Member at Large, Eastern Orthopaedic Association Member, Education Committee - Hand/Elbow/Wrist Subcommittee, Arthroscopy

2003-2007	Member, Education Committee, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine
2002-2003	Connecticut State Representative, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2002-2003	New York City State Representative, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
2002-2018	Chairman, Orthopaedic Foundation
2000-2001	Member, Patient and Public Education Committee, American Society for Surgery of the Hand
2000	Chair, Symposium on Osteonecrosis, The World Congress on Orthopaedic Sports Trauma Conference, Gold Coast, Australia
1999	Technical Exhibit Chair, Board of Directors, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
1999-2006	Chair, Technical Exhibits Committee, Eastern Orthopaedic Association
1997-2002	Member, Upper Extremity Evaluation Committee, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
1996-2001	Board of Directors, The Indiana Hand Center Foundation

Mentoring

AAOS ALI Mentorship Program

Daniel Murrey, MD, MPP 2021 Chief Medical Officer, SCA

Junior Facult 2018-2019	t <u>y</u> Grigoriy Arutyunyan, MD
2016-2017	Margaret Harvey, DO
2012-2014	Michael Mangonon, DO
2010-2014	Joseph Bellapianta, MD
Fellows 2022-2023	Rafael Sanchez, MD Alexander Strassman, DO
2021-2022	William D. Murrell, MD Clifford Voigt, MD
2020-2021	Karthikeyan Chinnakkannu, MD

	Thomas Evely, DO
2019-2020	Jaya Prasad Shanmugam, MD
2018-2019	Harish Kempegowda, MD
2016-2017	Joseph Ajdinovich, MD
2013-2014	Jeffrey Alwine, DO Albert Dunn, DO
2012-2013	William Stewart, MD Monet France, MD
2010-2011	Bradley Lawson, MD Francesca Swartz, DO
2009-2010	Alberto Rivera-Rosado, MD
2008-2009	Sheryl Lipnick, DO David Dickerson, MD
2007-2008	Mary Ann Gardner, MD
2006-2007	Shariff Bishai, MS, DO
2005-2006	Peter Blank, DO
2004-2005	Pedro Piza, MD
1996-1997	Timothy Luke, MD
Residents 2016	Bogdan A. Matache, MD, CM University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Canada
2015	Adriana Jimenez-Gonzalez, MD Instituto Nacional de Rehabiliticion, Mexico City, Mexico
Medical Students 2021 Jalen Warren (RJOS) Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine	
2020	Tiahna Spencer University of Connecticut
2019	Ekene Ezeokoli Oakland University William Beaumont School of Medicine
	Courtney Testani Campbell University
2018	Katelyn Harrison Florida State University

Gaurav Majmudar Howard University

2017-2018 Eric West Brody School of M

Brody School of Medicine, East Carolina University

2016 Ilana Yelin

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

2015-2016 Yonatan Keschner

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

2015 Sandip Tarpada

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Sarah Stelma

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

2013-2014 Jimmy Chan

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Woodson Petit- Frere

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

2011 Ariana Brooks-James

Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Physician Assistant Students

2021 Andrew Dows

University of Bridgeport

Dale Harder

University of Bridgeport

2020 Gerald Agyapong

Sacred Heart University

RESEARCH

Grants

- 1. Lewis (PI). National Institute of Aging (NIA), National Institutes of Health (NIH); R44AG061985, Daily & Localized NSAID Sonophoresis for Symptomatic Treatment of Knee Osteoarthritis. Clinical Investigator. 2021-2023.
- 2. Werner S, Hawkins R, Dillman C, **Plancher KD.** U.S. Olympics, Women's Softball. Biomechanics of the Shoulder in Fast Pitch. 1996.
- 3. Dalton LR, Simon SR, **Plancher KD**. Private Communication. 1978. National Science Foundation Jr. Grant. Rotational Behavior of the ATP and Mg++ ATP Binding Sites on Na-K ATPase as Measured by Saturation Transfer Spectroscopy. 1979.

Investigational Studies

1. Geistlich Pharma AG. A ProSpective, MulticEnter, Concurrently Controlled Clinical Study of Chondro-Gide® ArticUlar Cartilage CoveR for the Treatment of Large Chondral Lesions in the KnEe (SECURE). **Lead Investigator.** 2020-Present.

- 2. Episurf Medical, Inc. A Prospective, Randomized, Controlled, Multi-Center Study to Evaluate the Safety and Effectiveness of the Episealer® Knee System Compared to Microfracture for the Treatment of Focal Femoral Knee Chondral or Osteochondral Lesions: Episealer® Knee System IDE Clinical Study. Lead Investigator. 2019-Present.
- 3. Aesculap Biologics, LLC. A Phase 3 Prospective, Randomized, Partially Blinded Multi-Center Study to Measure the Safety and Efficacy of NOVOCART® 3D, Compared to Microfracture in the Treatment of Articular Cartilage Defects. **Principal Investigator.** 2019-Present.
- 4. Recro Pharma. A Phase 3b, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Control, Multicenter, Evaluation of the Safety and Efficacy of N1539 Administered Preoperatively in Open Unilateral Total Knee Arthroplasty. **Principal Investigator.** 2019.
- 5. ZetrOZ Systems. Sustained Acoustic Medicine for Knee Pain Related to Osteoarthritis. **Principal Investigator**. 2017-2020.
- 6. Oxford Immunotec, Inc. Lyme Test Indication Combinations (LyTIC) Study. **Principal Investigator.** 2017-2018.
- 7. Oxford Immunotec, Inc: Diagnostic Study of Lyme Disease. **Principal Investigator.** 2015-2017.
- 8. Anika Therapeutics: A Prospective, Randomized, Active Treatment, Controlled, Evaluator-Blinded (Radiologist Reviewer and Physician Evaluator) Multicenter Study To Establish The Superiority Of A Hyaluronan-Based Scaffold (Hyalofast®) with Autologous Bone Marrow Aspirate Concentrate (BMAC) in the Treatment of Articular Knee Cartilage Defect Lesions in Comparison to Control (Microfracture Treatment). **Principal Investigator**. 2015-Present.
- 9. Seikagaku Corporation: A Multi-Center, Randomized, Double-Blind, Phosphate Buffered Saline-Controlled Study to Evaluate Effectiveness and Safety of a Single Intra-Articular Injection of Gel-One® for the Treatment of Osteoarthritis of the Knee with Open-Label Safety Extension. **Principal Investigator**. 2013-2016.
- 10. Medtronic: A Prospective, Randomized, Multicenter Pivotal Clinical Trial of the INFUSE/MASTERGRAFT Delayed Healing Device with Rigid Internal Fixation in the Treatment of Tibial Delayed Healing. **Adjudicator**. 2012.
- 11. Zimmer: A Study Utilizing a New Cartilage Product that Involves the Use of Allograft (cadaveric) Cartilage Plugs to Fill in Arthritic Lesions in the Knee to Avoid Artificial Knee Replacement. **Principal Investigator**. 2011-2014.
- 12. Pfizer: A Randomized, Double Blind, Parallel-Group Study Of Cardiovascular Safety In Osteoarthritis or Rheumatoid Arthritis Patients With or at High Risk for Cardiovascular Disease Comparing Celecoxib With Naproxen and Ibuprofen. **Principal Investigator**. 2011-2016.

- 13. Ferring: Evaluation of Patient Satisfaction and Retention with Hyaluronan (HA) Therapies Among patients with Osteoarthritis of the Knee. **Principal Investigator**. 2010.
- 14. Anika: A Study of the Safety of Repeat Injection of Intra-articular MONOVISC Sodium Hyaluronate in Patients with Osteoarthritis of the Knee. **Principal Investigator**. 2009.
- 15. Anika: A Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo Controlled, Multi-Center Study of a Single Injection Cross-linked Sodium Hyaluronate to Provide Symptomatic Relief of Osteoarthritis of the Knee. **Principal Investigator**. 2008-2009.
- 16. Smith and Nephew: A multi-center, randomized, double-blind, placebo controlled trial of three injections of SUPARTZ (sodium hyaluronate) for the treatment of chronic shoulder pain associated with glenohumeral OA. Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2007-2010.
- 17. Pfizer: A Six Week Double-Blind, Randomized, Multicenter Comparison Study of the Analgesic Effectiveness of Celecoxib 200mg BID Compared to Tramadol Hydrochloride 50mg QID in Subjects with Chronic Low Back Pain. **Principal Investigator**. 2007-2008.
- 18. Seikagaku Corporation: A Multi-Center, Extension and Open-Label Study of a Single or Repeat Intra-Articular Injection of Gel-200 in Osteoarthritis of the Knee. Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2007-2009.
- 19. Pfizer: Gastrointestinal Randomized Event and Safety Open-Label Nonsteroidal Anti-inflammatory Drugs (NSAID) Study of Celebrex Compared with Non-Selective NSAIDs in Osteoarthritis Patients. Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2006-2010.
- 20. Strand V, Baraf HSB, Laving PT, Lim S, Hosokawa H. A Multicenter, Randomized Controlled Trial Comparing a Single Intra-Articular Injection of Gel-200, a New Cross-Linked Formulation of Hyaluronic Acid, to Phosphate Buffered Saline for Treatment of Osteoarthritis of the Knee. Osteoarthritis and Cartilage. 2012;20:350-356.
- 21. Seikagaku Corporation: Study of a Single Intra-Articular Injection of Gel-200 with a Single Intra-Articular Injection of Phosphate Buffered Saline in Osteoarthritis of the Knee. Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2006-2007.
- 22. Pfizer: Celecoxib versus Tramadol for the treatment of Low Back Pain. Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2006-2007.
- 23. Pfizer: Multicenter, Randomized, Active-Controlled Comparison Study of the Incidence of Gastroduodenal Ulcers Associated with Celecoxib + Low Dose ASA Versus Naproxen + Low Dose ASA in Healthy Subjects (50-75 Years of Age). Orthopaedic Foundation. **Principal Investigator**. 2004-2005.
- 24. Novartis: A 13-week, multicenter, randomized, double-blind, double-dummy, placebo-controlled, parallel group trial of lumiracoxib (COX 189) 100mg o.d. in patients with primary hip osteoarthritis using celecoxib (200mg o.d.) as a positive control. Orthopaedic Foundation, **Principal Investigator**. 2004-2005.

- 25. Foundaparinux versus Enoxaparin for the Prevention of Venous Thromboembolism in Major Orthopedic Surgery. **Co-Investigator**. Stamford Hospital. 2001-2002.
- 26. Two Drug Comparison in the Prevention of Deep Vein Thrombosis and Symptomatic Pulmonary Embolism after Elective Major Knee Surgery or a Revision. Embolism after Elective Major Knee Surgery or a Revision. Organon (Akzo Nobel). **Principal Investigator**. Montefiore Medical Center and Weiler Hospital, Division of Albert Einstein College of Medicine. 1998-2000.
- 27. Demineralized Bone versus Autologous Bone in Long Bone Grafting Procedures, Osteotech. **Principal Investigator**. Montefiore Hospital. 1998-2000.
- 28. Resorbable Plates and Screws versus Rigid Internal Fixation with Metallic Plates and Screws for the Treatment of Metacarpal Fractures. Biomet Inc. **Principal Investigator**. Montefiore Medical Center. 1998-1999.
- 29. Skier's Thumb: A Biomechanical Model Vail Valley Medical Center. **Principal Investigator**. 1995-2000.
- 30. Compartment Syndrome Measurements with a Noninvasive Device. Sponsored by EBI. **Principal Investigator**. Montefiore Medical Center. 1994-1997.

PUBLICATIONS

Peer Reviewed Articles

- 1. Plancher KD, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Alteration in Mental Health Caused by Chronic Knee Pain: Results of Intervention for Single Compartment Osteoarthritis. JAMA. In review.
- 2. **Plancher KD,** Chinnakkannu K, Briggs K, Dotterwich K, Commaroto S, Wang K, Petterson SC. Isolated Lateral Joint Osteoarthritis: Survivorship and Patient Acceptable Symptom State After Lateral Fixed-Bearing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty At Mean 10-Year Follow-Up. JBJS Am. Accepted for Publication.
- 3. **Plancher KD,** Brite J, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Pre-Arthritic/Kinematic Alignment in Fixed-Bearing Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty Results in Return to Activity at Mean 10-Year Follow-up. JBJS Am. 104(12): 1081. DOI: 10.2106/JBJS.21.00801.
- 4. Petterson SC, Agyapong G, Brite JE, Shanmugam J, Briggs KK, **Plancher KD**. An algorithm for successfully managing anterior shoulder instability, JAAPA. 2022. 35(4): 17-28.
- 5. **Plancher KD**, Matheny LM, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Reliability and Validity of the Knee Injury and Osteoarthritis Outcome Score in Patients Undergoing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. J Arthroplasty. 2022 Apr 26:S0883-5403(22)00475-2.
- 6. Easwaran R, Khan M, Sancheti P, **Plancher KD**, Shyam A, Bhandari M, Ranawat AS, Thakkar S, Parikh S, Musahl V, Joglekar S, Deshmukh AJ, Verma N, McAllister D, Verdonk P, Lustig S, Chandrateya A, Smigleiski R, Solayar G, Chernchujit B, Yung P, Budhiparama N, Hoshino Y,

- White N, Parker N, Clatworthy M, Brown C, Manzary M, Rajan D, Narvekar A, Tapasvi S, Pardiwala D, Panigrahi R, Arumugam S, Kapoor V, Mody V, Maheshwari J, Dahiya V, Joseph C, Laddha M, Rajgopa A. Prophylaxis For Preventing Venous Thromboembolism In Knee Arthroscopy And Soft Tissue Reconstruction: Consensus Statements From An International Panel Of Experts. *Knee Surgery, Sports Traumatology, Arthroscopy.* 18 April 2022. doi.org/10.1007/s00167-022-06973-w.
- 7. **Plancher KD,** Briggs KK, Brite J, Petterson SC. Patient Acceptable Symptom State (PASS) in Medial and Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Does the Status of the ACL Impact Outcomes? J Arthroplasty. 2022 Feb 2:S0883-5403(22)00096-1.
- 8. **Plancher KD,** Shanmugam J, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Diagnosis and Management of Partial Thickness Rotator Cuff Tears: A Comprehensive Review. J Am Acad Orthop Surg. 2021 Dec 15;29(24):1031-1043.
- 9. **Plancher KD**, Shanmugam JP, Brite JE, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Relevance of the Tibial Slope on Functional Outcomes in ACL-Deficient and ACL Intact Fixed-Bearing Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. J Arthroplasty. 2021 Sep;36(9):3123-3130.
- 10. **Plancher KD**, Brite JE, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Patient-Acceptable Symptom State For Reporting Outcomes Following Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: A Matched Pair Analysis Comparing UKA In ACL-Deficient Versus ACL-Intact Knees. Bone Joint J. 2021 Aug;103-B(8):1367-1372.
- 11. **Plancher KD**, Evely TB, Brite J, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Endoscopic/Arthroscopic Decompression of the Suprascapular Nerve at the Spinoglenoid Notch: Indications and Surgical Technique. JSES Reviews, Reports, and Techniques. 2021. 1(3): 198-206.
- 12. Kolin D, Carroll K, Cushner F, **Plancher KD**. Perspective of Attending Physicians on the Use of Telemedicine in an Outpatient Arthroplasty Setting During the Covid-19 Pandemic. *HSS Journal: The Musculoskeletal Journal of Hospital for Special Surgery*. 2021; 17(1):31-35.
- 13. Dunn ASM, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. The Shoulder Trans-pectoralis Arthroscopic Portal Is a Safe Approach to the Arthroscopic Latarjet Procedure: A Cadaveric Analysis. Arthroscopy. 2021 Feb;37(2):470-476.
- 14. **Plancher KD**, Stelma SV, Wong LM, Petterson SC. Thumb Carpometacarpal Suspension Arthroplasty with Flexor Carpi Radialis Ligament Reconstruction and Tendon Interposition Using an Absorbable Interference Screw: A Volar Approach Technique. *Techniques in Hand and Upper Extremity Surgery*. Online ahead of print. 2020 Oct 13. 10.1097/BTH.0000000000000317.
- 15. **Plancher KD**, Alwine JT, Chan JJ, Petterson SC. The Accessory Medial Portal for Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction: A Safe Zone to Avoid Neurovascular Complications. Orthop J Sports Med. 2020 Sep 25;8(9):2325967120952674.
- 16. **Plancher KD**, Ajdinovich JM, Petterson SC. Feasibility of Biceps Tenotomy Using Small Needle Arthroscopy: A Cadaver Analysis. *Techniques in Shoulder & Elbow Surgery*. 2020. 21(3):66-69.
- 17. **Plancher KD**. CORR Insights[®]: Anchorless Arthroscopic Transosseous and Anchored Arthroscopic Transosseous Equivalent Rotator Cuff Repair Show No Differences in Structural Integrity or Patient-Reported Outcomes in a Matched Cohort. *Clin Orthop Relat Res.* 2020 Jun;478(6):1304-1306.

- 18. **Plancher KD**, Chan JJ, Bishai SK, Ibrahim TF, Petterson SC. DVT and Pulmonary Embolism Following Knee Arthroscopy: The Role of Genetic Predisposition and Autoimmune Antibodies. A Report of 3 Cases. *JBJS Case Connector*. 2020. April-June; 10(2)e0514.
- 19. **Plancher KD,** Shanmugam JP, Petterson SC. The Changing Face of Orthopedic Education: Searching for the New Reality After COVID-19. *Arthrosc Sports Med Rehabil*. 2020 Apr 27.
- 20. Petterson S, **Plancher KD**, Klyve D, Draper D, Ortiz R. Low-Intensity Continuous Ultrasound for the Symptomatic Treatment of Upper Shoulder and Neck Pain: A Randomized, Double-Blind Placebo-Controlled Clinical Trial. *J Pain Res.* 2020. 13:1277-1287.
- 21. Stambough JB, Curtin BM, Gililland JM, Guild GN 3rd, Kain MS, Karas V, Keeney JA, **Plancher KD**, Moskal JT. The Past, Present, and Future of Orthopedic Education: Lessons Learned From the COVID-19 Pandemic. *J Arthroplasty*. 2020 Apr 18:S0883-5403(20)30419-8.
- 22. Petterson SC, Blood T, **Plancher KD**. The Role of Alignment in Successful Clinical Outcomes following Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Current Concepts. *Journal of ISAKOS: Joint Disorders & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine*. 24 March 2020. doi: 10.1136/jisakos-2019-000401.
- 23. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Editorial Commentary: Is This the Beginning of the End for Hospital-Based Outpatient Surgery Centers? The Wake-Up Call. *Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic and Related Surgery*. 2019. Sep;35(9):2551-2552.
- 24. Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** Single intra-articular injection of lightly cross-linked hyaluronic acid reduces knee pain in symptomatic knee osteoarthritis: a multicenter, double-blind, randomized, placebo-controlled trial. *Knee Surg Sports Traumatol Arthrosc.* 2019. Jun;27(6):1992-2002.
- 25. Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** Single intra-articular injection of lightly cross-linked hyaluronic acid reduces knee pain in symptomatic knee osteoarthritis: a multicenter, double-blind, randomized, placebo-controlled trial. *Knee Surg Sports Traumatol Arthrosc.* 2019. Jun;27(6):1992-2002.
- 26. Solomon DH, Husni ME, Wolski KE, Wisniewski LM, Borer JS, Graham DY, Libby P, Lincoff AM, Lüscher TF, Menon V, Yeomans ND, Wang Q, Bao W, Berger MF, Nissen SE; PRECISION Trial Investigators. Differences in Safety of Nonsteroidal Antiinflammatory Drugs in Patients With Osteoarthritis and Patients With Rheumatoid Arthritis: A Randomized Clinical Trial. Arthritis Rheumatol. 2018. Apr;70(4):537-546.
- 27. **Plancher KD**. Editorial Commentary: Better Care, Better Health, Better Cost: Is Scientific Evidence Negatively Impacting the Transformation of Health Care? *Arthroscopy: Journal of Arthroscopy and Related Research*. 2017. 33(9):1627-1628.
- 28. Nissen SE, Yeomans ND, Solomon DH, Lüscher TF, Libby P, Husni ME, Graham DY, Borer JS, Wisniewski LM, Wolski KE, Wang Q, Menon V, Ruschitzka F, Gaffney M, Beckerman B, Berger MF, Bao W, Lincoff AM; **PRECISION Trial Investigators**. Cardiovascular Safety of Celecoxib, Naproxen, or Ibuprofen for Arthritis. *N Engl J Med*. 2016 Dec 29;375(26):2519-29.
- 29. **Plancher KD.** Crisis in Medicine: Part 3. They Physician as the Captain-A Personal Touch. *American Journal of Orthopedics*. 2015. 44(11):489-90.

- 30. **Plancher KD.** Crisis in Medicine: Have We Traded Technology for Our Six Senses? *American Journal of Orthopedics*. 2014. 43(11):496-497.
- 31. **Plancher KD**, Brooks-James A, Nissin CW, Petterson SC. Baseline Neurocognitive Performance in Professional Lacrosse. *Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine*. 2014. 2(9): 2325967114550623.
- 32. Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** The Surgeons' Dilemma: Revision Instability in the Athlete. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 22(1):124-130.
- 33. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Arthroscopic Decompression of the Suprascapular Nerve at the Transverse Scapular Ligament. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 22(1):58-72.
- 34. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Arthroscopic Decompression of the Suprascapular Nerve at the Spinoglenoid Notch. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 22(1):73-87.
- 35. Lipnick SL, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** Arthroscopic Posterior Shoulder Burscoscopy & Superior Medial Angle Resection. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 22(1):88-96.
- 36. Cabrera AL, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC, Kuhn JE. Treatment for Medial and Lateral Scapular Winging: Tendon Transfers. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 22(1):94-107.
- 37. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC, Walch G. Open Latarjet: A Reliable, Successful Method to Prevent Recurrence in Presence of Bony Defects. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2013. 21(4):238-245.
- 38. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Bankart Repair with Suture Anchors: Tips for Success. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 2013. 21(4):192-200.
- 39. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC, Dunn ASM. Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Intramedullary Technique. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 33(10):87-104.
- 40. **Plancher KD**, Dunn ASM, Petterson SC. The ACL Deficient Knee & Unicompartmental Arthritis. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 2014. 33(1):43-45.
- 41. **Plancher KD.** The Increasing Recognition of Unicompartment Arthritis. Preface. Clinics in Sports Medicine. 2014. 33(1): xvii-xviii.
- 42. **Plancher KD.** Crisis in Medicine: Education, A Vehicle that Brings Us Together. *American Journal of Orthopedics*. 2012. 41(4):156.
- 43. Bak K, Wiesler ER, Poehling GG; ISAKOS Upper Extremity Committee (**Plancher KD**). Consensus Statement on Shoulder Instability. *Arthroscopy*. 2010;26(2):249-55.
- 44. **Plancher KD**, Lipnick SL. Analysis of evidence based medicine for shoulder instability. *Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic and Related Surgery*. 2009;25(8):897-908.

- 45. **Plancher KD**, Siliski J. Long-term functional results and complications in patients with knee dislocations. *The Journal of Knee Surgery*. 2008;21(4):261-8.
- 46. **Plancher KD**, Luke TA, Peterson RK, Yacoubian SV. Posterior shoulder pain: A dynamic study of the spinoglenoid ligament and treatment with arthroscopic release of the scapular tunnel. *Arthroscopy: The Journal of Arthroscopic and Related Surgery*. 2007;23 (9):991-998.
- 47. Tang P, **Plancher KD**, Bishai SK. Anterior submuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):318-324.
- 48. **Plancher KD**, Piza PA, Bravo CJ. Treatment of Hook of the Hamate Fractures in Golfers. *Atlas of the Hand Clinics: Sports Medicine*. 2006;11(1):67-78.
- 49. **Plancher KD**, Piza PA, Bishai SK. Arthroscopic management of lateral epicondylitis of the elbow. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):256-265.
- 50. **Plancher KD**, Piza PA. Arthroscopic Management of Lateral Epicondylitis of the Elbow. *Atlas of the Hand Clinics: Sports Medicine*. 2006;11(1):97-110.
- 51. **Plancher KD**, Luke TA. Skiing Injuries of the Thumb. *Atlas of the Hand Clinics: Sports Medicine*. 2006;11(1):17-26.
- 52. **Plancher KD**, Bishai SK. Open lateral epicondylectomy: A simple technique update for the 21st century. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):276-282.
- 53. **Plancher KD**, Bishai SK. Basics of elbow arthroscopy: Setup, portals and technique. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):239-249.
- 54. **Plancher KD**, Bishai SK. Anterior intramuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):311-317.
- 55. Bishai SK, **Plancher KD**. The basic science of lateral epicondylosis: Update for the future. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):250-255.
- 56. Bishai SK, **Plancher KD**. Arthroscopic treatment of the arthritic elbow: Ectomy procedures; nonprosthetic treatment. *Techniques in Orthopaedics*. 2006;21(4):340-346.
- 57. **Plancher KD**, Peterson RK, Johnston JC, Luke TA. The spinoglenoid ligament. Anatomy, morphology and histological findings. *JBJS*. 2005;87A:361-365.
- 58. **Plancher KD**, Johnston JC, Peterson RK, Hawkins RJ. The dimensions of the rotator interval. *Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*. 2005;14(6):620-625.
- 59. **Plancher KD**, Luke TA, Karas SG, Hawkins RJ. Volumetric change in the shoulder capsule after open inferior capsular shift versus arthroscopic thermal capsular shrinkage: A cadaveric model. *Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*. 2004;13(2):146-149.

- 60. Miller MD, Larsen KM, Luke TA, Leis HT, **Plancher KD**. Anterior capsular shift volume reduction: An in vitro comparison of three techniques. *Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*. 2003;12 (4):350-354.
- 61. **Plancher KD**, Tifford CD. Evaluating and managing knee injuries in downhill skiers. *The Journal of Musculoskeletal Medicine*. 2002;19:79-87.
- 62. **Plancher KD**, Lucas TS. Fracture dislocations of the elbow in athletes. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 2001;20(1):59-76.
- 63. Plancher KD. Methods of Imaging the Scaphoid. Hand Clinics. 2001;17(4):703-721.
- 64. **Plancher KD**. Arthroscopic Reduction: Internal Fixation of the Scaphoid. *Atlas of Hand Clinics*. 2001;6(2):325-339.
- 65. Hawkins RJ, **Plancher KD**, Saddemi SR, Brezenoff LS, Moor JT. Arthroscopic subacromial decompression. *Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*. 2001;10(3): 225-230.
- 66. Creighton RA, Demorat GJ, Karas SG, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Shoulder capsule volumetric change after arthroscopic capsular plication and thermal capsulorrhaphy: A cadaveric model. *Journal of the Southern Orthopaedic Association*. 2001;10(2).
- 67. Bauer K, Eriksson B, Lassen M, Turpie A, **Plancher KD**. Fondaparinux compared with enoxaparin for the prevention of venous thromboembolism after elective major knee surgery. *N Engl J Med*. 2001;345(18):1305-1310.
- 68. Tifford CD, Spero L, Luke TA, **Plancher KD**. The relationship of the infrapatellar branches of the saphenous nerve to arthroscopy portals and incisions for anterior cruciate ligament surgery: An anatomic study. *American Journal of Sports Medicine*. 2000;28(4):562-7.
- 69. Tifford CD, **Plancher KD**. Bone mineral density and hip fracture patterns in the elderly. *J Musculoskel Med*. 2000;17:648.
- 70. Cavallo RJ, **Plancher KD**. Toenail problems in athletes. *Journal of Musculoskeletal Medicine*. 2000;17(5):244-246.
- 71. **Plancher KD**, Ho CP, Cofield SS, Viola R, Hawkins RJ. Role of MR imaging in the management of "skier's thumb" injuries. *Magn Reson Imaging Clin N Am.* 1999;7(1):73-84.
- 72. **Plancher KD**, Faber KJ. Arthroscopic repair of radial-sided triangular fibrocartilage complex lesions. *Techniques in Hand & Upper Extremity Surgery*. 1999;3(1):44-51.
- 73. **Plancher KD**, Thomas BM, Cofield SS. Acute Tendon Injuries. In: *Sports Medicine and Arthroscopy Review*. Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, Philadelphia. 1998. p. 231-241.
- 74. Werner SL, **Plancher**, **KD**. Biomechanics of wrist injuries in sports. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1998;17(3):407-420.

- 75. **Plancher KD**, Steadman RJ, Briggs KK, Hutton KK. Reconstruction of the Anterior Cruciate Ligament in Patients who are at least Forty Years Old. A Long-Term Follow-up and Outcome Study. *JBJS*. 1998;80:184-97.
- 76. **Plancher KD**, Parekh SR. Limited open incision carpal tunnel release. *Techniques in Hand and Upper Extremity Surgery*. 1998;2(1):64-71.
- 77. **Plancher KD.** Diagnostic arthroscopy of the elbow: Set-up, portals, and technique. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 1998;6(1):2-10.
- 78. LaPrade RF, Miller M, **Plancher KD**, Allen W. Adventures of the 1997 Pacific Rim Traveling Fellows Society News. *The American Journal of Sports Medicine*. 1998;27:3.
- 79. Kuhn JE, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Symptomatic Scapulothoracic Crepitus and Bursitis. *Journal of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons*. 1998;6:267-273.
- 80. **Plancher KD**, Kahlon, RS. Diagnosis and Treatment of Congenital Thumb Hypoplasia, Congenital Hand Disorders. *Hand Clinics*. 1998; 14(1):101-118.
- 81. **Plancher KD**, Razi A. Management of osteonecrosis of the femoral head. *Orthopedic Clinics of North America*. 1997;28(3):461-477.
- 82. **Plancher KD**, Donshik JD. Femoral neck and ipsilateral neck and shaft fractures in the young adult. *Orthopedic Clinics of North America*. 1997;28(3):461-477.
- 83. Strickland JW, Idler RS, Lourie GM, **Plancher, KD**. The hypothenar fat pad flap for management of recalcitrant. *Journal Hand Surgery*. 1996;21A:840-848.
- 84. **Plancher KD**, Peterson RK, Steichen JB. Compressive neuropathies and tendinopathies in the athletic elbow and wrist. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1996;15(2):331-371.
- 85. **Plancher KD**, Minnich JM. Sports-specific injuries. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1996;15(2):207-218.
- 86. **Plancher KD**, McGillicuddy JO, Kleinman WB. Anterior intramuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve. *Hand Clinics*. 1996;12(2):435-444.
- 87. **Plancher KD**, Idler RS, Lourie GM, Strickland JW. Recalcitrant carpal tunnel: The hypothenar fat pad flap. *Hand Clinics*. 1996;12(2):337-349.
- 88. **Plancher KD**, Halbrecht J, Lourie GM. Medial and lateral epicondylitis in the athlete. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1996;15(2):283-305.
- 89. Lee WP, **Plancher KD**, Strickland JW. Carpal tunnel release with a small palmar incision. *Hand Clinics*. 1996;12(2):271-284.
- 90. Johnston J, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Elbow injuries to the throwing athlete. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1996;15(2):307-329.

- 91. Jacobson MD, **Plancher KD**, Kleinman WB. Vitamin B6 (pyridoxine) therapy for carpal tunnel syndrome. *Hand Clinics*. 1996;12(2):253-257.
- 92. Jacobson MD, **Plancher KD**. Evaluation of hand and wrist injuries in athletes. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 1996;4(4):210-226.
- 93. Ahmad S, **Plancher KD**. Carpometacarpal dislocations of the fingers. *Operative Techniques in Sports Medicine*. 1996;4(4):257-267.
- 94. Thomas DR, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Prevention and rehabilitation of overuse injuries of the elbow. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1995;14(2):459-477.
- 95. Steinberg BD, **Plancher KD**, Idler RS. Percutaneous kirschner wire fixation through the snuffbox: an anatomic study. *Journal of Hand Surgery*. 1995;20A:57-62.
- 96. Steinberg BD, **Plancher KD**. Clinical anatomy of the wrist and elbow. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1995;14(2):299-313.
- 97. **Plancher KD**, McGillicuddy JO, Steadman JR. Early evaluation of knee injuries in downhill skiers. *The Journal of Musculoskeletal Medicine*. 1995;12(12):49-57.
- 98. **Plancher KD**, Litchfield R, Hawkins, RJ. Rehabilitation of the shoulder in tennis players. *Clinics in Sports Medicine*. 1995;11(1):111-137.
- 99. Kuhn JE, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins, RJ. Scapular winging. *The Journal of the American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons*. 1995;3(6):319-325.
- 100. Greis PE, Halbrecht J, **Plancher**, **KD**. Arthroscopic removal of loose bodies in the elbow. *Orthopedic Clinics of North America*. 1995;26(4):679-689.
- 101. Mukherji S, Plancher KD, Tumeh SS. Acute osteomyelitis and septic arthritis of the great toe IP joint: Comparison of gallium and indium WBC scans. Arthritis and Rheumatism Magazine. 1992;35(1):120-3.
- 102. Phillips P, Borer JS, Jacobstein J, Plancher KD, Carter J, Moses J, Goldstein J, Collins M, Fisher J. Prognostically critical coronary stenoses: Identification by radionuclide cineangiography. *The American Journal of Cardiology*. 1982;49(4):991.

Peer Review Projects in Preparation

- 1. **Plancher KP**, Brite J, Jelen ES, Briggs K, Petterson S. Arthroscopic Management of Knee Osteoarthritis: A Systematic Review of the Literature. In preparation.
- 2. **Plancher KD**, Gunda B, Wang K, Plassche G, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Do Preoperative Corticosteroid Injections Increase Infections and Retears After Primary Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair? A Mean 6-Year Follow-Up. In Preparation.
- 3. Plancher KD, Chinnakkannu K, Briggs K, Kinner C, Petterson SC, Ankle Sprains Not So Simple. A

- Retrospective Review of Magnetic Resonance Imaging Studies in Acute Ankle Injuries. In preparation.
- 4. **Plancher KD,** Rivera AR, Blood TD, Neff R. Prospective Evaluation Following Arthroscopic Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability in Contact and Non-Contact Athletes. In preparation.
- 5. **Plancher KD**, Swartz FM, Brite J, Petterson SC. Single Bundle, Transtibial ACL Reconstruction: No Difference in Failure Rate Between Autograft and Allograft. In preparation.
- 6. Kempegowda H, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Single-Bundle Bone-Patellar Tendon Bone ACL Reconstruction with Notchplasty Can Restore Native Footprint using Transtibial Technique. In preparation.
- 7. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. A Protocol for Limited Pain Following Rotator Cuff Repair Without the Use of Narcotics. In preparation.
- 8. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. 10-Year Outcomes Following Rotator Cuff Repair. In preparation.
- 9. Plancher KP, Briggs K, Petterson S. 10-Year Outcomes Following Bankart Repair. In preparation.
- 10. **Plancher KP**, Dickerson DB, Briggs K, Petterson S. Outcomes Following Endoscopic Spinoglenoid Ligament Release for Posterior Shoulder Pain: A Safe and Efficacious Alternative to an Open Approach In preparation.
- 11. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. 10-Year Outcomes Following AC Joint Reconstruction. In preparation.
- 12. Dunn ASM, **Plancher KD**, Brimhall IK, Petterson SC. Correlation of Preoperative Marrow Edema with Radiolucency and Patient Outcome: A Two to Ten Year Follow-up. In preparation.
- 13. Matache BA, Green AM, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Amniotic Stem Cells Improve Healing in Chronic Patellar Tendinopathy. In preparation.
- 14. Keschner YG, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Stem Cell Therapy for the Treatment of Chronic Tendinopathies: A Systematic Review on Functional Outcomes. In preparation.
- 15. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. Injection Prior to TSA Does Not Result in Infection. In preparation.
- 16. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. Return to Vigorous Sports following Medial UKA. In preparation.
- 17. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. Chondral Damage in the Patellofemoral Compartment Does Not Affect Outcome following Medial or Lateral UKA. In preparation.
- 18. Brite J, Briggs K, Petterson S, **Plancher KP**. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty Has A Positive Effect on Patients With Low Mental Health Scores. In preparation.
- 19. Plancher KP, Briggs K, Petterson S. No Infections following UKA with Same Day Knee

- Arthroscopy. In preparation.
- 20. **Plancher KP**, Briggs K, Petterson S. Outcomes & Radiographic Measurement Changes Over Time Following UKA. In preparation.
- 21. **Plancher KD**, Lawson B. Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty, Average Follow-Up 10 Years: How to Avoid a Total Knee Replacement. In preparation.
- 22. Keschner YG, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Higher Incidence of Common Extensor Tendon Tears in Racquet and Golf Athletes. In preparation.
- 23. Tarpada S, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: An Alternative to Total Knee Replacement Outcomes and Satisfaction in the Same Patient. In preparation.
- 24. Stelma SV, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Thumb Carpometacarpal Suspension Arthroplasty Using an Absorbable Interference Screw: A Clinical and Radiographic Outcomes Study with 2-12 Year Follow-Up. In preparation.
- 25. **Plancher KD**. Comparison of Statically and Non-Statically Locked IM Rodding and Compression Plating in Midshaft Forearm Fractures. In preparation.

Textbook Editor

- 1. **Plancher KD**. Section editor. Shoulder Injuries. In: Doral MD, Karlsson J, editors. Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2015. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 2. **Plancher KD**. Section editor. Industry and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. In: Doral MD, Karlsson J, editors. Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2012. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 3. Plancher KD. Atlas of the Hand Clinics: Sports Injuries. 2006. Elsevier. ISBN T9781416033806.
- 4. Miller MD, Howard RF, **Plancher KD.** Άηλας Χειρουργικής ηων Αθληηικών Κακώζεων. Ιαηρικές Εκδόζεις Κωνζηανηάρας. 2006. ISBN 960-88361-7-4.
- 5. Miller MD, Howard RF, **Plancher KD**. Atlas Chirurgical de Médecine du Sport. 2005. Elsevier. ISBN 07216730-7-4.
- 6. Plancher KD. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. 2004. Thieme. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 7. Miller MD, Howard RF, **Plancher KD.** Surgical Atlas of Sports Medicine. 2003. Saunders. ISBN 9780721673073.United States. ISBN 4-86034-831-1 Japanese Version.
- 8. Baker CL, **Plancher KD**. Operative Treatment of Elbow Injuries. 2002. Springer-Verlag. ISBN 0-387-98905-6.

Book Chapters

1. Commaroto SA, Plancher KD, Briggs KK, Dotterweich KA, Wang KH, Petterson SC. Rotator Cuff

- augmentation. In: Doral MN, Karlsson J, editors. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 3rd edition. In review.
- 2. Dotterweich KA, **Plancher KD**, Commaroto SA, Briggs KK, Wang KH, Petterson SC. Medial and lateral unicondylar knee replacement in the ACL deficient knees and sportive activities. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 3rd edition. In review.
- 3. Murrell WD, **Plancher KD**, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Posterior shoulder instability and post dislocation w/reverse Hill-Sachs lesion. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 3rd edition. In preparation.
- 4. Commaroto S, **Plancher KD**, Dotterweich K, Briggs K, Voight C, Murrell W, Petterson SC. Rotator cuff Tendinopathy. In: Espregueira-Mendes J, Karlsson J, Musahl V, Ayeni OR, eds; Randelli PS, Calvo E, Cohen C., Shoulder Section eds. Orthopaedic Sports Medicine An Encyclopedic Review of Diagnosis, Prevention, and Management. Springer. Accepted for publication.
- 5. Dotterweich K, **Plancher KD**, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Suprascapular Neuropathy. In: Espregueira-Mendes J, Karlsson J, Musahl V, Ayeni OR, eds; Randelli PS, Calvo E, Cohen C., Shoulder Section eds. Orthopaedic Sports Medicine An Encyclopedic Review of Diagnosis, Prevention, and Management. Springer. Accepted for publication.
- 6. Dotterweich K, **Plancher KD**, Briggs K, Commaroto S, Wang K, Petterson SC. Endoscopic Suprascapular Nerve Decompression at the Spinoglenoid and Suprascapular Notches. In: Liu Th, eds. Endoscopy of the Shoulder: Principle and Practice. Accepted for Publication.
- 7. Commaroto S, **Plancher KD**, Briggs K, Dotterweich K, Wang K, Petterson SC. Management of Anterior Shoulder Instability With Minimum Glenoid Bone Loss: Arthroscopic Bankart Repair, [With Modified Capsular Shift]. In: Liu Th, eds. Endoscopy of the Shoulder: Principle and Practice. Accepted for Publication.
- 8. Plassche G, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Repair with Biologic Augment. In: Savoie F, Calvco E. Mazzocca AD, eds. The Failed Rotator Cuff: Repair, Revision, Augment, Replacement. 2021. P.109-118. ISBN 978-3-030-79480-4
- 9. Plassche G, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** Stress Fractures in Sport: Knee. In. Robertson GAJ and Maffulli N., eds. Fractures in Sport. 2021. DOI:10.1007/978-3-030-72036-0_25
- 10. **Plancher KD,** Mangonon M, Petterson SC. Wrist Arthritis: Arthroscopic Synovectomy, Abrasion Chondroplasty, Radial Styloidectomy, and Proximal Row Carpectomy of the Wrist. In Geissler WB, editor. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: A Practical Surgical Guide to Techniques. 3rd edition. 2022. P.335-346. ISBN 978-3-030-78880-3
- 11. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release. Rotator Cuff Across The Life Span. 2019. ISBN 9783662587294.
- 12. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Biologic Augmentation in Rotator Cuff Repair: Part I Clinical Diagnosis, Indications and Outcomes: Can This Improve Our Results? Rotator Cuff Across The Life Span. 2019. ISBN 9783662587294.
- 13. Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression the US Perspective. Rotator

- Cuff Across The Life Span. 2019. ISBN 9783662587294.
- 14. Petterson SC, Ajdinovich J, **Plancher KD**. Arthroscopic Inferior Transverse Scapular Ligament Release at the Spinoglenoid Notch and Ganglion Cyst Decompression Using the Extra-Articular Plancher Portal. In: Imhoff AB, Ticker JB, Mazzocca AD, Voss A., eds. An Atlas of Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy, 2nd edition. 2018. ISBN 978-1498787482.
- 15. Matache B, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Stem Cells in Orthopaedics. In: Sami F. Frontiers in Stem Cell and Regenerative Medicine Research. Frontiers in Stem Cell and Regenerative Medicine Research, 2017, Vol. 8, 1-20.
- 16. Petterson SC, Harvey M, **Plancher KD**. Rotator Cuff Tendinopathy. In: Canata GL, D'Hooghe P, Hunt K, eds. Muscle and Tendon Injuries. 2017. ISBN 978-3-662-54184-5.
- 17. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Harvey M, Petterson SC. Prevention of Complications of Bone Block Procedures: Latarjet. In: Imhoff AB, Savoie FH. Shoulder Instability Across the Lifespan. 2017. ISBN 978-3-662-54077-0.
- 18. Petterson SC, Green AM, **Plancher KD**. Management of Acute Shoulder Instability: The Combined Lax Shoulder with Added Acute Trauma. In: Imhoff AB, Savoie FH. Shoulder Instability Across the Lifespan. 2017. ISBN 978-3-662-54077-0.
- 19. Ajdinovich J, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Brachial Plexus Injuries and Rotator Cuff Tears with Dislocations. In: Imhoff AB, Savoie FH. Shoulder Instability Across the Lifespan. 2017. ISBN 978-3-662-54077-0.
- 20. Green AM, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Tendinopathies of the Elbow. In: Murray PM, Hammert WC., eds. Hand Surgery Update VI. 2016. P. 645-653. ISBN-10:1-935121-37-5.
- 21. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Spinoglenoid Ligament Release. In: Kelly J. In: Elite Techniques in Shoulder Arthroscopy: New Frontiers in Shoulder Preservation. 1st ed. 2016. p. 283-302. ISBN-13:9783319251011.
- 22. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Radial Head Resection. In: Savoie FH III, Field LD, Steinmann SP. In: AANA Advanced Arthroscopic Surgical Techniques: The Elbow and Wrist. 2015. 127-136. ISBN-13: 9781630910013.
- 23. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Frozen Shoulder: Reported Outcomes and Results: What Should We and the Patient Expect? In: Itoi E, Arce G, Bain GI, Diercks RL, Guttmann D, Imhoff AB, Mazzocca AD, Sugaya H, Yoo YS, eds. Shoulder Stiffness: Current Concepts and Concerns. 2015. ISBN 978-3-662-46369-7
- 24. Mangonon M, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Arthroscopic Treatment of Wrist Arthritis. In: Savoie FH III, Field LD, Steinmann SP. In: AANA Advanced Arthroscopic Surgical Techniques: The Elbow and Wrist. 2015. p. 361-372. ISBN-13: 9781630910013.
- 25. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Suprascapular and Spinoglenoid Nerve Release. In: Ryu RKN, Angelo RL, Abrams JS, editors. In: The Shoulder: AANA Advanced Arthroscopic Surgical Techniques. 2015. p. 219-231. ISBN-13:9781630910020.

- 26. Petterson SC, Bellapianta J, **Plancher KD.** The Bridge between Industry and Orthopaedics. In: Doral MN, Karlsson J, editors. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2015. p. 3293-3300. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 27. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Replacement and Return to Sports. In: Doral MN, Karlsson J, editors. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2015. p. 2433-2450. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 28. **Plancher KD,** Dunn ASM, Alwine J, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Treatment of Knee Osteoarthritis in Athletes. In: Doral MN, Karlsson J, editors. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2015 p. 2361-2390. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 29. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Arthroscopic Decompression of the Suprascapular Nerve. In: Doral MN, Karlsson J, editors. In: Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 2nd edition. 2015. p. 231-266. ISBN 978-3-642-36568-3.
- 30. Petterson SC, Green AM, **Plancher KD**. Subacromial Space. In: Bain G., Itoi E, DiGiacomo G, Sugaya H. (Eds) In: Normal and Pathological Anatomy of the Shoulder. 2015. ISBN 978-3-662-45719-1.
- 31. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Suprascapular Nerve. In: Bain G., Itoi E, DiGiacomo G, Sugaya H. (Eds) In: Normal and Pathological Anatomy of the Shoulder. 2015. ISBN 978-3-662-45719-1.
- 32. **Plancher KD,** Mangonon M, Petterson SC. Wrist Arthritis: Arthroscopic Synovectomy, Abrasion Chondroplasty, Radial Styloidectomy, and Proximal Row Carpectomy of the Wrist. In Geissler WB, editor. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: A Practical Surgical Guide to Techniques. 2nd edition. 2015. P. 177 187. ISBN 978-1-4614-1595-4.
- 33. **Plancher KD**, Swartz FM, Petterson SC. Early Arthritis in the Athlete: Management Approaches. In: Ianotti JP, Miniaci, Williams & Zuckerman, editors. Disorders of the Shoulder. 3rd edition. 2013. P. 425 437. ISBN 978-1-4511-3057-7.
- 34. **Plancher KD**, Lipnick SL. Triangular Fibrocartilage Complex Tears: Arthroscopic Management Options. In: Johnson DH, editor. Savoie FH, section editor. Operative Arthroscopy 4th edition. Lippincott, Williams and Wilkins. 2013. p. 464-470. ISBN 978-1-60547-860-9.
- 35. **Plancher KD**, Dickerson DB, Kern EA. Subacromial Decompression: Lateral Approach and Posterior (Cutting Block). In: Johnson DH, editor. Barber FA, section editor. Operative Arthroscopy 4th edition. Lippincott, Williams and Wilkins. 2013. p. 50-59. ISBN 978-1-60547-860-9.
- 36. **Plancher KD**, Rivera AR. Rotator Cuff Disorders: Arthroscopic Repair. In: Doral MN, editor. Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 1st edition. Berlin: The Global Editorial Group Springer Verlag. 2011. p. 95-108.
- 37. **Plancher KD,** Rivera AR. Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Replacement and Return to Sports. In: Doral MN, editor. Sports Injuries: Prevention, Diagnosis, Treatment and Rehabilitation. 1st edition. Berlin: The Global Editorial Group Springer Verlag. 2011. p. 945-953.

- 38. **Plancher KD**, Bellapianta JM, Rivera AR. Examination of the Shoulder. Hand Surgery Update V. In: Chung KC, Murray PM, editors. Rosemont: American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 2011. p. 637-646. ISBN 978-1-935121-11-4.
- 39. **Plancher KD**, Lipnick SL. The Natural History of the PCL Deficient Knee & The Surgical Management of Synovitis of the Knee. In: Scuderi G, editor. Interactive Educational Program (IEP) for Total Joint. 2010. http://www.totaljoint-iep.com
- 40. **Plancher KD**, Lipnick SL. Meniscal Injuries. In: Tria A, Scuderi G, editors. The Knee A Comprehensive Review. Singapore: World Scientific Publishing. 2010. p. 183-194. ISBN 9789814 282031.
- 41. **Plancher KD**, Lipnick SL. Cartilage Injuries. In: Tria A, Scuderi G, editors. The Knee A Comprehensive Review. Singapore: World Scientific Publishing. 2010. p. 169-182. ISBN 9789814 282031.
- 42. **Plancher KD**, Dickerson DB. Scapulothoracic Burscoscopy. In: Ryu RKN, editor. AANA Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy. Philadelphia: Elsevier. 2010. p. 285-294. ISBN 978-1-4377-0663-5.
- 43. **Plancher KD**, Balaguer EJ. Wrist Arthritis: Arthroscopic Synovectomy, Abrasion Chondroplasty & Radial Styloidectomy of the Wrist. In: Ryu RKN, editor. AANA Advanced Elbow and Wrist Arthroscopy. Philadelphia: Elsevier. 2010. p. 244-251. ISBN 978-1-4377-0705-2.
- 44. Bishai SK, **Plancher KD**, Areson DG. Operative Treatment for Comminuted Midshaft Clavicle Fractures and Type IIB Distal Clavicle Fractures with Plating Techniques. In: Budoff JE, editor. Master Skills: Fractures of the Upper Extremity. Illinois: American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 2008. p. 395-403. ISBN 978-1-935121-00-8.
- 45. **Plancher KD**, Bravo CJ. Arthroscopic Synovectomy and Abrasion Chondroplasty of the Wrist. In: Slutsky DJ, Nagle D. Editors. Techniques in Wrist and Hand Arthroscopy. Philadelphia: Elsevier. 2007. p. ISBN 9780443066979.
- 46. Miller MD, Howard RF, **Plancher KD.** Editors. Άηλας Χειρουργικής ηων Αθληηικών Κακώζεων. Ιαηρικές Εκδόζεις Κωνζηανηάρας. 2006. ISBN 960-88361-7-4.
- 47. Bravo CJ, **Plancher KD**. Lunotriquetral Instability: Arthroscopic Treatment. In: Trumble T, editor. Master Skills: Wrist and Elbow Reconstruction and Arthroscopy. Illinois: American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 2006. p. 135-139. ISBN 0-9740018-2-1.
- 48. Vahey JW, **Plancher KD**. Scaphoid Nonunion. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 359-368. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 49. **Plancher KD**, Luke TA. Hand and Wrist Injuries. In: Garrick JG, Best TM, editors. Orthopaedic Knowledge Update: Sports Medicine 3. Illinois: American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 2004. p. 113-128. ISBN 0-89203-332-0.
- 50. **Plancher KD**, Bothwell MF. Osteoid Osteoma. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 559-561. ISBN 9780865779815.

- 51. **Plancher KD**, Bothwell MF. Osteochondroma. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 556-558. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 52. **Plancher KD,** Bothwell MF. Lipoma. In: **Plancher KD, editor.** MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 541-543. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 53. **Plancher KD**, Bothwell MF. Ganglions. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 535-540. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 54. **Plancher KD**, Bothwell MF. Enchondroma. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 553-555. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 55. **Plancher KD**. Web-Space Infections. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 36-41. ISBN 9780865779815.
- Plancher KD. Ulnar Collateral Ligament Injuries: "Skier's Thumb". In: Plancher KD, editor. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 310-318. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 57. **Plancher KD**. Scaphoid Fractures: "Classic" Volar Approach. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 345-350. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 58. **Plancher KD**. Pyogenic Arthritis. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 30-35. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 59. **Plancher KD**. Proximal Phalangeal Shaft Fractures. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 238-245. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 60. **Plancher KD**. Polydactyly and Bifid Thumb. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 521-525. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 61. **Plancher KD**. Median Nerve: Pronator Syndrome. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 70-74. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 62. **Plancher KD**. Median Nerve: Carpal Tunnel Syndrome. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 63-69. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 63. **Plancher KD**. Mallet Fractures. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 232-237. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 64. **Plancher KD**. Low Median Nerve Palsy. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 122-128. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 65. **Plancher KD**. Intra-articular Distal Radius Fractures: Volar Approach, Dorsal Approach and Arthroscopic Reduction. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 380-388. ISBN 9780865779815.

- 66. **Plancher KD**. High Radial Nerve Palsy. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 134-141. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 67. **Plancher KD**. High-Pressure Injection Injuries. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 14-18. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 68. **Plancher KD**. Herpetic Whitlow. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 47-49. ISBN 9780865779815.
- Plancher KD. Giant Cell Tumor of the Tendon Sheath (Benign). In: Plancher KD, editor. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 544-547. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 70. **Plancher KD**. Flexor Stenosing Tenosynovitis: Trigger Finger and Thumb. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor.** MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 183-187. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 71. **Plancher KD**. Flexor Carpi Radialis Tunnel Syndrome. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 193-197. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 72. **Plancher KD**. Distal Phalangeal Fractures. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 227-231. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 73. **Plancher KD**. De Quervain's Disease. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 188-192. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 74. **Plancher KD**. Bites to the Hand. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 50-54. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 75. **Plancher KD**. Arterial Aneurysms. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 145-151. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 76. **Plancher KD**. Acute Perilunate and Lunate Dislocations. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 391-397. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 77. **Plancher KD**. Acute Nerve Lacerations. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 117-121. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 78. Naranja RJ, **Plancher KD**. Rheumatoid Arthritis: Proximal Interphalangeal Joint Arthrodesis. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 456-461. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 79. Naranja RJ, **Plancher KD**. Rheumatoid Arthritis: Metacarpophalangeal Joint Reconstruction Arthroplasty. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 462-468. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 80. Naranja RJ, **Plancher KD**. Rheumatoid Arthritis: Distal Interphalangeal Joint Arthrodesis. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 450-455. ISBN 9780865779815.

- 81. Moghtaderi S, **Plancher KD**. Paronychia. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 25-29. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 82. Moghtaderi S, **Plancher KD**. Felons. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 21-24. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 83. Haas AL, **Plancher KD**. Carpometacarpal Joint Dislocation. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 337-342. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 84. Freeman E, Rodin D, **Plancher KD**. Ulnar Nerve: Cubital Tunnel Syndrome. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor.** MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 80-86. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 85. Bothwell MF, **Plancher KD**. Median Nerve: Anterior Interosseous Nerve Syndrome. In: **Plancher KD**, **editor**. MasterCases: Hand and Wrist Surgery. New York: Thieme. 2004. p. 75-79. ISBN 9780865779815.
- 86. Rispoli DM, Jepsen KG, **Plancher KD**. Principles of Practice and Statistics. In: Miller MD, editor. Review of Orthopedics. 4th edition. Philadelphia: WB Saunders Company. 2003. p. 670-685. ISBN 9780721603643.
- 87. Adams BD, Baretz M, Kozia S, McAuliffe J, **Plancher KD**. Wrist and Hand Reconstruction: Wrist Imaging. In: Koval KJ, editor. Orthopaedic Knowledge Update 7: Home Study Syllabus. Illinois: American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 2002. p. 359-377. ISBN 9780892032563.
- 88. Rispoli DM, Jepsen KG, **Plancher KD**. Principles of Practice and Statistics. In: Miller MD, editor. Review of Orthopedics. 3rd edition. Philadelphia: WB Saunders Company. 2000. p. 586-600. ISBN 0-7216-8153-0.
- 89. **Plancher KD**, Peterson RK. Extensor Tendon Injuries and Common Tendinopathies. In: Craig EV, editor. Clinical Orthopaedics. Philadelphia: Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins. 1999. p. 112-128. ISBN 0-683-02180-X.
- 90. Lewin JD, **Plancher KD**. Tendon Transfers for Scapular Winging. In: Craig EV, editor. Clinical Orthopaedics. Philadelphia: Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins. 1999. p. 291-304. ISBN 0-683-02180-X.
- 91. **Plancher KD**, Taylor K, Hawkins RJ. Glenohumeral and Arthrodesis of the Shoulder Joint. In: Mendoza F, editor. Traumatic Disorders of the Shoulder. New York: Springer-Verlag; 1997.
- 92. **Plancher KD.** Nonsurgical Treatment of Rotator Cuff Tears. In: Norris TR, editor. Orthopaedic Knowledge Update: Shoulder and Elbow. Illinois: American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 1997. p. 135-149. ISBN 0-89203-170-0.
- 93. **Plancher KD**, Siliski JM. Dislocation of the Knee. In: Siliski JM, editor. Traumatic Disorders of the Knee. New York: Springer-Verlag; 1994. p. 315-332. ISBN 0-387-94171-1.

Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

(Stopped entering in 2003-2015)

- 1. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Management of a Complex, Comminuted Humeral Head and Neck Fracture. *OrthoCases DT MedSurg*. 2016; July.
- 2. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Management of Complex Osteochondral Defects: Osteochondral Allografts and Juvenile Particulated Cartilage. Osteochondral Allograft. *OrthoCases–DT MedSurg*. 2016; February.
- 3. Plancher KD. Spinoglenoid Ligament: A new approach. Orthopaedics Today. 2003; May.
- 4. Wright JM, **Plancher KD**, Dowd MF. An overview of oral skeletal muscle relaxants. *Anesthesiology News*. 2000;26(10):81-83.
- 5. Wright JM, **Plancher KD**, Dowd MF. An overview of oral skeletal muscle relaxants. *Orthopaedic Special Edition*. 2000;6(2):13-15.
- 6. **Plancher, KD**. Quoted in internet article by Kurt Ulman. Wrist watch: Keeping an eye on wrist injury. www.bwell.com/health/athlete/1999/wrist-injury/index.shtml. 1999; March 31.
- 7. **Plancher KD**, McGillicuddy JO. Most cycling injuries affect upper body. *Yahoo! News (Reuters Limited)*. 1997; March 12.
- 8. **Plancher KD**, McGillicuddy JO. Cyclists' main injury is collarbone fractures. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. *Academy News*. 1997; February 13.
- 9. **Plancher KD**, Steadman JR, Taylor K, Hutton K. ACL tears. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. *Academy News*. 1996; February 23.
- 10. **Plancher KD**. Welcome aboard The hand service. *Blythedale Children's Hospital. Today.* 1996. August.
- 11. **Plancher KD**. "Una esperanza en als manos". *Daily News*. el diario, Jueves 31 de Agosto. 1995.
- 12. **Plancher KD**. Lateral Epicondylitis. *Colorado Tennis*. 1994;2(4) April.
- 13. **Plancher KD**. Carpal Tunnel. Women's Sports & Fitness Magazine. 1994; April.

VISITING PROFESSORSHIPS/NAMED LECTURES

- 1. Grand Rounds. University of Pennsylvania. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. TBD, 2022.
- 2. Grand Rounds. New York Medical College/Westchester Medical Center. Valhalla, New York. TBD,

- 3. Business/Healthcare. Grand Rounds. University of Colorado. Denver, Colorado. December 2022.
- 4. Controversies in ACL Surgery: Getting Anatomic, The Role of Allografts, Why Bone-Patella-Bone & Decelerated Rehab Programs. Grand Rounds. Mount Sinai. New York, New York. March 2022.
- 5. Controversies in ACL Surgery: Getting Anatomic, The Role of Allografts, Why Bone-Patella-Bone & Decelerated Rehab Programs. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Bronx, New York. October 2021.
- 6. Honored Graduation Speaker. Geisinger Commonwealth School of Medicine. Resident Commencement Address: Why Fit In When You Were Born to Stand Out! "Adapted From Dr. Seuss." Graduation Keynote Address. Virtual, Scranton, Pennsylvania. May 2020.
- 7. Value-Based Care: A Call For Surgeon Innovation. Geisinger Commonwealth School of Medicine. Virtual, Danville, Pennsylvania. May 2020.
- 8. Clue-Based Care: Why Consumerism Will Win the Day A Call For Surgeon Innovation. Grand Rounds. Rothman Institute. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. October 2019.
- 9. Individualized ACL Reconstruction. Grand Rounds. North Shore Long Island Jewish Hospital. Long Island, New York. October 2019.
- 10. Medial, Lateral, and ACL Deficient Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. Grand Rounds. North Shore Long Island Jewish Hospital. Long Island, New York. October 2019.
- 11. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. Grand Rounds. Boston University. Boston, Massachusetts. March 2019.
- 12. Medial, Lateral, & ACL Deficient Unicompartment Knee Arthroplasty: Understanding How & Avoiding Failure Our Perspective. Grand Rounds. Boston University. Boston, Massachusetts. March 2019.
- 13. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. Grand Rounds. St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center/Seton Hall University. Paterson, New Jersey. February 2019.
- 14. Medial, Lateral, & ACL Deficient Unicompartment Knee Arthroplasty: Understanding How & Avoiding Failure Our Perspective. Grand Rounds. St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center/Seton Hall University. Paterson, New Jersey. February 2019.
- 15. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. Grand Rounds. Georgetown University. Washington, DC. November 2018.
- Medial, Lateral, & ACL Deficient Unicompartment Knee Arthroplasty: Understanding How & Avoiding Failure - Our Perspective. Grand Rounds. Georgetown University. Washington, DC. November 2018.

- 17. Leadership and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. Residents & Fellows Lecture. Mayo Clinic. Rochester, Minnesota. April 2018.
- 18. ACL Lab Demonstration. Mayo Clinic. Rochester, Minnesota. April 2018.
- 19. Controversies in ACL Surgery: Getting Anatomic, The Role of Allografts, Why Bone-Patella-Bone & Decelerated Rehab Programs. Musculoskeletal Research Conference. Mayo Clinic. Rochester, Minnesota. April 2018.
- 20. Unicompartment Knee Arthroplasty: Medial, Lateral & ACL Deficient Sharing Our Perspective. Grand Rounds. Mayo Clinic. Rochester, Minnesota. April 2018.
- 21. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. New England Baptist Hospital. Grand Rounds. Boston, MA. April 2017.
- 22. Large/Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: New Concepts, Difficult Problems, Making Patients Better. New England Baptist Hospital. Grand Rounds. Boston, Massachusetts. April 2017.
- 23. Unicompartmental Knee Arthritis in the Athletic Patient: 48-Year-Old Female Downhill Skier, 25 Years Post Lateral Meniscectomy. Mississippi Surgical Center. Jackson, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 24. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. Mississippi Surgical Center. Jackson, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 25. Mysteries of the Suprascapular Nerve: The Hidden Lesion. Mississippi Surgical Center. Jackson, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 26. Biologics in Orthopaedics: Current Evidence in the Knee and Shoulder. Mississippi Surgical Center. Jackson, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 27. Allograft/Autograft ACL Reconstruction Equal Outcomes in All Ages, No Anterior Knee Pain: Average 7 Year Follow Up. Mississippi Surgical Center. Jackson, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 28. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. JT Davis Memorial Hand Lecturer. University of Mississippi. Oxford, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 29. Lateral Epicondylosis: Not Such An Easy Answer How Do I Treat It? JT Davis Memorial Hand Lecturer. University of Mississippi. Oxford, Mississippi. August 2016.
- 30. CMC Arthroplasty with Absorbable Interference Screw Using a Volar Approach: Up to 12.5 Year Follow-Up. JT Davis Memorial Hand Lecturer. University of Mississippi. Oxford, MS. August 2016.
- 31. Visiting Professor. Biologics in Orthopaedics: Current Evidence in the Knee and Shoulder. Duke University, Durham, North Carolina. October 2015.
- 32. Visiting Professor. Mysteries of the Suprascapular Nerve. Duke University, Durham, North Carolina. October 2015.

- 33. Lab Demonstration: Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release. Visiting Professor. University of Ottawa. Ottawa, Canada. September 2015.
- 34. Posterior Shoulder Pain The Hidden Lesion: The Suprascapular Nerve. University of Ottawa. Grand Rounds. Ottawa, Canada. September 2015.
- 35. Suprascapular Nerve Entrapment in the Athlete. Lenox Hill Hospital. Grand Rounds. New York, New York. April 2015.
- 36. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis and New Treatment Regimes. Montefiore Medical Center. Grand Rounds. Bronx, New York. September 2014.
- 37. ACL Allograft vs. Autograft: What's the Truth? Montefiore Medical Center. Grand Rounds. Bronx, New York. September 2014.
- 38. What's the Future of Orthopaedics? Private Practice versus Hospital Employment. Brown University. Grand Rounds. Providence, Rhode Island. May 2014.
- 39. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis and New Treatment Regimes. Brown University. Grand Rounds. Providence, Rhode Island. May 2014.
- 40. ACL Allograft vs. Autograft: What's the Truth? Brown University Grand Rounds. Providence Rhode Island. May 2014.
- 41. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis to Arthroscopic Management Update 2014. Vail Valley Medical Center Grand Rounds. Vail, Colorado. February 2014.
- 42. Autograft/Allograft, Single Bundle, Transtibial ACL Reconstruction Can Restore Anatomy and Function. Vail Valley Medical Center Grand Rounds. Vail, Colorado. February 2014.
- 43. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis to Arthroscopic Management Made Easy. Visiting Professor. Grand Rounds. Brigham & Women's Hospital. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. April 2013.
- 44. Private Practice versus Hospital Employment. Visiting Professor. Detroit Medical Center Sports Medicine. Warren, Michigan. January 2013.
- 45. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis and Treatment of Supra and Infra Atrophy. Visiting Professor. Detroit Medical Center Sports Medicine. Warren, Michigan. January 2013.
- 46. Private Practice versus Hospital Employment: What you need to know! Visiting Professor. University of Virginia. Charlottesville, Virginia. August 2012.
- 47. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis to Arthroscopic Management Made Easy. Visiting Professor. University of Virginia. Charlottesville, Virginia. August 2012.
- 48. Suprascapular Nerve Release Indications and Technique. Honored Professor. SPOT Arthroscopy and Sports Medicine Symposium 2012. San Juan, Puerto Rico. April 2012.

- 49. The Unicompartmental Knee Replacement. Honored Professor. SPOT Arthroscopy and Sports Medicine Symposium 2012. San Juan, Puerto Rico. April 2012.
- 50. Primary Treatment of Focal Osteochondral Injuries in the Knee. Honored Professor Lecture. American Osteopathic Academy of Orthopedics 2011 Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. October 2011.
- 51. Treatment of Rotator Cuff Bursal Sided Tears. Visiting Professor. University of Utah School of Medicine. Grand Rounds. Salt Lake City, Utah. June 2011.
- 52. Sports Medicine: Upper Extremity. Visiting Professor. University of Utah School of Medicine. Grand Rounds. Salt Lake City, Utah. June 2011.
- 53. Private Practice: It's not Dead, Consider the Job! Visiting Professor. University of Utah School of Medicine. Grand Rounds. Salt Lake City, Utah. June 2011.
- 54. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Diagnosis and a New Treatment Regime. Visiting Professor. University of Utah School of Medicine. Grand Rounds. Salt Lake City, Utah. June 2011.
- 55. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release. Visiting Professor. John's Hopkins University Grand Rounds. Baltimore, Maryland. December 2010.
- 56. Open vs. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repairs: Evidence Based and Update 2010. Visiting Professor. John's Hopkins University Grand Rounds. Baltimore, Maryland. December 2010.
- 57. Unicondylar Knee Replacement for Lateral Compartment Arthritis. Invited Guest Speaker. Grand Rounds. Yale New Haven Hospital. New Haven, Connecticut. November 2009.
- 58. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release Invited Guest Speaker. Grand Rounds. Yale New Haven Hospital. New Haven, Connecticut. November 2009.
- 59. Transitioning to Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair Invited Guest Speaker. Grand Rounds. Yale New Haven Hospital. New Haven, Connecticut. November 2009.
- 60. Posterior Shoulder Pain: What's Hot, What's Not. Update 2005. Detroit Academy of Orthopaedic Surgery. William Beaumont Hospital. Troy, Michigan. November 2005.
- 61. Lateral Epicondylitis Update 2005: What's New! What's Science! Grand Rounds. Hartford Hospital. Hartford, Connecticut. January 2005.
- 62. Minimally Invasive Surgery and Its Role in Pain Management. Presidential Guest Lecturer. Sir John Golding Memorial Lecture. Jamaican Orthopaedic Association. Kingston, Jamaica. February 2005.
- 63. Evaluating Limb Pain: Pearls and Pitfalls. Presidential Guest Lecturer. Sir John Golding Memorial Lecture. Jamaican Orthopaedic Association. Kingston, Jamaica. February 2005.
- 64. Posterior Shoulder Pain: A New Arthroscopic Procedure. Grand Rounds. University of Puerto Rico Orthopaedic Surgery Program. San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2004.

- 65. ACL Reconstruction in Patients Over 40 Years Old. Grand Rounds. University of Puerto Rico Orthopaedic Surgery Program. San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2004.
- 66. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: An Arthroscopic Approach for Relief of Symptoms. Grand Rounds. Beth Israel Hospital. New York, New York. January 2004.
- 67. Advanced Topics of the Posterior and Anterior Shoulder. Grand Rounds. Rhode Island Hospital. Rhode Island. March 2003.
- 68. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, and Histology. Grand Rounds. Lahey Clinic. Burlington, Massachusetts. April 2001.
- 69. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Qualification of its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model with Correlation to Underlying Glenohumeral Joint Pathology. Grand Rounds. Lahey Clinic. Burlington, Massachusetts. April 2001.
- 70. Surgical Intervention of Rheumatoid Arthritis. Rheumatology Grand Rounds. Section of Rheumatology, Department of Internal Medicine. Yale University. New Haven, Connecticut. June 1999.
- 71. Carpal Tunnel Surgery: Limited Palmar Incision. Grand Rounds. St. Barnabas Medical Center. Montville, New Jersey. October 1996.
- 72. Skier's Thumb: Prediction of a Stener Lesion with the MRI. Guest of Honor Visiting Professor. Rocky Mountain Hand Society. Denver, Colorado. May 1995.
- 73. Dislocation of the Knee. Grand Rounds. Brigham and Women's Hospital. Clement Sledge, Program Chairman. Boston, Massachusetts. April 1989.

PRESENTATIONS

International

- 1. Faculty. Indonesian Hip & Knee Society Summit. August 2022. Bali, Indonesia.
- 2. Isolated Lateral Joint Osteoarthritis (OA): Survivorship And Patient Acceptable Symptom State (Pass) At A Mean 10 Years Following Lateral Fixed-Bearing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty (UKA). 20th ESSKA Congress. European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery & Arthroscopy. April 2022. Paris, France.
- 3. Repairing Lateral Meniscus Tears with ACL Reconstruction Ensures Low Rate of Symptomatic OA Compared to Meniscectomy at 11-Year Follow Up. ICRS 2022 16th World Congress. International Cartilage Regeneration & Joint Preservation Society. April 2022. Berlin, Germany.
- 4. How to Improve My ACL reconstruction healing? An Anatomic Solution Using Bone-Patella Tendon-Bone. LXVII Congreso Nacional De Ortopedia De La Ciudad De Mexico. April 2022. Mexico City, Mexico.

- 5. What Modalities I Use When To Treat Chondral Injuries In My Patients With Knee Pain. LXVII Congreso Nacional De Ortopedia De La Ciudad De Mexico. April 2022. Mexico City, Mexico.
- 6. Elbow Arthroscopy: From Basic To Challening Pathology A Road To Success. LXVII Congreso Nacional De Ortopedia De La Ciudad De Mexico. April 2022. Mexico City, Mexico.
- 7. Small To Large Rotator Cuff Tears: Avoiding Infection, Re-Rupture & The Use Of Biologic Augment To Gain Success. LXVII Congreso Nacional De Ortopedia De La Ciudad De Mexico. April 2022. Mexico City, Mexico.
- 8. Shoulder Instability: Where I Went Wrong, What I Learned, Let Me Share With You. LXVII Congreso Nacional De Ortopedia De La Ciudad De Mexico. April 2022. Mexico City, Mexico.
- 9. Anterior Instability With Bone Loss: Are You Overwhelmed? A Quick Algorithm To Pick The Best Procedure. The 41st Annual Meeting of the Israel Orthopaedic Association (IOA). March 2022. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 10. Large/Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: New Concepts, Difficult Problems, Making Patients Better. The 41st Annual Meeting of the Israel Orthopaedic Association (IOA). March 2022. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 11. Biologic Augmentation for Rotator Cuff Tears Basic Science & Clinical Value. The 41st Annual Meeting of the Israel Orthopaedic Association (IOA). March 2022. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 12. Utilization of Bone-Patella Tendon-Bone for an Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction. The 41st Annual Meeting of the Israel Orthopaedic Association (IOA). March 2022. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 13. The Challenge of Leadership in 2022: A Necessity of Coming Together. The 41st Annual Meeting of the Israel Orthopaedic Association (IOA). March 2022. Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 14. Course Chair. Articular Cartilage Course SEL India. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. January 2022. Virtual.
- 15. Biological Injections: Where Are We at in 2019 with PRP and HA. Articular Cartilage Course SEL India. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. January 2022. Virtual.
- 16. Panelist. Articular Cartilage Course SEL India. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. January 2022. Virtual.
- 17. ACI/MACI: What Have We Achieved. AANA. Sociedad Latinoamericana de Artroscopia, Rodilla y Deporte (SLARD). Columbia. August 2021. Virtual
- 18. An Individualized Approach to ACL Reconstruction. 9th International Conference of Egyptian Arthroscopy Association (EGAA). August 2021. Cairo, Egypt. Virtual

- 19. Surgical Moderator. DeNovo NT, Subchondroplasty. International Sports Medicine Fellows (ISMF) 2021 World Cup Conference. May 2021. Virtual
- 20. Team Coach. Cartilage Crusaders. International Sports Medicine Fellows (ISMF) 2021 World Cup Conference. May 2021. Virtual
- 21. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Failure Rates & Functional Outcomes of Allograft & Autograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction in Patients <30 Years Old. 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- 22. How I Reconstruct Each Patient Based on Individual's Anatomy (Individualized ACL Reconstruction). 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- 23. Brazilian Society of Shoulder and Elbow Society. Stiffness following surgical repair. Frozen Shoulder Webinar. Virtual. March 2021
- 24. Panelist. Avoiding and Managing Complications in PCL Surgery Masterclass. Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (*Postponed due to Covid-19*)
- 25. Tips and Tricks to Avoid the Killer Turn. How to Perform an Ideal PCL Reconstruction. Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (Postponed due to Covid-19)
- 26. Moderator. Current Concepts Review: PCL Instability. Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (*Postponed due to Covid-19*)
- 27. Panelist. Meniscus Surgery Masterclass. Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (Postponed due to Covid-19)
- 28. Panelist. ACL Surgery Masterclass. Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (Postponed due to Covid-19)
- 29. Bone Marrow Aspirate Concentrate: OrthoBiologics in Sports: How Good Are We? Pune Knee Course. April 2021. Pune, India. (*Postponed due to Covid-19*)
- 30. Good Functional Outcomes and Satisfaction in Patients with Comorbidities After Rotator Cuff Repair with the Bovine Bioinductive Patch. The 28th Annual International Congress of Korean Shoulder and Elbow Course. March 2021. Virtual.
- 31. Do Pre-op Corticosteroid Injections Increase Infections, Re-ruptures and Revisions in Primary RCR? The 28th Annual International Congress of Korean Shoulder and Elbow Course. March 2021. Virtual.
- 32. Surgical Treatment for Adhesive Capsulitis. Reported Outcomes and Results. What Should we Expect? Frozen Shoulder. Brazilian Society of Shoulder and Elbow Society. March 2021. Virtual Webinar.

- 33. Treatment Of Anterior Shoulder Instability (ASI) With Or Without Bone Loss. Recurrent ASI with < 10 % glenoid bone loss (Age < 20 / Traumatic first-time). 8th Biennial Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Colombian Society of Orthopedic Surgeons. October 2020. Cartagena, Colombia. (Virtual due to COVID 19).
- 34. Management of failed ASI Surgery & Other topics. Failed Bankart repair. 8th Biennial Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Colombian Society of Orthopedic Surgeons. October 2020. Cartagena, Colombia. (Virtual due to COVID 19).
- 35. Tips And Tricks For This Surgery And Discussion Of The Different Alternatives For The Case. Arthroscopic Decompression Of The Suprascapular Nerve Release (Spinoglenoid). 8th Biennial Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Colombian Society of Orthopedic Surgeons. October 2020. Cartagena, Colombia. (Virtual due to COVID 19).
- 36. How To Treat Small And Medium Rotator Cuff Tear? Panelist. 8th Biennial Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Colombian Society of Orthopedic Surgeons. October 2020. Cartagena, Colombia. (Virtual due to COVID 19).
- 37. Moderator/Panelist. TKR with Robotics Technique vs TKR with Conventional Technique. Asia Pacific Knee Society (APKS) / Asia Pacific Arthroplasty Society (APAS). Webinar. October 2020.
- 38. Faculty. XXV AMECRA International Congress. June 2020 (Canceled due to COVID 19). Acapulco Guerrero, Mexico.
- 39. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Reliable Anatomic Tunnel Placement Using a Transtibial Approach. Magellan Society. March 2020. Bariloche City, Argentina. Meeting Held/Travel Restrictions.
- 40. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Repairing Lateral Meniscus Tears in Patients With Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction Ensures Low Rate of OA Compared to Lateral Meniscectomy at 9-year Follow-Up. March 2020. Bariloche City, Argentina. Meeting Held/Travel Restrictions due to COVID 19.
- 41. Biological Augmentation of Meniscal Repair and Early Arthritis. Ranawat Orthopaedic Research Foundation/HSS Conference. January 2020. Mumbai, India.
- 42. I Repair ACL with Internal Bracing, Here's Why. Ranawat Orthopaedic Research Foundation/HSS Conference. January 2020. Mumbai, India.
- 43. ACL Reconstruction: Transtibial vs. Medial Portal, What is Best? Ranawat Orthopaedic Research Foundation/HSS Conference. January 2020. Mumbai, India.
- 44. My Technique: ACL/MCL Repair/Reconstruction. Ranawat Orthopaedic Research Foundation/HSS Conference. January 2020. Mumbai, India.
- 45. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Development of OA Following ACL Reconstruction: The Influence of Meniscus Pathology. ACL Study Group. January 2020. Kitzbuhel, Austria.

- 46. Elbow Sports Medicine: Making Elbow Arthroscopy Easy and Reproducible. IX Meeting of the Mexican Society of Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons. September 2019. Quintana Roo, Mexico.
- 47. Arthroscopic Anterior Stabilization for Contact Athletes. IX Meeting of the Mexican Society of Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons. September 2019. Quintana Roo, Mexico.
- 48. Orthobiologics in Shoulder and Elbow: Derived from Amnion in Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. IX Meeting of the Mexican Society of Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons. September 2019. Quintana Roo, Mexico.
- 49. Arthroscopic Bankart Capsulorraphy and Remplissage for Instability with Hill-Sachs and Subcritical Bone Loss. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 50. Individualized ACL Reconstructions? The Concept and My Approach. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 51. Expert Panel Discussion. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 52. Expert Panel Discussion. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 53. Lateral Unicondylar Knee Replacement. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 54. Moderator. La Sociedad Puertorriqueña de Ortopedia y Traumatología (SPOT). August/September 2019. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico.
- 55. Address the Pain: Biceps, Suprascapular Nerve, and Counting. ICL #17: Complex Issues In RCR Surgery and Advanced Techniques to Solve Them. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 56. ICL #10: Everything Rotator Cuff. Instructional Course Chair. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 57. Treatment Decision and Why You Chose. Complex Issues in Instability Surgery: A Case Base Approach. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 58. Arthroscopic Bankart Capsulorraphy and Remplissage for Instability with Hill-Sachs and Subcritical Bone Loss Case Presentation. Complex Issues in Instability Surgery: A Case Base Approach. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 59. The Bio-Inductive Implant for Rotator Cuff Surgery. Pre Course: Current Concepts in Shoulder Surgery. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.

- 60. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Outcomes and Failure Rate Similar in Patients Undergoing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty with ACL Deficiency Compared to Patients with Non-Deficient ACL. Mini-Magellan Society Meeting. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 61. The Rotator Cuff Is Weak: It Is Not A Tear, Don't Miss The Diagnosis. The Role of Shoulder Imaging: Communication Between the Orthopaedic Surgeons and Radiologists. Rome, Italy. October 2018.
- 62. Why I Perform an Arthroscopic Bankart and How for First Time Instability with Mild to Moderate Bone Loss? The Role of Shoulder Imaging: Communication Between the Orthopaedic Surgeons and Radiologists. Rome, Italy. October 2018.
- 63. Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression: The US Perspective. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Shoulder Committee Consensus Meeting. May 2018. Munich, Germany.
- 64. Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Shoulder Committee Consensus Meeting. May 2018. Munich, Germany.
- 65. Biologic Augmentation in RC Repair: Patches & Grafts Part 1. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Shoulder Committee Consensus Meeting. May 2018. Munich, Germany.
- 66. Petterson SC, Yellin I, Green A, **Plancher KD.** Functional Outcomes After Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Are Medial & Lateral UKA Equal? European Society of Sports Traumatology Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy (ESSKA). May 2018. Glasgow, United Kingdom.
- 67. **Plancher KD**, West EJ, Petterson SC. Allograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BBTB) ACLR in Patients <30 Years Part 1. The Anterior Cruciate Ligament Study Group. January 2018. Queenstown, New Zealand.
- 68. Bankart Repair in Contact Athlete. 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 69. BTB ACL Reconstruction Is It Still Gold Standard? 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 70. Autologous and Allogenic Stem Cells for Chondral Defects of the Knee. 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 71. Remplissage or Latarjet When and Why? 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 72. Panel Discussion: Shoulder Instability. 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.

- 73. Video Demo: Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 74. Live Surgery: Double Row Rotator Cuff Repair. 4th International Meeting of Arthroscopy Academy. July 2017. Mumbai, India.
- 75. Biologic Augmentation for Rotator Cuff Tears Basic Science & Clinical Value. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 76. Moderator. Humeral Head Replacement for Fracture. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 77. Symposium Chair. Strategies for Bony Defects in the Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 78. 25-Year-Old Olympic Swimmer with Recurrent Shoulder Instability & Mild to Moderate Glenoid Bone Loss: Incorporate the Bone Fragment Let Me Show You How with An Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 79. Symposium Faculty. Mistakes I Have Made in Shoulder Surgery & How to Avoid Them. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 80. Don't Try to Treat Arthritis, Treat the Instability 20 Years Before & Don't Think Rotator Cuff Is An Easy Operation. Symposium: Mistakes I Have Made in Shoulder Surgery and How to Avoid Them. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 81. ICL 10 Chair. Instability with Bone Loss: A Case Based Approach. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 82. Moderator: Papers #252 thru #256 Shoulder Stiffness. 11th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine (ISAKOS) Congress. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 83. Petterson SC, Matache BA, **Plancher KD**. Amniotic Stem Cells Improve MRI Findings in Chronic Patellar Tendinopathy. Mini Magellan Society Meeting. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 84. Ajdinovich J, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. In-Office Biceps Tenotomy: A Safe, Cost Effective Procedure. Mini Magellan Society Meeting. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 85. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Bone Marrow Aspirate Concentrate for Chronic Lateral Elbow Pain. Mini Magellan Society Meeting. June 2017. Shanghai, China.

- 86. Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Think You Are Good? Prove It! Single Bundle Transtibial ACL Reconstruction Be Anatomic! Mini Magellan Society Meeting. June 2017. Shanghai, China.
- 87. Large/Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: New Concepts, Difficult Problems, Making Patients Better. 2017 Suzhou Shoulder and Sports Medicine Summit Forum. June 2017. Suzhou City, China.
- 88. **Plancher KD**, Alwine J, Petterson SC. Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty Returns Women to Moderate and Vigorous Sports: 3-12 Year Follow-Up with Lateral Parapatellar Incision. Magellan Society Meeting. Taos, New Mexico. July 2016.
- 89. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes in Contact Versus Non-Contact Athletes Following Modified Bankart Repair with Plication Sutures: An 11 Year Follow-Up. Magellan Society Meeting. Taos, New Mexico. July 2016.
- 90. Superior Capsular Reconstruction. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 91. Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: Three New Modalities For Reducing Pain and Gaining Strength. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 92. ACL Reconstruction in Female Athletes. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 93. Advanced Techniques for Achieving Repair of Large and Massive Tears. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 94. Chondral Defects of the Knee: New Technology PRP to Amniotic Stem Cells. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 95. Crossfire: Rotator Cuff Repair. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 96. Failed Instability: An Algorithm How to Succeed. 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 97. ACL and Meniscus: Simultaneous Management? 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 98. ACL Reconstruction Failure: How Do I Solve It? 8th Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter Meeting. Lima, Peru. June/July 2016.
- 99. The ACL-Deficient Osteoarthritic Knee: Achieving Success with Partial Knee Replacement. XXI International AMECRA Congress. Merida, Mexico. May 2016.
- 100. Biologics for Articular Cartilage Defects of the Knee: From PRP to Amniotic Cells-But When? XXI International AMECRA Congress. Merida, Mexico. May 2016.
- 101. Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: Three New Modalities For Reducing Pain and Gaining Strength. XXI International AMECRA Congress. Merida, Mexico. May 2016.

- 102. Suprascapular Nerve Release and Paralabral Cyst Decompression. 13th International Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery (ICSES). Jeju, Korea. May 2016.
- 103. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes in Contact Versus NonContact Athletes with Anterior Shoulder Instability Following Arthroscopic Bankart Repair With A Modification. 13th International Congress of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery (ICSES). Jeju, Korea. May 2016.
- 104. Shoulder Instability Across Lifespan: Suprascapular Nerve Release in Patients >40 Years. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Shoulder Committee Closed Consensus Meeting. Munich, Germany, May 2016.
- 105. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Modified Arthroscopic Bankart Repair Successfully Returns Contact Athletes to Sport: An 11 Year Follow-up. Invited Faculty.17th ESSKA Biennial Congress. Barcelona, Spain. May 2016.
- 106. **Plancher KD**, Alwine JA, Green AM, Petterson SC. Outcomes and Return to Sport in Lateral Unicondylar Knee with 5 Year Follow-up in Middle Aged Adults. 17th ESSKA Congress. Barcelona, Spain. May 2016.
- 107. Plancher KD, Jimenez-Gonzalez A, Green AM, Petterson SC. Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty and Alignment: Should We Correct to Neutral? 17th ESSKA Biennial Congress. Barcelona, Spain. May 2016.
- 108. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Autograft/Allograft Single-Bundle Transtibial Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction: Restoration of the Native Footprint A Simple 3D CT Radiographic Evaluation. ACL Study Group. Are, Sweden. March 2016.
- 109. Acromioclavicular (AC) Joint Reconstruction. Invited Faculty. International Congress for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2015 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. November 2015.
- 110. Partial Cuff Tears: Complete or Fix In-Situ. Invited Faculty. International Congress for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2015 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. November 2015.
- 111. What Would You Do?: Case-Based Presentations Panel Points of Discussion Cuff Tears. Invited Faculty. International Congress for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2015 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. November 2015.
- 112. Management of the Athlete With a Failed Shoulder Instability Procedure. Invited Faculty. XXII National Congress of the Italian Arthroscopy Society. Marina di Carrara, Italy. October 2015.
- 113. ACL & MCL Injuries in Elite Athletes: What I Do. Invited Faculty. XXII National Congress of the Italian Arthroscopy Society. Marina di Carrara, Italy. October 2015.
- 114. Autologous Stem Cells, Cartilage Implants, Unicompartment Lateral Knee Arthroplasty: What I Do In Elite Athletes. Invited Faculty. XXII National Congress of the Italian Arthroscopy Society. Marina di Carrara, Italy. October 2015.

- 115. Management of the Athlete with Failed Shoulder Instability Procedure. Invited Faculty. XXII National Congress of the Italian Arthroscopy Society. Marina di Carrara, Italy. October 2015.
- 116. The Co-Morbidities Malalignment, Ligament and Meniscal Deficiency. Invited Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons in Conjunction with the Federacion Mexicana de Colegios de Ortopedia y Traumatologia (FEMECOT). Cancun, Mexico. October 2015.
- 117. Soft Tissue Innovations: Scaffolds, Jackets, Grafts. Invited Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons in Conjunction with the Federacion Mexicana de Colegios de Ortopedia y Traumatologia (FEMECOT). Cancun, Mexico. October 2015.
- 118. ICL #21: Long-Term Results of Different ACL Grafts in Competitive Sports. 10th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 119. Elbow Anatomy. 10th Biennial International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 120. Anterior Cruciate Ligament- Deficient Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: ACL Deficiency is Not a Contraindication to UKA. Mini-Magellan Society Meeting. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 121. Biologics in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine: How Close Are We to Finding the Ideal Injection. Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 122. ACL/MCL Injuries in Elite Athletes: What To Do? Which Ligament Do You Fix? Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 123. Autograft/Allograft, Single Bundle, Transtibial ACLR: Can They Restore Anatomy and Function. Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 124. Partial Knee Arthroplasty: Avoid the Total. 7th International Congress Arthroscopic Surgery. Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 125. Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone is Superior to Hamstring in Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction: The Gold Standard. Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 126. ACL Crossfire. Complications in ACL Reconstruction. Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 127. Management of the Athlete with a Failed Shoulder Instability Procedure. Invited Faculty. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.

- 128. Anterior Cruciate Ligament Complications. Moderator. 7th International Arthroscopic Surgery Meeting. Sociedad Peruana de Ortopedia Y Traumatologica (Peruvian Arthroscopic Chapter of Peru). Lima, Peru. June 2015.
- 129. Moderator: Modern Knee Ligament Surgery: Is Our Treatment Adequately Addressing the Pathology? 11th Middle East Orthopaedic Conference. Dubai, United Arab Emirates. January 2015.
- 130. Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone is Superior to Hamstring in Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction? 11th Middle East Orthopaedic Conference. Dubai, United Arab Emirates. January 2015.
- 131. Round Table Discussion: When Do We Intervene? Partial Tears, Complete Tears Without Instability, Osteoarthritis Monitoring and Prevention Following Ligament Tear. 11th Middle East Orthopaedic Conference. Dubai, United Arab Emirates. January 2015.
- 132. Lateral UKA and Return to Sport Is Technology Giving Us Better Outcomes. 11th Middle East Orthopaedic Conference. Dubai, United Arab Emirates. January 2015.
- 133. Periarticular Endoscopy Suprascapular Nerve Release for Posterior Shoulder Pain. 31st Annual Meeting. Gesellschaft fur Arthrosckopie und Gelenchirurgie Congress. Society for Arthroscopy and Joint Surgery. Innsbruck, Austria. September 2014.
- 134. Case Presentations Throwing Shoulder. AGA Congress. Society for Arthroscopy and Joint Surgery. Innsbruck, Austria. September 2014.
- 135. Management of the Athlete with a Failed Shoulder Instability Procedure. NICE Shoulder Course. Nice, France. June 2014.
- 136. Arthroscopic Decompression of the Suprascapular Nerve Up and Down. NICE Shoulder Course. Nice, France. June 2014.
- 137. ACL in the Athlete: Autograft vs Allograft. SLARD Symposium. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 138. Dealing with the Losers. Revision Cuff Repair and Suprascapular Nerve Release. ISAKOS Symposium. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 139. Injuries on Sports Above the Shoulder SLAP Lesions. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 140. Injuries on Sports Above the Shoulder Treatment of Supra/Infraspinatus Atrophy in Athletes. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 141. Partial Knee Arthroplasty: Avoid the Total. SLARD Symposium. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 142. Controversial Topics in ACL. Pro BTB. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.

- 143. Controversial Topics in ACL. Pro Transtibial Tunnel. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 144. Biologics and PRP: Update 2014 Any Role for the Physician? AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2014.
- 145. Shoulder Stiffness: Concepts and Concerns Stiffness After Instability Repairs: Open/Arthroscopic Bankart Procedures. Upper Extremity Closed Consensus Meeting. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Amsterdam, Netherlands. May 2014.
- 146. Surgical Treatment for Adhesive Capsulitis Reported Outcomes and Results What Should We and The Patient Expect? Upper Extremity Closed Consensus Meeting. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Amsterdam, Netherlands. May 2014.
- 147. Autograft/Allograft, Single-Bundle, Transtibial ACLR Can Restore Anatomy and Function: A Radiographic and Outcome Study. Magellan Society Meeting. Kobe, Japan. April 2014.
- 148. Biologics in Orthopaedic and Sports Medicine How Far Are We Close to Finding the Ideal Injection. My Experiences. Magellan Society Meeting. Kobe, Japan. April 2014.
- 149. Implications of Being a Team Physician from Amateur to Professional. ACIERTA Spanish Traumatology Meeting. Madrid, Spain. March 2014.
- 150. Interactive Workshop in Upper Extremity Surgery: Tips and Tricks in Shoulder Arthroscopy. ACIERTA Spanish Traumatology Meeting. Madrid, Spain. March 2014.
- 151. ACL/MCL: Injuries in Elite Athletes- What To Do? Which Ligament Do You Fix? ACIERTA Spanish Traumatology Meeting. Madrid, Spain. March 2014.
- 152. Autograft/Allograft, Single-Bundle, Transtibial ACLR at an Average 7-year Follow-up Yields Successful Radiographic Outcomes with Return to High Level Sports. Guest of John Bergfeld, MD, Cleveland Clinic. ACL Study Group. Cape Town, South Africa. January 2014.
- 153. Diagnosis and Repair of Subscapularis Tears. ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. November 2013.
- 154. How I Do a Biceps Tenodesis. International Conference for Joint Reconstruction. 2013 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.
- 155. Second Look at IM Nails for Proximal Humerus Fractures. International Conference for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2013 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.
- 156. What Would You Do: Case-Based Presentations Cuff Tears. Panel. International Conference for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2013 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.

- 157. The Orthopedic Surgeon and Sports Medicine Practice: Implications of being a Team Physician from Amateur to Professional Teams/Organization. Instructional Course. Guest Professor. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2013.
- 158. Management of Elbow Arthritis & Overuse Injuries: Arthroscopic Treatment for Elbow Stiffness. Instructional Course. Guest Professor. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2013.
- 159. Cartilage Treatment: Where Are We Today? One-stage Chondral Repair. Instructional Course. Guest Professor. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2013.
- 160. New Techniques for Cartilage Restoration in the Knee and Shoulder. National Society for Orthopaedics. Acapulco, Mexico. May 2013.
- 161. Arthroscopic Release for Posttraumatic Elbow Contracture. National Society for Orthopaedics. Acapulco, Mexico. May 2013.
- 162. The Role of the Suprascapular Nerve in Posterior Shoulder Pain. National Society for Orthopaedics. Acapulco, Mexico. May 2013.
- 163. International Update on the Surgical Demonstration of the Shoulder and Elbow. Surgical Demonstrator Commentator. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 164. Elbow MCL Rehabilitation. Post-op Protocols for the Upper Limb. The Orthopaedic Surgeon's Role in Shoulder and Elbow Rehabilitation. Invited Speaker. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 165. Upper Extremity Course: Arthroscopic AC Joint Reconstruction. Commentator. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 166. Worst Case Scenario A Disaster on My Doorstep and How I Fixed It. Panelist. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 167. Patients Undergoing Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction with Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone Graft Do Not Have Greater Difficulty with Activities Associated with Anterior Knee Pain. Mini-Magellan Society Meeting. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 168. How I Do It? Biceps Tenodesis. Faculty. International Conference for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2012 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. September 2012.
- 169. Second Look at IM Nails for Proximal Humerus Fractures. Faculty. International Conference for Joint Reconstruction (ICJR). 2012 Las Vegas Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, NV. September 2012.

- 170. Suprascapular Nerve Pathology: New Tendencies and Indications. The Suprascapular Notch and the Spinoglenoid Ligament. Faculty. International Meeting of Sports Medicine. Latest Advances in Sports and Work Injury Medicine. Sevilla, Spain. September 2012.
- 171. Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release: When and How. Faculty. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Playa del Carmen, Mexico. June 2012.
- 172. Posttraumatic Stiff Elbow. Faculty. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Playa del Carmen, Mexico. June 2012.
- 173. Traumatic Shoulder Instability How Should We Treat SLAP Tears in Our Athletes? Faculty. AMECRA Annual Meeting. Playa del Carmen, Mexico. June 2012.
- 174. Prospective Evaluation Following Arthroscopic Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability in Contact and Non-Contact Athletes. Faculty. Magellan Orthopaedic Society Meeting. Lake Como, Italy. April/May 2012.
- 175. Education Chair. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine 8th Biennial Congress. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 176. Analysis of Evidence Based Medicine for Shoulder Instability. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 177. Arthroscopic Debridement, Abrasion Arthroplasty and Microfracture. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 178. Endoscopic Release of the Spinoglenoid Ligament: A Safe and Efficacious Alternative to an Open Approach. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 179. Olympic Games: From Basic Science to the Gold Medal Pre-Course. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 180. Non-Operative Treatment Including Injectables (cortico steroids hyaluronic acid). Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 181. Suprascapular Nerve Injury. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 182. Surgical Techniques for Nerve Releases Above and Below the Spine of the Scapula (Suprascapular Nerve). Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 183. Treatment of Bursal-Sided Rotator Cuff Tears. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.

- 184. Ulnar Collateral Ligament Reconstruction Elbow. Faculty. 8th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Rio de Janeiro. May 2011.
- 185. Current Concepts in Arthroscopic Treatment of Shoulder Instability. Invited Faculty. 10th Turkish Sports Traumatology Arthroscopy and Knee Surgery Congress. Antalya, Turkey. October 2010.
- 186. New Fixation Methods in Rotator Cuff Repair. Invited Faculty. 10th Turkish Sports Traumatology Arthroscopy and Knee Surgery Congress. Antalya, Turkey. October 2010.
- 187. Shoulder Instabilities Associated with Bone Defects. Invited Faculty. 10th Turkish Sports Traumatology Arthroscopy and Knee Surgery Congress. Antalya, Turkey. October 2010.
- 188. What is New in Rotator Cuff Repair? Invited Faculty. 10th Turkish Sports Traumatology Arthroscopy and Knee Surgery Congress. Antalya, Turkey. October 2010.
- 189. AC Joint Reconstruction: An Anatomic Method. Invited Faculty. Asian Pacific Arthroscopy Workshop. Honolulu, HI. August 2010.
- 190. Rotator Cuff Repair Update 2010: Emerging Techniques. Invited Faculty. Asian Pacific Arthroscopy Workshop. Honolulu, HI. August 2010.
- 191. Open Vs. Arthroscopic Tenodesis of the Biceps. Invited Faculty. Asian Pacific Arthroscopy Workshop. Honolulu, HI. August 2010.
- 192. Analysis of Evidence Based Medicine for Shoulder Instability. Faculty. 14th European Society for Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy Congress. Oslo, Norway. June 2010.
- 193. Patients Undergoing Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Can We Guarantee Success and Return to Sport? Faculty. 14th European Society for Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy Congress. Oslo, Norway. June 2010.
- 194. Coraco-Clavicular Reconstruction of the Chronic Unstable AC Joint. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Upper Extremity Consensus Meeting. Copenhagen, Denmark. June 2010.
- 195. The Role of the CC and AC Ligaments. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Upper Extremity Consensus Meeting. Copenhagen, Denmark. June 2010.
- 196. Anatomic Correlation of Overuse Elbow Injuries. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 197. Arthroscopic Synovectomy. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 198. Complex Shoulder and Elbow Cases. Round Table. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.

- 199. Neurologic Injuries of the Upper Extremity in the Overhead Athlete. Instructional Course. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 200. Overuse Injuries of the Elbow. Instructional Course. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 201. Rheumatic Elbow. Instructional Course. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 202. Rotator cuff revision surgery. Instructional Course. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 203. Should a Re-Rupture be Re-Operated? Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 204. Suprascapular Nerve Compression. Invited Faculty. Annual Meeting of the Mexican College of Orthopaedics. Mexico City, Mexico. May 2010.
- 205. AC Joint Panel. Symposium. Faculty. 1st East Western Shoulder Congress. Cairo, Egypt. November 2009.
- 206. Arthroscopic Repair of Multidirectional Instability. Live Surgery. Faculty. 1st East Western Shoulder Congress. Cairo, Egypt. November 2009.
- 207. Arthroscopic Treatment of Frozen Shoulder. Live Surgery. Faculty. 1st East Western Shoulder Congress. Cairo, Egypt. November 2009.
- 208. Technique Arthroscopic Treatment of Frozen Shoulder. Faculty. 1st East Western Shoulder Congress. Cairo, Egypt. November 2009.
- 209. Complex Elbow Dislocations: What We Know and Surgical Approaches to Ensure Good Outcomes. Chair Symposia and Moderator. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 7th Biennial Congress. Osaka, Japan. April 2009.
- 210. Elbow and Wrist. Presentation Moderator. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 7th Biennial Congress. Osaka, Japan. April 2009.
- 211. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. Surgical Demo Moderator. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 7th Biennial Congress. Osaka, Japan. April 2009.
- 212. Evaluation of Shoulder Scoring Systems: Evidence Based Medical Evaluation. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Closed Consensus Meeting. Upper Extremity Current Concepts Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2008.

- 213. Shoulder Instability: Open vs. Arthroscopic Treatment, Treatment Regimen with Evidence Based Medicine Analysis. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Closed Consensus Meeting. Upper Extremity Current Concepts Meeting. Cancun, Mexico. June 2008.
- 214. Intertubercular vs Subpectoral Biceps Tenodesis: Techniques and Critical Evaluation. Faculty. Sociedad Latinoamericana de Artroscopia. 13th Rodilla y Traumatologia Deportiva. Cancun, Mexico. June 2008.
- 215. Shoulder Instability: Open vs. Arthroscopic Treatment. Faculty. Sociedad Latinoamericana de Artroscopia. 13th Rodilla y Traumatologia Deportiva. Cancun, Mexico. June 2008.
- 216. Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Can We Guarantee Success and Return to Sport? Faculty. Osteoarthritis Research Society International. 2007 OARSI World Congress on Osteoarthritis. Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. December 2007.
- 217. Partial Thickness Rotator Cuff Tears: Controversies and Surgical Techniques. Speaker and Instructional Course Lecturer. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 6th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Florence, Italy. May 2007.
- 218. Treatment of Arthritis in the Athletic Shoulder: Cartilage Restoration with Microfracture of the Glenoid. Speaker and Instructional Course Lecturer. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 6th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Florence, Italy. May 2007.
- 219. One Incision Distal Biceps Repairs-Technique Using Anchors. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Upper Extremity Current Concepts Meeting. Dallas, Texas. October 2006.
- 220. Subjectoral or Intertubercular Tenodesis. Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Upper Extremity Current Concepts Meeting. Dallas, Texas. October 2006.
- 221. Advanced Concepts: Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair. Guest Speaker. Argentine Arthroscopy Association. 9th International Congress. Buenos Aires, Argentina. June 2006.
- 222. Microfracture-Long Term Results. Guest Speaker. Argentine Arthroscopy Association. 9th International Congress. Buenos Aires, Argentina. June 2006.
- 223. Posterior Shoulder Pain: The spinoglenoid Ligament-A New Arthroscopic Technique for Release. Guest Speaker. Argentine Arthroscopy Association. 9th International Congress. Buenos Aires, Argentina. June 2006.
- 224. Unicondylar Knee Replacement. Guest Speaker. Argentine Arthroscopy Association. 9th International Congress. Buenos Aires, Argentina. June 2006.
- 225. Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology with Clinical Correlations. Eastern and Southern Orthopaedic Associations. Dublin, Ireland. August 2003.

- 226. Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology with Clinical Correlations. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 4th Biennial Congress. Auckland, New Zealand. March 2003.
- 227. Articular Cartilage Injuries of the Knee: A Comparison of Arthroscopy with Magnetic Resonance Imaging. International Cartilage Repair Society. 4th Symposium. Toronto, Canada. June 2002.
- 228. Latest Clinical Evidences in the Management of Pain. Bermuda Underwater Exploration Institute. Sponsored by Merck. Bermuda. April 2002.
- 229. Wrist Injuries in Overhead Sports. 15th Annual Conference on Exercise and Sports Medicine. San Juan, Puerto Rico. March 2001.
- 230. Comparison of Statically and Non-Statically Locked IM Rodding and Compression Plating in Midshaft Forearm Fractures. European Society of Sports Traumatology Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy. London, United Kingdom. September 2000.
- 231. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology, and Clinical Relevance with Arthroscopic Release. European Society of Sports Traumatology Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy. London, United Kingdom. September 2000.
- 232. Volumetric Change in the Shoulder Capsule after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsular Shrinkage: A Cadaveric Model. European Society of Sports Traumatology Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy. London, United Kingdom. September 2000.
- 233. Comparison of Statically and Non-Statically Locked IM Rodding and Compression Plating in Midshaft Forearm Fractures. The World Congress on Orthopaedic Sports Trauma Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.
- 234. Infrapatellar Branches of the Saphenous Nerve: Relationship to ACL Arthroscopy Portals and Incisions. The World Congress on Orthopaedic Sports Trauma Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.
- 235. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Quantification of Its' Dimensions in a Dynamic Model. The World Congress on Orthopaedic Sports Trauma Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.
- 236. Infrapatellar Branches of the Saphenous Nerve: Relationship to ACL Arthroscopy Portals and Incisions Magellan Society Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.
- 237. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology, and Clinical Relevance with Arthroscopic Release. Magellan Society Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.
- 238. Volumetric Change in the Shoulder Capsule after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsular Shrinkage: Cadaveric Model. Magellan Society Conference. Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia. April 2000.

- 239. Anterior Cruciate Ligament and Anterior Knee Surgery Made Safer: an Anatomic Morphologic Study of the Infrapatellar Branch of the Saphenous Nerve. Magellan Society Conference. Banff Springs, Canada. July 1998.
- 240. Staged Reconstruction of the Index Metacarpal in the Treatment of Chronic Osteomyelitis. 7th Congress of the International Federation of Societies for Surgery of the Hand. The Future at Hand. Vancouver, Canada. May 1998.
- 241. Arthroscopy of the Wrist, Diagnosis and Treatment of TFCC Lesions Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstructions in Patients over the Age of 40 Years. Combined Congress of the Asian Pacific Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine and the Knee and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Section of the Western Pacific Orthopaedic Association. Samsung Medical Center, Seoul, Korea. November 1997.
- 242. Correlation of MRI with Arthroscopic Findings in Patients with Chondral Lesions. Is There a Use for MRI Preoperatively? Combined Congress of the Asian Pacific Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine and the Knee and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Section of the Western Pacific Orthopaedic Association. Samsung Medical Center, Seoul, Korea. November 1997.
- 243. The Role of the Rotator Interval in Anterior Instability Does It Exist? Rotator Interval Quantification and Investigation of Underlying Gleno-pathology and Anterior Instability. Combined Congress of the Asian Pacific Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine and the Knee and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Section of the Western Pacific Orthopaedic Association. Samsung Medical Center, Seoul, Korea. November 1997.
- 244. Correlation of MRI with Arthroscopic Findings in Patients with Chondral Lesions of the Knee. Is There a Use for an MRI Preoperatively? Special Joint Meeting of the Pacific Orthopaedic Association and the Pacific Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Society. Manila, Philippines. October 1997.
- 245. The Rotator Interval in Defect: Quantification of Its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model with Correlation of Underlying Joint Pathology. Special Joint Meeting of the Pacific Orthopaedic Association and the Pacific Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Society. Manila, Philippines. October 1997.
- 246. The Role of the Rotator Interval in Anterior Instability Does It Exist? Taiwan Orthopaedic Association. 4th Combined Annual Meeting with the Royal Western Pacific Orthopaedic College. Sirijaj Hospital, Bangkok, Thailand. October 1997.
- 247. Arthroscopy of the Wrist: Diagnosis and Treatment of TFCC Lesions. Taiwan Orthopaedic Association. 4th Combined Annual Meeting with the Royal Western Pacific Orthopaedic College. Pattaya City, Thailand. October 1997.
- 248. Women in Sports. International Sports Medicine Symposium. Columbus, Georgia. July 1997.
- 249. **Plancher KD,** Steadman JR, Briggs K. Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction in Patient's Over 40. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Sports Medicine. Buenos Aires, Argentina. May 1997.

- 250. Palpation of Subacromial Space. 2nd World Congress on Sports Trauma/American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 22nd Annual Conference. Lake Buena Vista, Florida. June 1996.
- 251. Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression with Associated Digital. 2nd World Congress on Sports Trauma/American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 22nd Annual Conference. Lake Buena Vista, Florida. June 1996.
- 252. **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Skier's Thumb: Use of the MRI with Surgical Correlation in Detecting Stener Lesion. International Federation of Societies for Surgery of the Hand. 6th Congress. Helsinki, Finland. July 1995.
- 253. Traumatic Dislocation of the Knee: Complications and Results of Operative and Nonoperative Treatment. German, Swiss, Austrian Trauma Meeting. Vienna, Austria. May 1991.
- 254. Traumatic Dislocation of the Knee: Complications and Results of Operative and Nonoperative Treatment. The Orthopaedic Trauma Association Meeting. Toronto, Canada. September 1990.

National

- 1. Course Chair. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 2. Demonstrator. Aesculap Bioresorbable Biphasic Collagen Scaffold for a Focal Medial Femoral Defect. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 3. Osteochondral Allografts: My Indications, Pearls and Results. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 4. Moderator: Case-Based Panel Presentation: Articular Cartilage, Meniscal Repair or Resection: Management and Decision-Making. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 5. ACL Graft Selection: Evidence-Based Recommendations. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 6. Live Surgical Demonstration: Fixed-Bearing UKA. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 7. Patellofemoral Arthroplasty: Sometimes Best, Even in the Young. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 8. Panelist. Patella Instability, Maltracking and Pain: A Case-Based Presentation. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 9. Correcting the Valgus Knee: What You Need to Know to Get It Done Successfully. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.
- 10. Moderator. Sharing My Tough Cases and Summary Case Presentations: Bring Your Own Cases from Home! Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2022.

- 11. Do We Need To Treat The Hill Sach's Lesion? When and How? 41st Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Washington, D.C. July 2022.
- 12. Panelist. Case Presentations: Anterior Shoulder Instability. 41st Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Washington, D.C. July 2022.
- 13. Panelist. Panel Discussion: Rotator Cuff. 41st Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Washington, D.C. July 2022.
- 14. ICL Moderator. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How To Succeed. 2022 AOSSM Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Colorado Springs, CO. July 2022.
- 15. Marketing, Consumerism & Telemedicine: What It Means to Your Survival. 2022 AOSSM Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Colorado Springs, CO. July 2022.
- 16. Guest Reviewer: Becker's 18th Annual Future of Spine + The Spine, Orthopedic and Pain Management-Driven ASC Conference. Chicago, IL. June 2022
- 17. Symposium Chair. The Role of Injectables, Steroids & Viscosupplementation: What's New, What Science Do We Know. 2022 Annual Meeting and World Congresses. American College of Sports Medicine. San Diego, California. June 2022.
- 18. Alternate Investments How to Build Wealth. Inaugural Shoulder360 Annual Meeting. The Comprehensive Shoulder Course. Miami Beach, Florida. April 2022.
- 19. Arthroscopic Latarjet: Why I don't do this. Inaugural Shoulder360 Annual Meeting. The Comprehensive Shoulder Course. Miami Beach, Florida. April 2022.
- 20. Pearl/Technique 16: Anchor Placement, Suture Placement (Mattress vs Simple). Inaugural Shoulder360 Annual Meeting. The Comprehensive Shoulder Course. Miami Beach, Florida. April 2022.
- 21. ICL Moderator. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How to Succeed. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 22. Strategic Decisions Using Your NP or PA and Selling Your Own DME. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 23. ICL Moderator. Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty Made Simple. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 24. Surgical Pearls for Fixed Bearing Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 25. **Plancher KD**, Plassche GC, Briggs K, Petterson S. Do Pre-Op Corticosteroid Injections Increase Infections, Re-ruptures and Revisions in Primary Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair? ASES Specialty Day. Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.

- 26. **Plancher KD,** Spencer T, Briggs KK, Petterson SC. Treatment of Lateral Meniscus Tears Influences OA Rate following ACL Reconstruction at 9-year Follow-Up. AOSSM Specialty Day. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 27. Speed Mentoring for Residents. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 28. The User's Guide to Ancillary Income, Marketing, and Consulting. Residents Course. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 29. **Plancher KD**, Gunda B, Plassche GC, Briggs K, Petterson S. Do Pre-operative Corticosteroid Injections Increase The Rate Of Re-ruptures And Infections In Primary Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair? Orthopaedic Research Society. Tampa, Florida. February 2022.
- 30. ICL Moderator. Missed Or Mismanaged: How To Not Be Seen. 2022 AAHS Annual Meeting. American Association for Hand Surgery Annual Meeting. Carlsbad, California. January 2022.
- 31. Patient Expectations & Perfect Execution Is The Goal: What Is The Process & How To Plan To Make It Happen. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 32. Panelist. Patient Selection, Preoperative Clearance, Comorbidities, Consideration Why Not All Patients For Outpatient Surgery. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 33. Evolving Technique. The 38-Year-Old Former D1 Football Player Now Wall Street Broker Using His N95 On Flights From NYC To Tokyo Every Weekend: 'I Need Relief When I Play Paddle, My Knee Hurts.' Pro: The Long-Acting Steroid Is The Answer: You Have Not Been Listening, It's Approved, It Has A Code. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 34. Panelist: Clinical Case Presentations with Questions & Answers: Rapid Fire Answers, Yes/No Explanations, Putting The Faculty On The Spot: Everything Biologics. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 35. Panelist: 25-Year-Old Former Dartmouth Downhill College Skier With A Medial Femoral Condyle Oblong Defect, 3.2-cm2 With Normal Alignment: Stand Back & Let Me Show You What I Do? Pro: Shhh! A Clinical Trial Almost Done, Get The News While It's Hot: Ex Vivo Expanded Autologous Chondrocytes On A Bioresorbable Biphasic Collagen Scaffold. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 36. Evolving Technique Update: The Perfect Outpatient Experience. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.
- 37. Evolving Technique Update: Stemless Total Shoulders & Why I Don't Worry. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2021.

- 38. 25-Year-Old Olympic Freestyle Swimmer with Recurrent Shoulder Instability and Mild Glenoid Bone Loss: Incorporate the Bony Fragment, Let Me Show You How with an Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. ASES 2021 Annual Meeting in Tampa, Florida. December 2021.
- 39. ICL Moderator. Instability with Bone Loss: A Case-Based Approach To Avoid Complications. ASES 2021 Annual Meeting in Tampa, Florida. December 2021.
- 40. Panelist. Recovering From Covid-19: Industry, Intellectual Property, Contract Negotiations, Academic, Private, Employed. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder and Elbow Society (MASES) Annual Meeting. Washington, DC. September 2021.
- 41. ICL Moderator. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How to Succeed. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, California. September 2021.
- 42. Paper Presentation. Arthroscopic Latarjet: In Vitro Evidence to Avoid Complications with the Trans-Pec Medial Portal. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, California. September 2021.
- 43. Speed Mentoring for Residents. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. San Diego, California. September 2021.
- 44. Subchondroplasty and Bioplasty: A Bridge Too Far? AANA SOMOS Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2021.
- 45. Lab Instructor. AANA Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois, August 2021.
- 46. Panelist. Practice Management Section. Marketing. AANA Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois, August 2021.
- 47. Panelist. Rotator Cuff. AANA Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois, August 2021.
- 48. The Subscapularis Tear: How to Assess and Address the Repair. AANA Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois, August 2021.
- 49. Moderator. Case Presentations. AANA SOMOS Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2021.
- 50. Panelist. Contract Negotiation, Choosing a Job, and Starting in Practice: Recommendations & What NOT to Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2021.
- 51. Panelist. Real-Life Practice Issues/ Cost Effectiveness and Business of Biologics. Biologics Association Summit. AOSSM-AANA Combined 2021 Annual Meeting. Nashville, Tennessee. July 2021
- 52. IC 206. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How To Succeed. AOSSM-AANA Combined 2021 Annual Meeting. Nashville, Tennessee. July 2021

- 53. Moderator: Osteoarthritis and the Aging Athlete. AOSSM-AANA Combined 2021 Annual Meeting. Nashville, Tennessee. July 2021
- 54. Moderator: Effective Meetings Webinar. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Virtual. June 2021
- 55. The Aging Athletes Knee: How to Keep Grandma Running on her own Knees. ACSM 68th Annual Meeting, World Congress on Exercise in Medicine and World Congress on the Basic Science of Exercise in Regenerative Medicine Combined Meeting. Virtual. June 2021.
- 56. Let's Talk Shoulder. Part 1. ACSM 68th Annual Meeting, World Congress on Exercise in Medicine and World Congress on the Basic Science of Exercise in Regenerative Medicine Combined Meeting. Virtual. June 2021.
- 57. Let's Talk Shoulder. Part 2. ACSM 68th Annual Meeting, World Congress on Exercise in Medicine and World Congress on the Basic Science of Exercise in Regenerative Medicine Combined Meeting. Virtual. June 2021.
- 58. Sports & Hand Review. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sport and Hand Review. Waterville, Maine. Virtual. June 2021.
- 59. Sports Shoulder, Elbow, Wrist. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sports, Shoulder, Elbow Wrist Review. Waterville Maine. Virtual. June 2021.
- 60. AANA Fellowship Education Webinar Orthopedic Business Issues: Billing and Coding, Contracting, Social Media/Patient Relations and Marketing. Virtual. June 2021
- 61. The Business and Legal Principles of Arthroplasty in the ASC. AAHKS Webinar. Virtual. March 2021.
- 62. Virtual Education in Contemporary Times: What Works and What Doesn't? American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS) Webinar. Virtual. March 2021.
- 63. Surgical Therapy for Knee OA. SIR Foundation Research Consensus Panel "Percutaneous Management of Osteoarthritis in the Knee." Virtual. January 2021.
- 64. What Therapies? Where Does IR Fit? What Influences Referrals? What Are Regulatory and/or Reimbursement Issues. Moderator. SIR Foundation Research Consensus Panel "Percutaneous Management of Osteoarthritis in the Knee." Virtual. January 2021.
- 65. When You Hear Hoofbeats, Don't Forget About Zebras. Co Breakout Room Facilitator. American Association for Hand Surgery Annual Meeting. AAHS Virtual Webinar Series. January 2021.
- 66. The Art of Dancing In The Rain: Never Getting Wet Patient Expectations & Perfect Execution. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Digital. December 2020.

- 67. Clinical Case Presentations Questions & Answers: When Things Go Bad: Problems & Complications We All See Younger Athletes Through The Weekend Warrior. Case Panelist. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Digital. December 2020.
- 68. Evolving Technique Update Panel: 46-Year-Old Wall Street Banker With Too Much Money To Burn, Knows It All, Spoke With Dr. Google, Wants To Still Play Basketball With His 18-Year Old Son What I Use Long Acting Corticosteroids Are The Answer, My Colleagues. Panelist. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Digital. December 2020.
- 69. **Plancher KD,** Jimenez-Gonzalez A, Briggs K, Plassche GC, Petterson SC. Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Should We Correct to Neutral?" 30th AAHKS Annual Meeting. November 2020. Dallas, Texas.
- 70. Remplissage: Easy and All-arthroscopic! 9th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. Virtual. October 2020.
- 71. Massive Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tear. Moderator. 9th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. Virtual. October 2020.
- 72. ICL Moderator. The Massive Rotator Cuff Tear: Too Many Options, I Want Answers An Algorithm for Success. Annual Meeting. American Shoulder & Elbow Surgeons. New York, New York. Virtual. October 2020
- 73. Eradication of Pain Following Successful Massive Rotator Cuff Repair. Annual Meeting. American Shoulder & Elbow Surgeons. New York, New York. Virtual. October 2020
- 74. Business of Orthopaedics: Industry, Design Teams, Intellectual Property, Contract Negotiations, Academic vs. Private. Mid- Atlantic Shoulder Elbow Society. Washington DC. September 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19)
- 75. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How To Succeed. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. ICL Chair. Seattle, Washington. Virtual. July 2020.
- 76. Contract Negotiation, Choosing a Job, and Starting in Practice: Recommendations & What NOT to Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. Virtual. July 2020.
- 77. Lab Instructor. Knee Lab. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. Virtual. July 2020.
- 78. Lab Instructor. Shoulder Lab. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. Virtual. July 2020.
- 79. Primary ACL Repair: An Old Concept Newly "Weaponized" with Technique Video. AANA SOMOS Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 80. Chair. AANA Advanced Comprehensive Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).

- 81. Osteochondral Allografts: My Indications, Pearls and Results. AANA Advanced Comprehensive Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 82. ACL Graft Selection: Evidence-Based Recommendations. AANA Advanced Comprehensive Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 83. Panelist: State of the Art in Treating ACL Injuries: What Would You Do? AANA Advanced Comprehensive Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 84. Panelist: Roundtable Discussion, Interesting Cases from Home. AANA Advanced Comprehensive Knee Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 85. Sports & Hand Review. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sport and Hand Review. Waterville, Maine. Virtual. June 2020.
- 86. Sports Shoulder, Elbow, Wrist. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sports, Shoulder, Elbow Wrist Review. Waterville Maine. Virtual. June 2020.
- 87. The Art of Dancing In The Rain: Never Getting Wet Patient Expectations & Perfect Execution. The West Regional SwiftPath Annual Meeting. Kirkland, WA. June 2020.
- 88. Chair. AANA-ISAKOS Partner Society ICL: Optimizing Meniscus Repair in 2020: Case-Based Video Vignettes Tips, Tricks and Techniques. AANA Annual Meeting. Grapevine, Texas. May 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 89. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Repair of Lateral Meniscus Tears in ACLR Ensures Low Rate of OA Compared to Meniscectomy at Nine Years. AANA Annual Meeting. Virtual. Grapevine, Texas. May 2020.
- 90. Speed Mentoring for Residents. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orlando, Florida. March 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 91. The Business of Medicine: Hospital-Based, Academic, Private Practice Learning How to Succeed. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orlando, Florida. Virtual. March 2020.
- 92. Controversial Topics in Primary Total Knee Arthroplasty: Experts vs. Evidence. Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orlando, Florida. Virtual. March 2020.
- 93. Moderator. Knee Cartilage, Meniscus and Biologics Meniscus/Cartilage Case Panel: What Would You Do? 2020 AOSSM/AANA Specialty Day. Orlando, Florida. March 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).
- 94. Surgery of the Wrist & Elbow What you Will Need to Know to Make Your Practice Go From Good to Great. 2020 ASSH/AAHS Specialty Day. Orlando, Florida. March 2020. (Canceled due to COVID-19).

- 95. Evolving Technique: Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty In A 52-Year-Old Ski Patroler: Let Me Show You How Watch Him Save People's Lives. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2019.
- 96. A New Kid On The Block A Long-Acting Steroid What Is The Science, Who Do You Use It In, I Have Been Amazed. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2019.
- 97. Patellar Tendon: It Works For The Pros, Why Are You Trying Something New? Razzle Dazzle? Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2019.
- 98. Decision Making on the Partial Rotator Cuff Tear. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newtown, Massachusetts. November 2019.
- 99. Rotator Cuff Panel. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newtown, Massachusetts. November 2019.
- 100. Injections Before Surgery What is the Truth? Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newtown, Massachusetts. November 2019.
- 101. The Complex Shoulder Panel: Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newtown, Massachusetts. November 2019.
- 102. ACL Reconstruction: Allograft or Autograft. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newtown, Massachusetts. November 2019.
- 103. Atrophy of the Rotator Cuff, What I Do. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 104. An Arthroscopist's Journey to Becoming an Arthroplasty Surgeon. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 105. Panel: Worst Case of My Career: What Went Wrong and What I Did. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 106. Reverse The Way to Go. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 107. Subscapularis Peel vs. Tenotomy vs. Lesser Tuberosity Osteotomy. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 108. Rapid Fire Shoulder Cases: Putting it Together. 8th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2019.
- 109. Ultrasound and In-Office Arthroscopy: How Do I Use It In The Clinic? 50th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Palm Beach, Florida. October 2019.
- 110. High Yield Sports Medicine. 50th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Palm Beach, Florida. October 2019.

- 111. **Plancher KD**, Kempegowda H, Petterson SC. Avoiding Failures and Functional Outcomes in Contact Versus Non-Contact Athletes Following Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. 50th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Palm Beach, Florida. October 2019.
- 112. **Plancher KD**, Kempegowda H, Petterson SC. Failure Rate in Patients with Degenerative Patellofemoral Joint Who Undergo Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. 50th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Palm Beach, Florida. October 2019.
- 113. Business School for the Sports Medicine Practitioner. 2019 Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Boston, Massachusetts. July 2019.
- 114. Treatment of Cartilage Injuries in the Middle Age Athlete and Ability to Return to Sports. 2019
 Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Boston, Massachusetts. July 2019.
- 115. Contract Negotiation, Choosing a Job, and Starting in Practice: Recommendations & What NOT to Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2019.
- 116. Core Values. Moderator. National Orthopaedic Leadership Conference. Washington, DC. June 2019.
- 117. Sports & Hand Review. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sport and Hand Review. Waterville, Maine. June 2019.
- 118. Sports Shoulder, Elbow, Wrist. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sports, Shoulder, Elbow Wrist Review. Waterville Maine. June 2019.
- 119. Keynote Address: Value-Based Care—A Call to Action for Surgeon Innovators. West Regional SwiftPath Annual Meeting. Kirkland, Washington. June 2019.
- 120. Treating Shoulder Degenerative Arthritis in the Young Athlete Incorporating Shoulder Arthroplasty? "Can You Avoid Metal in the Shoulder? Injections & Orthobiologics PRP, Stem Cells, Growth Factors are the Future!" Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Orlando, Florida. May 2019.
- 121. Can You Avoid a TSA? Orthobiologics: PRP, Stem Cells, Growth Factors Are The Future! 2019 Annual Meeting. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Orlando, Florida. May 2019.
- 122. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Return to Play and Failure Rates in Arthroscopic Bankart Repair in Contact Athletes. 2019 Annual Meeting. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Orlando, Florida. May 2019.
- 123. Things You Never Thought of that Make a Difference: A Speed Mentoring Program. 2019 Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2019.
- 124. Implications of Injections Within 3 Months of Total Knee Replacement. CME Symposium. 2019 Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2019.

- 125. Panelist: The Case of the 51-Year-Old with a Failed Large to Massive Cuff Tear. AANA/AOSSM Specialty Day. 2019 Annual Meeting American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2019.
- 126. Move Over PRP/Viscosupplementation: Amniotic Stem Cells Are In! And Why You Need to Jump on Board! Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 127. Panelist: Management and Decision-Making: A Case Based Approach. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 128. Biological Injections: Where are we at in 2019 with PRP and HA. Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 129. Moderator: Live Surgical Demonstration Amniotic Allografts for Cartilage Defects. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 130. Moderator: 2019 Update: Novel Techniques. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 131. Demonstrator: Live Surgical Demonstration. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 132. Lab Leader: OLC Lab Goals: To Complete Any Osteotomies and Perform a Medial/Lateral UKA. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 133. Lab Instructor: OLC Lab Goals: To Successfully Perform In Office Arthroscopy, Meniscal Repair, Arthroscopic Chondroplasty, Microfracture, Utilizing Osteochondral Fixation Devices and Osteochondral Autograft Implantation. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 134. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: To Successfully Perform Coblation, Osteochondral Allografting and ACI Harvest with Implantation and Finish Any Osteochondral Autograft Implantation. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 135. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: Patellofemoral Joint Grafting and Meniscal Allograft Transplantation, and Finish Any Incomplete Morning Labs. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 136. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: To Successfully Perform Tibial Osteotomy. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 137. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: Perform Juvenile Allograft Articular Cartilage Allografting for Patella and Femoral Defects, and Complete any Other Procedures. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.

- 138. Moderator / 2019 Update: Novel Techniques. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 139. Surgical Demonstrator / Live Surgical Demonstration: Fixed Bearing UKA (Smith & Nephew). American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 140. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: Perform a Medial/Lateral UKA and Complete Any Tibial Osteotomy and Patellofemoral Resurfacing. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 141. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: Perform an MPFL Reconstruction and Complete any Osteotomy or Other Procedures. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 142. Panelist: Case Studies and Q & A from the Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 143. Panelist: My Most Difficult Cases and How I Solve Them: A Case Based Panel Discussion. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 144. Lab Instructor / OLC Lab Goals: Perform Osteotomies including Femoral Osteotomy. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Articular Cartilage Course. Rosemont, Illinois. February 2019.
- 145. Understanding SLAP Tears and Bicep Injuries in Lacrosse Players: Fix, Cut, or Tenodese? Major League Lacrosse Medical Conference. New York, New York. January 2019.
- 146. Major League Lacrosse: 2017/2018 Injury Summary. Major League Lacrosse Medical Conference. New York, New York. January 2019.
- 147. Large/Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: New Concepts, Difficult Problems, Making Patients Better. New Hampshire Musculoskeletal Institute. Manchester, New Hampshire. January 2019.
- 148. Opioid Use and Abuse Following Arthroscopic Procedures: Is This Part of the National Crisis? New Hampshire Musculoskeletal Institute. Manchester, New Hampshire. January 2019.
- 149. Evolving Technique Update: The All-Inside ACL Reconstruction: Have We Gone Too Low On The Wall. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2018.
- 150. Evolving Technique: Lateral UKA Makes the Difference in Young Patients With Return To Sports. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2018.
- 151. New Injectables from Orthobiologics to Steroids in 5 Minutes. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2018.
- 152. Section Moderator: The Future of Intertrochanteric Hip Fractures. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2018.

- 153. Debate Moderator: Mini-Debate: 17-Year-Old Lacrosse Player With A Comminuted Proximal To Mid-Third Closed Clavicle Fracture. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2018.
- 154. Bone Loss and the Role of Remplissage. Boston Shoulder and Sports Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. November 2018.
- 155. Opioid Use and Abuse Following Arthroscopic Procedures: Are We a Part of the National Crisis? Boston Shoulder and Sports Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. November 2018.
- 156. Opioid Use and Abuse Following Arthroscopic Procedures: Solving the National Crisis Together? Boston Shoulder and Sports Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. November 2018.
- 157. Evaluating Bone Loss and the Role of the Remplissage. Boston Shoulder and Sports Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. November 2018.
- 158. Atrophy of the Rotator Cuff: What I Do, 7th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2018.
- 159. An Arthroscopist's Journey to Becoming an Arthroplasty Surgeon. 7th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2018.
- 160. Current Evidence for Use of Biologics Including Amniotic in Shoulder and Elbow. University of Colorado, Fall Sports Medicine Symposium. Boulder, Colorado. October 2018.
- 161. Failed Instability Surgery: An Algorithm on How to Succeed. University of Colorado, Fall Sports Medicine Symposium. Boulder, Colorado. October 2018.
- 162. Lateral Epicondylosis: How Can We Make It Better. University of Colorado, Fall Sports Medicine Symposium. Boulder, Colorado. October 2018.
- 163. Posterior Shoulder Pain: "The Hidden Lesion". University of Colorado, Fall Sports Medicine Symposium. Boulder, Colorado, October 2018.
- 164. Moderator: ABOS Update, AAOS Town Meeting. 49th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2018.
- 165. Moderator: Maintenance of Certification and Update in Orthopaedics: The Giants Review. 49th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2018.
- 166. Biologics. 49th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2018.
- 167. Moderator: Presidential Address. 49th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2018.
- 168. Panel Discussion. I'm Not Scared: Your Guide to Outpatient vs. Inpatient Shoulder Replacement: PT or NO PT; Surgeon and Therapist; Application Based Therapy. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder and Elbow Society. Washington, DC. September 2018.

- 169. Panel Discussion. Regenerative Medicine Options in Athletes: Medicine or Myth. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder and Elbow Society. Washington, DC. September 2018.
- 170. Return to Play after an ACL Injury. Western Orthopaedic Association (WOA). Snowmass, Colorado. August 2018.
- 171. Panel Discussion. Symposium 2 Surviving Hand Call for Non-Hand Specialist A Case Based Session. Western Orthopaedic Association (WOA). Snowmass, Colorado. August 2018.
- 172. Scapulothoracic Arthroscopy: Snapping, Grinding and Entrapment. AANA/SOMOS. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2018.
- 173. Case Presentation Panel. AANA/SOMOS. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2018.
- 174. Business School for the Sports Medicine Practitioner. 2018 Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. San Diego, California. July 2018
- 175. Cartilage Injuries in the Middle-Aged Athlete and Return to Pivoting Sports: A Case Based Approach. 2018 Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. San Diego, California. July 2018.
- 176. Moderator: Business of Sports Medicine. 2018 Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. San Diego, California. July 2018.
- 177. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job: Recommendations and What Not To Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2018.
- 178. Sports & Hand Review. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sport and Hand Review. Waterville, Maine. June 2018.
- 179. Sports Shoulder, Elbow, Wrist. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Sports, Shoulder, Elbow Wrist Review. Waterville Maine. June 2018.
- 180. Treatment of the Young Arthritic Shoulder: New Options and What Works. Hawkins Society. Hilton Head Island, SC. May 2018.
- 181. Opioid Use and Abuse Following Arthroscopic Procedures: Is this Part of the National Crisis? Hawkins Society. Hilton Head Island, SC. May 2018.
- 182. Upper Extremity Sports. Miller Review Course. Upper Extremity Sports. Denver, Colorado. May 2018.
- 183. Featured Lecture: Opioid Use and Abuse Following Arthroscopic Procedures: Is this Part of the National Crisis? AANA Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. April 2018.
- 184. Petterson SC, Gonzalez AJ, Plancher KD. Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty and Alignment: Should We Correct to Neutral? Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS). New Orleans, Louisiana. March 2018.

- 185. Orthobiologics: The Future of Orthopaedics for Articular Cartilage Defects of the Knee. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2017.
- 186. The Young Patient, Controversy & The Battle Ground: Lateral Unicondylar Arthroplasty Makes the Difference & Return to Sport. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2017.
- 187. Arthroscopic Debridement Alone Works Fine. ICJR 6th Annual Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2017.
- 188. Diagnosis and Treatment of Posterior Instability. ICJR 6th Annual Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2017.
- 189. Engaging Hill Sachs Lesions Latarjet or Remplissage? ICJR 6th Annual Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2017.
- 190. Moderator: How I Do It. ICJR 6th Annual Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2017.
- 191. Arthroscopic Bankart. ICJR 6th Annual Shoulder Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2017.
- 192. MDI Balance the Capsule. Annual Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newton, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 193. Case Panel Questions & Answers. Annual Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newton, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 194. Panel Discussions Case Studies. Annual Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Newton, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 195. Large/Massive Rotator Cuff Tears: New Concepts, Difficult Problems, Making Patients Better. New England Orthopaedic Society Fall Meeting. Waltham, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 196. Controversies in ACL Surgery: Getting Anatomic, The Role of Allografts, Why Bone-Patella-Bone & Decelerated Rehab Programs. New England Orthopaedic Society Fall Meeting. Waltham, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 197. Solving Articular Cartilage Defects of the Knee: From PRP to Amniotic Cells Up dated 2017. New England Orthopaedic Society Fall Meeting. Waltham, Massachusetts. November 2017.
- 198. Shoulder Techniques Video Session: Suprascapular Nerve Decompression. AOSSM Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.
- 199. ICL #205 Chair: The Use of Patches and Grafts in Rotator Cuff Surgery: SCR, Augmentation, Interposition and Bio-Inductive Implants. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.
- 200. Bio-Inductive Implants in Rotator Cuff Surgery: Basic Science and Clinical Value. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.

- 201. ICL#108 Chair: Unicompartmental Knee Arthritis in the Athletic Patient. ICL #205: The Use of Patches and Grafts in Rotator Cuff Surgery: SCR, Augmentation, Interposition and Bio-Inductive Implants. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.
- 202. 49-Year-Old Female Downhill Skier, 25 Years Post Lateral Meniscectomy. ICL #108: Unicompartmental Knee Arthritis in the Athletic Patient. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.
- 203. **Plancher KD**, Alwine J, Petterson SC. Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty with Lateral Parapatellar Incision Returns Athletes to Moderate and Vigorous Sports: 2-11 Year Follow-Up. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting. Toronto, Canada. July 2017.
- 204. Shoulder and Elbow. Lab Instructor. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2017.
- 205. Knee. Lab Instructor. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2017.
- 206. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job Recommendations and What Not to Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2017.
- 207. Carpal Instability. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2017.
- 208. Flexor Extensor Tendon Injury. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2017.
- 209. Upper Extremity Sports. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2017.
- 210. Sports/Hand Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2017.
- 211. Presidential Guest Speaker. Leadership Through Chaos. 34th Annual Meeting Southern Orthopaedic Association. Hilton Head, South Carolina. June 2017.
- 212. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Single-Bundle Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction: Restoration of the Native Footprint A Simple 3D CT Radiographic Evaluation for All Surgeons. 36th Annual Meeting Arthroscopy Association of North America. Denver, Colorado. May 2017.
- 213. Upper Extremity Sports. Miller Review Course. Denver, Colorado. May 2017.
- 214. Multidirectional Shoulder Instability: How to Balance the Capsule? 36th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2017.
- 215. Moderator: Rotator Cuff. 36th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2017.
- 216. What to do with "Repairable" Cuff with Grade 3 or 4 Changes and Can Changes Be Reversed? Metcalf/AANA Arthroscopic Surgery Seminar. Snowbird, Utah. February 2017.

- 217. Realistic Arthroscopic Management of Mild to Moderate Shoulder OA and How Do Stem Cells Fit in? Metcalf/AANA Arthroscopic Surgery Seminar. Snowbird, Utah. February 2017.
- 218. Are Our Orthopaedic Societies Adequately Supporting Us? Metcalf/AANA Arthroscopic Surgery Seminar. Snowbird, Utah. February 2017.
- 219. I Have Never Changed, Coumadin Let's Me Sleep at Night. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 220. Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty & Return to Sport. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 221. Orthobiologics: The Future of Orthopaedics for Articular Cartilage Defects of the Knee. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 222. Improving Outcomes with Biologic Augmentation for the Rotator Cuff: It's Here! Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 223. Evolving Technique: Humeral Bone Loss with Instability Remplissage Is Necessary. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 224. ACL Reconstruction in a 19-year-old Wrestler: Time to Create the Femoral Tunnel: Transtibial with a Notchplasty I Haven't Changed. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2016.
- 225. **Plancher KD**, Green AG, Petterson SC. Allograft/Autograft BPTB ACL Reconstruction Yields Equal Outcomes: Average 8 Year Follow-Up. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 226. Rapid Fire Session 2B Upper Extremity. Moderator. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 227. Rapid Fire Sessions 9C Trauma. Moderator. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 228. **Plancher KD**, Jimenez-Gonzalez A, Green AM, Petterson SC. Medial UKA: Avoiding Failure with Correct Alignment 8 Year Follow Up. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 229. Rapid Fire Sessions 12B Upper Extremity & Total Hip. Moderator. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 230. Keschner YG, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Stem Cell Therapy Provides Functional Improvement in Chronic Tendinopathies. 47th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. New Orleans, Louisiana. October 2016.
- 231. Throwing Shoulder: SICK Scapula, GIRD, SLAPs, PASTA: So Many Acronyms, So Little Time! Panel Member. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder and Elbow Society. Washington, DC. September 2016.

- 232. Latarjet vs. Arthroscopic Bankart for First Time Dislocation: I Got Skillz! Moderator. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder and Elbow Society. Washington, DC. September 2016.
- 233. Biological Adjuncts to Osteotomy: Meniscus Preservation. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Surgical Skills Course. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2016.
- 234. Unicompartmental Knee Arthritis in the Athletic Patient. ICL Moderator. Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Colorado Springs, Colorado. July 2016.
- 235. Unicompartmental Knee Arthritis in the Athletic Patient: 48-Year-Old Female Downhill Skier, 25 Years Post Lateral Meniscectomy. Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Colorado Springs, Colorado. July 2016.
- 236. Guided Poster Tour. Moderator. Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Colorado Springs, Colorado. July 2016.
- 237. Shoulder/Labrum, Rotator Cuff, Biceps. Lab Instructor. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2016.
- 238. Knee/Meniscus Tear, ACL Repair, MPFL. Lab Instructor. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2016.
- 239. Signing Contracts and Getting Your First Job -- Recommendations and What Not to Do. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Fellows Course. Rosemont, Illinois. July 2016.
- 240. Flexor Extensor Tendon Injury. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2016.
- 241. Shoulder and Elbow. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2016.
- 242. Sports/Hand Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2016.
- 243. Massive Rotator Cuff Tears and Release of Suprascapular Nerve for Pain Management. 28th Annual Hawkins Society Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2016.
- 244. Upper Extremity Sports. Miller Review Course. Denver, Colorado. May 2016.
- 245. Carpal Instability. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2016.
- 246. Move Over PRP/Viscosupplementation: Stem Cells Are In! And Why? Invited Faculty. Articular Cartilage Restoration: The Modern Frontier. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons in conjunction American Orthopaedic Society of Sports Medicine. Rosemont, Illinois. April 2016.
- 247. This Is How I Do My ACL Surgeries. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 248. Osteochondral Allograft for Larger Cartilagenous Defects. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.

- 249. Can Adding Remplissage Prevent Redislocation. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 250. Biceps, SLAP Tears and Suprascapular Nerve. Moderator. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 251. Distal Suprascapular Nerve Entrapment as A Cause for Posterior Shoulder Pain. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 252. Panel Discussion and Case Presentation: Biceps, SLAP Tears and Suprascapular Nerve. Panel Member. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 253. Meet the Experts: Trauma. 35th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Tysons Corner, Virginia. April 2016.
- 254. Petterson SC, **Plancher KD.** Allograft/Autograft ACL Reconstruction Equal Outcomes in All Ages, No Anterior Knee Pain: Average 7 Year Follow Up. Arthroscopy Society of North America Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusetts. April 2016.
- 255. Petterson SC, Green AM, **Plancher KD**. Allograft/Autograft ACL Reconstruction Equal Outcomes in All Ages, No Anterior Knee Pain: Average 7 Year Follow Up. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. March 2016.
- 256. Keschner Y, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. MRI Findings Reveal Common Extensor Tendon Tears Are More Frequent Than Thought in Golf and Racquet Athletes. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. March 2016.
- 257. Amniotic Stem Cells: Is There Any Value? Current Solutions in Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. Tampa, Florida. February 2016.
- 258. Superior Capsular Reconstruction. Current Solutions in Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. Tampa, Florida. February 2016.
- 259. Managing Biceps/Labral Complex Pathology: Fix, Cut, or Tenodese? Upper Extremity Tutorial Course. Snowmass, Colorado. February 2016.
- 260. Triceps Injuries in the Athlete's Elbow. Upper Extremity Tutorial Course. Snowmass, Colorado. February 2016.
- 261. The Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tear: Value of Suprascapular Nerve Decompression. Upper Extremity Tutorial Course. Snowmass, Colorado. February 2016.
- 262. The Physician, Trainer & Physical Therapist: OneTeam Building Relationships. Keynote Speaker. Team Concept Conference. Henderson, Nevada. December 2015.
- 263. Tarpada, SP, **Plancher, KD**, Petterson, SC. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: An Alternative to the Total Knee Replacement Outcomes and Satisfaction in the Same Patient. Interim Meeting of the American Medical Association, Atlanta, Georgia. November 2015.

- 264. Symposium Chair. Posterior Shoulder Pain, More Common Than You Think! American Shoulder Elbow Surgeons Closed Meeting. Asheville, North Carolina. October 2015.
- 265. The Role of the Suprascapular Nerve. American Shoulder Elbow Surgeons Closed Meeting. Asheville, North Carolina. October 2015.
- 266. The Role and Results of Injectables in Orthopedics. The 20th Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. October 2015.
- 267. Shoulder and Elbow. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2015.
- 268. Sports/Hand Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Waterville, Maine. June 2015.
- 269. Sports Medicine Concurrent Mini Session. Moderator. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 270. Stelma S, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Lateral UKA: Clinical and Radiographic Mid to Long-Term Outcomes. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 271. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes of Bankart Repair in Athletes with Bony Lesions. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 272. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Ankle Sprains, Not a Simple Injury: Bone Contusions Greater in Medial Versus Lateral Ankle Sprains. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 273. Practicing Out of Network without Medicare. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 274. Upper Extremity Sports. Miller Review Course. Westminster, Colorado. May 2015.
- 275. Single-Bundle Transtibial ACLR Can Restore Anatomy and Function: A Radiographic and Outcome Study (Autograft/Allograft). 34th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Rosslyn, Virginia. April 2015.
- 276. Economic Implications of Autograft/Allograft ACLR. 34th Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Rosslyn, Virginia. April 2015.
- 277. Clinical Case Panel #4: Elbow: Injuries to the Throwing Athlete. Arthroscopy Association of North America 34th Annual Meeting. Los Angeles, California. April 2015.
- 278. Shoulder Surgery Getting It Right! An ARS Symposium. Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2015.
- 279. Posterior Shoulder Atrophy in a 21-Year-Old Competitive Swimmer Pro: Release the Suprascapular Nerve. Shoulder Surgery Getting it Right! An ARS Symposium. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2015.

- 280. Bone Marrow Aspirate Concentrate: New Kid on the Block. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 2015.
- 281. Acute Elbow Instability: Terrible Triad. Upper Extremity Tutorial Course. Snowmass, Colorado. February 2015.
- 282. Elbow Arthroscopy: What You Can Do For Athletes. Upper Extremity Tutorial Course. Snowmass, Colorado. February 2015.
- 283. 52-Year-Old Skier with Medial Compartment Osteoarthritis: Unicondylar Knee. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2014.
- 284. The Role of the Suprascapular Nerve in the Young Thrower and the Rotator Cuff Deficient Patient: Release the Nerve, Help the Patient. Orthopaedic Summit: Evolving Techniques. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2014.
- 285. Suprascapular Nerve Lesions. Team Concept Conference. Henderson, Nevada. December 2014.
- 286. Why ACL Allografts Can Be Good. Team Concept Conference. Henderson, Nevada. December 2014.
- 287. The Value of Suprascapular Nerve Decompression in Massive Rotator Cuff Tears. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2014.
- 288. Arthroscopic Evaluation & Management of TFCC Tears. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2014.
- 289. Economic Implications: Allograft vs. Autograft ACL Reconstruction. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2014.
- 290. Back to BPTB. 45th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2014.
- 291. Dunn ASM, Petterson SC, Plancher KD. Safety of The Trans-Pec (East) Portal: An Anatomic Study. 45th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2014.
- 292. Alwine J, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. The Accessory Medial Portal for ACL Reconstruction: Is It Safe? 45th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2014.
- 293. Petterson SC, Alwine J, **Plancher KD**. Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty Yields Successful Outcomes and Return-To-Sport. 45th Annual Meeting. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Amelia Island, Florida. October 2014.
- 294. Surgical Approach to Suprascapular Nerve Issues. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. October 2014.

- 295. Failed Instability and Algorithm: How to Succeed? Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Boston, Massachusetts. October 2014.
- 296. 38-Year-Old Male with the Partial Thickness Cuff Tear: Decision Making and Surgical Musts. SOMOS AANA Combined Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy Course: Optimizing Care of the "Military Athlete". Chicago, Illinois. August 2014.
- 297. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2014.
- 298. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2014.
- 299. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2014.
- 300. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2014.
- 301. What is the Value of Suprascapular Nerve Release in Rotator Cuff Tear Treatment? San Diego Shoulder Institute Annual Course. San Diego, California. June 2014.
- 302. Injuries to the TFCC and Their Treatment. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. May 2014.
- 303. Performing Elbow Arthroscopy Safely: Tips to Avoid Complications. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. May 2014.
- 304. Scientific Session IX: Elbow. Moderator. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. May 2014.
- 305. Upper Extremity Sports Medicine. Miller Orthopaedic Review Course 2014. Westminster, Colorado. May 2014.
- 306. PIP Joint and Proximal Phalanx. Case Discussions. AO Trauma Seminar Hand and Wrist Fracture Management. Cambridge, Massachusetts. May 2014.
- 307. Proximal Phalanx Fracture Complications and Their Treatment. AO Trauma Seminar Hand and Wrist Fracture Management. Cambridge, Massachusetts. May 2014.
- 308. Should All Distal Radius Fractures Be Managed with Volar Locking Plates, or Are There Alternatives? AO Trauma Seminar Hand and Wrist Fracture Management. Cambridge, Massachusetts. May 2014.
- 309. Distal Radius Fractures. Case Discussions. AO Trauma Seminar Hand and Wrist Fracture Management. Cambridge, Massachusetts. May 2014.

- 310. Knee Osteoarthritis: Best Practices for Returning Longshore Persons Back to Work- From Knee Arthroscopy to Total Knee Replacement. Signal/LCA Maritime Conference. Austin, Texas. May 2014.
- 311. ACL/MCL Injuries in Elite Athletes: Which Ligament Do You Fix and When? 33rd Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Rosslyn, Virginia. April 2014.
- 312. Advanced Techniques for Achieving Repair of Large and Massive Tears. 33rd Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Rosslyn, Virginia. April 2014.
- 313. Biologics and PRP: Update 2014- Any Role for the Clinician? 33rd Annual Cherry Blossom Seminar. Rosslyn, Virginia. April 2014.
- 314. Shoulder Surgery Getting It Right! An ARS Course Symposium. Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 2014.
- 315. Posterior Shoulder Atrophy in a 23-Year-Old Thrower Pro: Release the Suprascapular Nerve. Shoulder Surgery Getting It Right! An ARS Course. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 2014.
- 316. Concussion: Return-to-Play and Lacrosse. 2013 Advanced Team Physician Course (ATPC). Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2013.
- 317. ACL/MCL Injury in a 28-Year-Old Skier: What to Do in Timing? To Operate or Not in Which Ligament. Emerging Techniques in Orthopedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2013.
- 318. Lateral UKA and Return to Sport. Emerging Techniques in Orthopedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2013.
- 319. Performing Elbow Arthroscopy Safely. Emerging Techniques in Orthopedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2013.
- 320. Classic Open. Panel: Lateral Epicondylitis My Way: It's Science, Isn't it? Emerging Techniques in Orthopedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2013.
- 321. Surgical Management of Patellar Instability: Medial Patellofemoral Ligament Repair and Reconstruction. Sports Physical Therapy Section Team Concept Conference 2013. Henderson, Nevada December 2013.
- 322. Pain Management and Healing Enhancement. Sports Physical Therapy Section Team Concept Conference 2013. Henderson, Nevada. December 2013.
- 323. Case Based Learning IV: Making a Bad Situation Better. Moderator. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.
- 324. How to Repair the Subscapularis Arthroscopically: Ten Easy Steps. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.

- 325. Injuries to the TFCC and Their Treatment. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.
- 326. Multiligament Knee. Moderator. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Fall Course. Las Vegas, Nevada. November 2013.
- 327. Radial Head Fractures, Surgical Approach with Tips and Techniques: When to Repair, Replace, Excise. AAOS Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy Course. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2013.
- 328. Elbow RA: Arthroscopic Treatment and Radial Head Excision. AAOS Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy Course. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2013.
- 329. Hands on Skills Lab: Elbow Portals, Treatment of Inflammatory and Osteoarthritis, OCD, and Tennis Elbow. Lab Instructor. AAOS Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy Course. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2013.
- 330. Arthroscopic RH Excision. Technique Video 8. American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons (ASES). Las Vegas, Nevada. October 2013.
- 331. Partial Rotator Cuff Repair: Update 2013. Faculty. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 2013.
- 332. Case Studies. Faculty. Boston Sports Medicine Symposium. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 2013.
- 333. **Plancher KD**, France M, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability in Contact and Non-Contact Athletes. Platform Presentation. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami, Florida. October 2013.
- 334. How to Survive in Community Practice. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami, Florida. October 2013.
- 335. Joint Arthroplasty. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami, Florida. October 2013.
- 336. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair: Basic Technique and Making the Transition. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2013 Master's Experience Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2013.
- 337. Glenoid Bone Loss in Shoulder Instability. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2013 Master's Experience Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2013.
- 338. Poster Shoulder Pain, Suprascapular Nerve: Diagnosis and Treatment. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2013 Master's Experience Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2013.
- 339. Return To Play After Shoulder Instability, AC Joint Injuries and Clavicle Fractures. Panel. Mid-Atlantic Shoulder Elbow Society. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. September 2013.

- 340. Elbow Arthroscopy for Arthritis Lecture. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Advanced Techniques in Reconstructive Elbow Surgery Course. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2013.
- 341. Copernicus Project. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2013.
- 342. Hand and Wrist Injury Update. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. July 2013.
- 343. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2013.
- 344. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2013.
- 345. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2013.
- 346. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2013.
- 347. Suprascapular Nerve Release at the Suprascapular & Sphenoglenoid Notches. Sports Section. American Osteopathic Academy of Orthopedics. 2013 Postgraduate Meeting. Miami, Florida. May 2013.
- 348. Upper Extremity Sports Medicine. Faculty. Miller Orthopaedic Review Course. Westminster, Colorado. May 2013.
- 349. Suprascapular Nerve Release. Hawkins Society. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2013.
- 350. AC Joint Arthrosis and Resection. Instructional Course Lecture Decision-Making in AC Joint Disease. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 32nd Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas. April 2013.
- 351. Arthroscopic Treatment of Elbow Arthritis and Radial Head Excision. Instructional Course Lecture Management of Elbow Problems. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 32nd Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas. April 2013.
- 352. ICL Sports Medicine Review Course. Critical Evaluator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2013.
- 353. Paper Presentation Sports Medicine/Arthroscopy III. Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2013.
- 354. Video Production for Orthopaedic Surgeons: Getting the Award Making the Difference. Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2013.

- 355. Debate: Open vs. Arthroscopic Anterior Stabilization in Contact Athletes: Pro: Alan S. Curtis, MD; Con: **Kevin D. Plancher, MD**. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2012.
- 356. Surgical Approaches to the Bursal Partial Thickness Cuff Tear. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2012.
- 357. Treatment of Isolated Infraspinatus Atrophy in Thrower's. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2012.
- 358. Why Perform a Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Making a Leap from Arthroscopy to Arthroplasty! Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2012.
- 359. Debate: Suprascapular Nerve Release. Pro: **Kevin D. Plancher, MD**; Con: Scott P. Steinmann, MD. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2012 Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. November 2012.
- 360. Injuries to the TFCC and Their Treatment. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2012 Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. November 2012.
- 361. What is the Future of Orthopedics: Hospital Employed vs. Private Practice. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Fall Meeting. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. October 2012.
- 362. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Suprascapular Nerve. Diagnosis to Treatment. Faculty. Boston Shoulder Symposium. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 2012.
- 363. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Crepitus to Winging Diagnosis to Treatment. Faculty. Boston Shoulder Symposium. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 2012.
- 364. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2012.
- 365. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2012.
- 366. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2012.
- 367. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2012.
- 368. Influence of Graft Source on Outcome after ACL Reconstruction. Faculty. Eastern Orthopaedic Association Annual Meeting. Bolton Landing, New York. June 2012.
- 369. From Frozen Shoulder to Suprascapular Nerve Release: A Case Based Guide to Recognizing and Treating Posterior and Periscapular Shoulder Pain. Instructional Course Coordinator. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. May 2012.

- 370. Osteochondral Lesions: Arthroscopic Treatment and Emerging Techniques. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. May 2012.
- 371. Influence of Graft Source on Outcome after ACL Reconstruction. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. May 2012.
- 372. Upper Extremity Sports Medicine. Faculty. Miller Orthopaedic Review Course. Denver, Colorado. May 2012.
- 373. Educational Session for Multimedia Education Subcommittee How to Create an Award Winning Video. Course Director and Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 374. Elbow Arthritis in the Active Individual: Treatment Options and Surgical Management Strategies. ASES/AANA Combined Session Panelist. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 375. Best of AAOS Symposium Sports Medicine/Arthroscopy. Invited Speaker. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 376. ICL MRI-Arthroscopy Correlations of the Shoulder, Elbow, Hip and Knee: A Case Based Approach. Critical Evaluator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 377. ICL Shoulder and Elbow III. Critical Evaluator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 378. Rotator Cuff Mastery (Course Number: 7SK). Lab Instructor. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 379. Shoulder and Elbow VI. Critical Evaluator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 380. Sports Medicine/Arthroscopy I: Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction. Co-Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 2012.
- 381. ICL 109, Sports Injuries in the Hand and Wrist: Treatment of TFCC Injuries and Associate Ulnar-Sided Wrist Disorders. Faculty. AAHS Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. January 2012.
- 382. Suprascapular Nerve Release (Surgical Demonstration). Faculty. Robert W. Metcalf, MD Memorial Meeting Scottsdale, Arizona. January 2012.
- 383. Suprascapular Nerve Release When and How? Faculty. Robert W. Metcalf, MD Memorial Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. January 2012.
- 384. Use of MRI for Cuff Tears and Workup. Faculty. Metcalf Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. January 2012.

- 385. When and How to Repair Partial Cuff Tears. Faculty. Metcalf Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. January 2012.
- 386. Panel Discussion: Down and Dirty: 2 cm Lesion Medial Femoral Condyle: How I Treat It. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2011.
- 387. Surgical Approaches to the Bursal Partial Thickness Cuff Tear. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2011.
- 388. Treatment of Isolated Infraspinatus and Combined Supra/Infraspinatus Atrophy. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2011.
- 389. Why Perform a Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Making a Leap from Arthroscopy to Arthroplasty. Faculty. Emerging Techniques in Orthopaedics. Las Vegas, Nevada. December 2011.
- 390. Getting it Right: How to Repair a Triangular Fibrocartilage Lesion Ulna Side. Knee/Wrist/Elbow Lecture Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2011 Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2011.
- 391. Patellofemoral and Unicompartment Tibiofemoral Replacements: Decision Making, Technique, Results. Knee/Wrist/Elbow Lecture Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2011 Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2011.
- 392. Adhesive Capsulitis and Capsular Releases. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2011 Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2011.
- 393. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair: Basic Technique and Making the Transition. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2011 Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2011.
- 394. Glenoid Bone Loss in Shoulder Instability. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America 2011 Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2011.
- 395. Prospective Evaluation Following Arthroscopic Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability. Speaker. Eastern Orthopaedic Association Annual Meeting. Williamsburg, Virginia. October 2011.
- 396. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2011.
- 397. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2011.
- 398. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2011.

- 399. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2011.
- 400. Upper Extremity Sports Medicine. Faculty. Miller Orthopaedic Review Course. Denver, Colorado. May 2011.
- 401. Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Releases and Posterior Shoulder Pain: Why, How, Indications and Avoiding Complications". Instructional Course Lecturer Coordinator/Moderator. Arthroscopy Association of North America Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. April 2011.
- 402. Sports Medicine/Arthroscopy III: Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction Pediatric, Revision, PCL, and Meniscus. Co-Moderator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, California. February 2011.
- 403. Getting it Right: How to Repair a Triangular Fibrocartilage Lesion Ulna Side. Wrist/Elbow Lecture Chairman. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2010 Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. November 2010.
- 404. Analysis of Evidence Based Medicine for Shoulder Instability. Faculty. Eastern Orthopaedic Association 41st Annual Meeting. Naples, Florida. October 2010.
- 405. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2010.
- 406. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2010.
- 407. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2010.
- 408. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2010.
- 409. Patients Undergoing Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Can We Guarantee Success and Return to Sport? Speaker. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 29th Annual Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. May 2010.
- 410. What Went Wrong and What was Done About It: Pitfalls in Treatment of Common Shoulder Injuries. Instructional Course Lecturer and Evaluator. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 2010.
- 411. Biceps Tenodesis Groove vs. Subpectoralis. Faculty. Arthroscopic Surgery 2010 Robert W. Metcalf, MD Memorial Meeting. Sun Valley, ID. January/February 2010.
- 412. Nerve Pain in the Shoulder "It is Seeing You". Faculty. Arthroscopic Surgery 2010 Robert W. Metcalf, MD Memorial Meeting. Sun Valley, Idaho. January/February 2010.

- 413. Epicondylitis: Anatomy, Pathophysiology & Clinical Experience. Keynote Speaker. Sooner Sports Symposium. Norman, Oklahoma. January 2010.
- 414. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Keynote Speaker. Sooner Sports Symposium. Norman, Oklahoma. January 2010.
- 415. Posterior Shoulder Pain: Suprascapular Nerve Etiology & A New Technique for Release. Keynote Speaker. Sooner Sports Symposium. Norman, Oklahoma. January 2010.
- 416. Triangular Fibrocartilage Lesions: Anatomy, Pathology, Techniques, Pearls & Pitfalls. Keynote Speaker. Sooner Sports Symposium. Norman, Oklahoma. January 2010.
- 417. Triangular Fibrocartilage Lesions: Repair and Debridement. Wrist/Elbow Lecture Co-Chairman. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2009 Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2009.
- 418. Arthroscopic Debridement (Shoulder). Guest Speaker. American Osteopathic Academy of Orthopaedics. Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusetts. October 2009.
- 419. Total Shoulder. Guest Speaker. American Osteopathic Academy of Orthopaedics. Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusetts. October 2009.
- 420. Adhesive Capsulitis and Capsular Releases, Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Shoulder Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2009.
- 421. Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Shoulder Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2009.
- 422. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair: Basic Technique and Making the Transition. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Shoulder Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2009.
- 423. Glenoid Bone Loss in Shoulder Instability. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Shoulder Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. October 2009.
- 424. How to Evaluate and Create a Successful Comprehensive Sports Medicine Practice. Faculty. Young Sports Medicine Workshop. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Annual Meeting. Keystone, Colorado. July 2009.
- 425. Panel 5 Upper Extremity. Oral Examiner. American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery. Oral Examinations 2009. Chicago, Illinois. July 2009.
- 426. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy Course. Associate Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2009.

- 427. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2009.
- 428. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2009.
- 429. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2009.
- 430. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2009.
- 431. Elbow and Wrist. Session Moderator. Arthroscopy Association of North America 28th Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA. April/May 2009.
- 432. Rotator Cuff Mastery. Lab Instructor Surgical Demo. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. February/March 2009.
- 433. Infections of the Hand. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Association for Hand Surgery. 39th Annual Scientific Meeting. Maui, Hawaii. January 2009.
- 434. Snapping Scapula: Symptomatic Scapulothoracic Crepitus and Bursitis. Co-Chair, Elbow Course. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 27th Annual Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. November 2008.
- 435. TFCC Lesions: Repair and Debridement. Co-Chair, Elbow Course. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 27th Annual Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. November 2008.
- 436. The Rotator Cuff Deficient Shoulder: Management Techniques. Symposium Moderator. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 39th Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. October 2008.
- 437. Transitioning to Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair. Associate Master Instructor and Lab Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2008.
- 438. Arthroscopic Contracture Release Debate: Pro Point Counter Point. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy and Reconstruction Course. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2008.
- 439. Arthroscopic Epicondylar Lateral Release. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy and Reconstruction Course. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2008.
- 440. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2008.
- 441. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2008.

- 442. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2008.
- 443. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2008.
- 444. Advanced Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy. Associate Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Series Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2008.
- 445. Patients Undergoing Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Can We Guarantee Success and Return to Sport? Faculty. American College of Sports Medicine. 55th Annual Meeting. Indianapolis, Indiana. May 2008.
- 446. Posterior Shoulder Pain-Diagnosis to Arthroscopic Management. Faculty. American College of Sports Medicine. 55th Annual Meeting. Indianapolis, Indiana. May 2008.
- 447. Predictor's of Patient Satisfaction Following Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty. Faculty. American College of Sports Medicine. 55th Annual Meeting. Indianapolis, Indiana. May 2008.
- 448. Specialty Day: Upper Extremity Nerve Entrapments in Athletics. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 75th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. March 2008.
- 449. Infections of the Hand. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Association for Hand Surgery. 38th Annual Scientific Meeting. Beverly Hills, California. January 2008.
- 450. TFCC Repair: Pearls and Pitfalls. Faculty. The 5th Annual Teton Hand and Upper Extremity Conference. Jackson Hole, Wyoming. January 2008.
- 451. Debate: Tennis Elbow Arthroscopic. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons/American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Advanced Elbow and Wrist Reconstruction. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2007.
- 452. Hands on Surgical Skills Lab Essential Arthroscopic Skills. Lab Instructor. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons/American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Advanced Elbow and Wrist Reconstruction. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2007.
- 453. Hands on Surgical Skills Lab TFCC Repair. Lab Instructor. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons/American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Advanced Elbow and Wrist Reconstruction. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2007.
- 454. Point/Counterpoint: Open vs. Endoscopic Carpal Tunnel Release. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 26th Annual Fall Course. Orlando, Florida. October/November 2007.
- 455. Retroscapular Bursocopy and the Management of Scapulothoracic Bursitis and Snapping Scapula. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 26th Annual Fall Course. Orlando, Florida. October/November 2007.

- 456. Arthroscopic Management of Lateral Epicondylitis Do Patients Return to Work Faster? Faculty-Precourse 3. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 62nd Annual Meeting. Seattle, Washington. September 2007.
- 457. Biceps Tenodesis-Subpectoral. Shoulder Course Chairman. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Advancing your Skills. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2007.
- 458. New Techniques in Rotator Cuff Repairs. Shoulder Course Chairman. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Advancing your Skills. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2007.
- 459. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Portals, Set-Up, and Diagnostic Arthroscopy. Shoulder Course Chairman. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Advancing your Skills. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2007.
- 460. SLAP Repair Video and Demonstration. Shoulder Course Chairman. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Advancing your Skills. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2007.
- 461. Suprascapular Neuropathy. Shoulder Course Chairman. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Shoulder Arthroscopy: Advancing your Skills. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2007.
- 462. Accuracy of MRI Assessment of Articular Cartilage Damage in Patients Undergoing Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty. Speaker. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 38th Annual Meeting. Victoria, British Columbia, Canada. August 2007.
- 463. Posterior Shoulder Pain: A Dynamic Study of the Spinoglenoid Ligament and Treatment with Arthroscopic Release of the Scapular Tunnel. Speaker. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 38th Annual Meeting. Victoria, British Columbia, Canada. August 2007.
- 464. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Spinoglenoid Ligament Release. Faculty. 25th Annual San Diego Shoulder Course. San Diego, California. June 2007.
- 465. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2007.
- 466. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2007.
- 467. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2007.
- 468. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2007.
- 469. 2007 Updates in Unicondylar Knee Replacements and Minimally Invasive Quad Sparing. Speaker. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 27th Annual Congress. St. Louis, Missouri. May 2007.

- 470. Reverse Shoulder Arthroplasty Restores Movement in Irreparable. Speaker. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 27th Annual Congress. St. Louis, Missouri. May 2007.
- 471. Rotator Cuff Tears. Speaker. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 27th Annual Congress. St. Louis, Missouri. May 2007.
- 472. Infections of the Hand. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Association for Hand Surgery. 37th Annual Scientific Meeting. Rio Grande, Puerto Rico. January 2007.
- 473. Arthroscopic Suprascapular Nerve Release at the Spinoglenoid Notch: A Novel Approach. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 25th Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2006.
- 474. Shoulder/Elbow/Wrist Lab. Lab Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 25th Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2006.
- 475. Upper Extremity and Sports Papers. Discusser. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 37th Annual Meeting. Boca Raton, Florida. October 2006.
- 476. Surgical Evaluation & Treatment of the Elbow. Faculty and Lab Instructor. Current Issue of Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine. 15th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. August 2006.
- 477. Wrist and Elbow Dissection Lab. Faculty and Lab Instructor. Current Issue of Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine. 15th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. August 2006.
- 478. Extensor Tendons: Acute and Chronic Injuries. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review in Hand Surgery. Chicago, Illinois. July 2006.
- 479. Tendonitis and Elbow Arthroscopy. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review in Hand Surgery. Chicago, Illinois. July 2006.
- 480. Clavicle Fixation Utilization of the Hook Plate. Faculty and Moderator. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Upper Extremity Course. Newport, Rhode Island. July 2006.
- 481. Distal Humerus Case-Management Decisions Role of Total Elbow Arthroplasty. Faculty and Moderator. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Upper Extremity Course. Newport, Rhode Island. July 2006.
- 482. Distal Radius Cases-Management Decisions Complications Malunion. Faculty and Moderator. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Upper Extremity Course. Newport, Rhode Island. July 2006.
- 483. Fracture Dislocations Cases-Management Decisions Complications-Arthrosis. Faculty and Moderator. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Upper Extremity Course. Newport, Rhode Island. July 2006.

- 484. Fracture Dislocations Cases-Management Decisions Radial Head Fractures. Faculty and Moderator. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Upper Extremity Course. Newport, Rhode Island. July 2006.
- 485. S-L Debridement/Pinning (Acute Partial Tears) Lab. Lab Instructor. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: Techniques and Innovations. Orthopaedic Learning Center. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2006.
- 486. L-T Debridement/Pinning Lab. Lab Instructor. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: Techniques and Innovations. Orthopaedic Learning Center. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2006.
- 487. Ulnar Abutment Syndrome. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: Techniques and Innovations. Orthopaedic Learning Center. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2006.
- 488. Ulnar Impaction Syndrome. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy: Techniques and Innovations. Orthopaedic Learning Center. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2006.
- 489. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2006.
- 490. Flexor & Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2006.
- 491. Sports Medicine: Elbow. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2006.
- 492. Sports Medicine: Shoulder. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2006.
- 493. Elbow and Wrist Session. Moderator and Discusser. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 25th Annual Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. May 2006.
- 494. Alex Model-Anchor/Suture Management for SLAP and Instability; Capsular Plication and Interval Closure- Demo. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2006.
- 495. Coding in Arthroscopic Shoulder Surgery. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2006.
- 496. Snapping Shoulder and Subscapular Scope. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2006.
- 497. Suprascapular Nerve Syndrome. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2006.

- 498. Infections of the Hand. Instructional Course Lecturer and Co-Moderator. American Association for Surgery of the Hand. Annual Scientific Meeting. Tucson, Arizona. January 2006.
- 499. Fractures and Congenital Anomalies. Scientific Paper Session. Instructional Course Lecturer and Co-Moderator. American Association for Surgery of the Hand. Annual Scientific Meeting. Tucson, Arizona. January 2006.
- 500. Elbow/Wrist Lab. Lab Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 24th Annual Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. December 2005.
- 501. Point/counter point: Open versus Endoscopic Carpal Tunnel Release. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 24th Annual Fall Course. Phoenix, Arizona. December 2005.
- 502. Upper Extremity Papers. Discusser. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 36th Annual Meeting. October 2005.
- 503. Office-Based MRI. High Field Dedicated MRI: The New Standard. Speaker and Moderator. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Joint Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas. September 2005.
- 504. Sports Medicine Injuries of the Wrist. Faculty. Current Issue of Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine. 14th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. August 2005.
- 505. Wrist and Elbow Panel Discussion. Faculty. Current Issue of Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine. 14th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. August 2005.
- 506. Wrist and Elbow Dissection Lab. Lab Instructor. Current Issue of Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine. 14th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. August 2005.
- 507. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2005.
- 508. Shoulder Trauma and Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2005.
- 509. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2005.
- 510. Extensor Tendon: Acute and Chronic Injuries. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course in Hand Surgery. Chicago, Illinois. July 2005.
- 511. Tendonitis and Elbow Arthroscopy. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course in Hand Surgery. Chicago, Illinois. July 2005.

- 512. Advanced Arthroscopic Management of Common Elbow Disorders: OCD, Lateral Epicondylitis, Arthritis and Arthrofibrosis. Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 24th Annual Meeting. Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. May 2005.
- 513. Operative versus Non-operative Treatment of Knee Dislocation: Long Term Functional Results, Associated Injuries and Fractures. Committee Member and Faculty. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 5th Biennial Meeting. Hollywood, Florida. April 2005.
- 514. New Techniques in the Management of Knee Osteoarthritis. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons/American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Sports Medicine Lectures. Steamboat Springs, Colorado. March 2005.
- 515. Impingement Syndrome. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2005.
- 516. Suprascapular Nerve Entrapment and Posterior Shoulder Pain. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2005.
- 517. Symptomatic Scapulothoracic Crepitus and Bursitis. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Comprehensive Shoulder Arthroscopy Skills Course. Chicago, Illinois. February 2005.
- 518. Office-Based MRI High Field Dedicated MRI: The New Standard. Moderator. American Association for Surgery of the Hand. Annual Scientific Meeting. Fajardo, Puerto, Rico. January 2005.
- 519. Knee, "Donnie". Faculty and Lab Instructor Knee. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 23rd Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. December 2004.
- 520. Wrist Arthroscopy: Radial Styloidectomy and Distal Ulna Excision. Faculty and Lab Instructor Elbow. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 23rd Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. December 2004.
- 521. AC Joint Instability/Reconstruction. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons #3540. San Francisco, California. November 2004.
- 522. Elbow Epicondylitis and Instability. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons #3540. San Francisco, California. November 2004.
- 523. Ligamentous Injuries of the Wrist. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons #3540. San Francisco, California. November 2004.

- 524. Posterior Shoulder Pain and Surgery. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons #3540. San Francisco, California. November 2004.
- 525. Upper Extremity Papers. Discusser. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 35th Annual Meeting. San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 2004.
- 526. Office-based MRI: The New Standard? Instructional Course Lecturer. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 59th Annual Meeting. New York, New York. September 2004.
- 527. Treatment of Scapholunate Ligament Instability: Throw away the scope. National Debater. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 59th Annual Meeting. New York, New York. September 2004.
- 528. When Carpal Tunnel Surgery Goes Bad: Complications and Revisions. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 59th Annual Meeting. New York, New York. September 2004.
- 529. Extensor Tendons: Management of Acute and Chronic Injuries. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course 2004. Dallas, Texas. July 2004.
- 530. Tendonitis and Elbow Arthroscopy. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course 2004. Dallas, Texas. July 2004.
- 531. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June/July 2004.
- 532. Flexor and Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June/July 2004.
- 533. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June/July 2004.
- 534. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June/July 2004.
- 535. Wrist Injuries in Athletes #208. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Annual Meeting. Quebec City, Canada. June 2004.
- 536. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair Update 2004. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 24th Annual Congress. Nashville, Tennessee. May 2004.
- 537. Arthroscopic Shoulder Techniques for Instability. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 24th Annual Congress. Nashville, Tennessee. May 2004.
- 538. Cartilage Repair Update 2004. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 24th Annual Congress. Nashville, Tennessee. May 2004.

- 539. Minimally Invasive Knee Surgery. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 24th Annual Congress. Nashville, Tennessee. May 2004.
- 540. Fractures in Athletes. Faculty and Lab Instructor. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Hand and Wrist Fracture Course. Coronado, California. April 2004.
- 541. Medial/Lateral Epicondylitis: Point/Counterpoint. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. March 2004.
- 542. Elbow Epicondylitis and Instability. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. December 2003.
- 543. Ligamentous Injuries of the Wrist. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. December 2003.
- 544. Posterior Shoulder Disorders. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. December 2003.
- 545. Elbow Arthroscopy: Osteochondritis and Removal of Loose Bodies. Faculty and Lab Instructor Elbow. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 22nd Annual Fall Course. New Orleans, Louisiana. November 2003.
- 546. Acromioclavicular Ligament Instability. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. The Shoulder II: Open and Arthroscopic Techniques. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2003.
- 547. Adhesive Capsulitis: An Arthroscopic Approach. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. The Shoulder II: Open and Arthroscopic Techniques. Rosemont, Illinois. September 2003.
- 548. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2003.
- 549. Flexor and Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2003.
- 550. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2003.
- 551. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2003.
- 552. Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair Update 2003. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 23rd Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. May 2003.
- 553. Unicompartmental Knee Replacement: Minimally Invasive Knee Surgery. Guest Lecturer. National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. 23rd Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. May 2003.

- 554. Is There A Scientific Rational for the Treatment of Elbow Tendonitis? Instructional Course Lecturer. American Association for Hand Surgery. 33rd Annual Meeting. Kauai, Hawaii. January 2003.
- 555. New Frontiers in Wrist Arthroscopy / Elbow Arthroscopy. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Association for Hand Surgery. 33rd Annual Meeting. Kauai, Hawaii. January 2003.
- 556. Advanced Shoulder Course. Associate Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Advanced Shoulder Course. Rosemont, Illinois. January 2003.
- 557. Elbow Epicondylitis and Instability. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. San Francisco, California. December 2002.
- 558. Wrist Injuries Update. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. San Francisco, California. December 2002.
- 559. Elbow Arthroscopy: Osteochondritis and Removal of Loose Bodies. Faculty and Lab Instructor Elbow. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 21st Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2002.
- 560. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2002.
- 561. Flexor and Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2002.
- 562. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2002.
- 563. Tendon Injury, Healing and Repair. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2002.
- 564. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2002.
- 565. Elbow Arthroscopy and Tendonitis. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course. Dallas, Texas. July 2002.
- 566. Extensor Tendons: Acute and Chronic Injuries. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course. Dallas, Texas. July 2002.
- 567. Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy Course #912. Associate Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Shoulder. Rosemont, Illinois. January 2002.
- 568. Hand Injuries 2001 Update. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. San Francisco, California. December 2001.

- 569. Wrist Injuries Update. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Review and Update for Practicing Orthopaedic Surgeons. San Francisco, California. December 2001.
- 570. Elbow Arthroscopy: Osteochondritis and Removal of Loose Bodies. Faculty and Lab Instructor Elbow. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 20th Annual Fall Course. San Antonio, Texas. November/December 2001.
- 571. Basic Science: Tendon Injury, Healing and Repair. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2001.
- 572. Carpal Instability. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2001.
- 573. Flexor and Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2001.
- 574. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2001.
- 575. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. July 2001.
- 576. Elbow Arthroscopy and Tendonitis. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course in Hand Surgery. Dallas, Texas. July 2001.
- 577. Extensor Tendons: Acute and Chronic Injuries. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Comprehensive Review Course in Hand Surgery. Dallas, Texas. July 2001.
- 578. Discusser. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 27th Annual Meeting. Keystone, Colorado. June/July 2001.
- 579. Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression. Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy Course. Rosemont, Illinois. June 2001.
- 580. ARIF Scaphoid Fractures. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. May 2001.
- 581. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives #3363. Faculty. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. May 2001.
- 582. Volumetric Change in the Shoulder Capsule after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsular Shrinkage: A Cadaveric Model. International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery, and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. 3rd Biennial Congress. Montreux, Switzerland. May 2001.

- 583. Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy Course #814. Associate Master Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Advanced Shoulder Arthroscopy Course. Rosemont, Illinois. March/April 2001.
- 584. Anterior Capsular Shift Volume Reduction: An In Vitro Comparison of Three Techniques. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 68th Annual Meeting. American Shoulder Elbow Surgeons Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. March 2001.
- 585. Live Surgical Demonstrations ARIF Scaphoid Fracture. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives #3516. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. November 2000.
- 586. Elbow Arthroscopy: Osteochondritis and Removal of Loose Bodies. Lab Instructor Elbow. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 19th Annual Fall Course. Palm Desert, California. November 2000.
- 587. Managing Acute Pain in Adults. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 55th Annual Meeting. Seattle, Washington. October 2000.
- 588. Operative versus Non-Operative Treatment for Forty-Eight Patients with Knee Dislocations: Long-Term Functional Results, Associated Injuries and Natural History. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 31st Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. October 2000.
- 589. Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology and Clinical Relevance with Arthroscopic Release. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. 31st Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. October 2000.
- 590. Biomechanical Study Comparing IM Nailing and Compression Plating in Forearm Fractures. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.
- 591. Volumetric Change in the Shoulder Capsule after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsular Shrinkage: Cadaveric Model. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.
- 592. ARIF Scaphoid Fracture. Faculty. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Wrist Arthroscopy. Rosemont, Illinois. August 2000.
- 593. Wrist and Elbow Section. Lab Instructor. Current Issues in Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Orthopedics and Sports Medicine. San Francisco, California. August 2000.
- 594. Carpal Instability. Faculty. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2000.
- 595. Flexor and Extensor Tendon Injuries. Faculty. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2000.
- 596. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2000.

- 597. Shoulder Joint Stress in Olympic Softball Pitchers. American College of Sports Medicine. 47th Annual Meeting. Indianapolis, Indiana. June 2000.
- 598. Operative versus Non-Operative Treatment for Forty-Eight Patients with Knee Dislocations: Long-Term Functional Results – Associated Injuries and Natural History. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 26th Annual Meeting. Sun Valley, Idaho. June 2000.
- 599. Shoulder Capsule Volumetric Change after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsulorrhaphy: A Cadaveric Model. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 26th Annual Meeting. Sun Valley, Idaho. June 2000.
- 600. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology, and Clinical Relevance with Arthroscopic Release. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 26th Annual Meeting. Sun Valley, Idaho. June 2000.
- 601. Tendon Injury, Healing and Repair. Faculty. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2000.
- 602. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 2000.
- 603. Carpal Tunnel Release: Current Techniques and Outcomes. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 67th Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. March 2000.
- 604. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology, Histology and Clinical Relevance with Arthroscopic Release. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 67th Annual Meeting. Presented with Tim Luke, MD. Orlando, Florida. March 2000.
- 605. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Laboratory Instructor for Hand and Wrist Lab. Hand and Wrist Fracture Course. Colorado Springs, Colorado. March 2000.
- 606. Hip Arthroscopy Course. Associate Master Instructor Hip. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Masters Experience: Arthroscopic Surgical Skills Development Series. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. August 1999.
- 607. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 1999.
- 608. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 1999.
- 609. Principles of Practice: Statistics Primer; Bioethics for the Orthopaedist. Faculty. Colorado Orthopaedic Review Course. Colorado Springs, Colorado. May 1999.
- 610. Reconstruction Upper Extremity: Total Shoulder Arthroplasty. Faculty. Colorado Orthopaedic Review Course. Colorado Springs, Colorado. May 1999.

- 611. Wrist Arthroscopy: Common Hand and Wrist Problems, Course #451. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. October/November 1998.
- 612. Principles of Fracture Management Course for Residents. AO Association for the Study of Internal Fixation. Atlanta, Georgia. August 1998.
- 613. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Dimension and Correlation to Pathology. American Orthopaedic Association. 111th Annual Meeting. Asheville, North Carolina. June 1998.
- 614. Nerve Entrapment Syndromes in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 1998.
- 615. Tendon Transfers in the Upper Extremity. Faculty and Part II Examiner. Maine Orthopaedic Review Course. Colby College, Waterville, Maine. June 1998.
- 616. New Treatment of the Wrist in the Injured Tennis Athlete. American College of Sports Medicine. XXVI FIMS World Congress of Sports Medicine. Orlando, Florida. May/June 1998.
- 617. The Wrist New Injuries, New Treatments. American College of Sports Medicine. XXVI FIMS World Congress of Sports Medicine. Orlando, Florida. May/June 1998.
- 618. Wrist Support Faculty. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 16th Annual Fall Course. Opryland Hotel, Nashville, Tennessee. November 1997.
- 619. Wrist Section. Lab Instructor Elbow/Wrist. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 16th Annual Fall Course. Opryland Hotel Resort, Nashville, Tennessee. November 1997.
- 620. Arthroscopic Assisted Scaphoid Fractures. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. June 1997.
- 621. TFCC Repair Live Surgical Demonstration. Faculty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Wrist Arthroscopy: Current Techniques and Perspectives. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. June 1997.
- 622. Phillips G, **Plancher KD**. Articular Cartilage Injuries of the Knee: The Sensitivity of Magnetic Resonance Imaging. American Orthopaedic Association. Phoenix, Arizona. March 1997.
- 623. Phillips GL, **Plancher** KD. Articular Cartilage Injuries of the Knee. American Orthopaedic Association. 30th Annual Residents' Conference. Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center. New York, New York. March 1997.
- 624. Phillips G, **Plancher KD**. Articular Cartilage Injuries of the Knee: A Comparison of Arthroscopy with Magnetic Resonance Imaging. Residents and Fellows Arthroscopy Conference: Arthroscopy Conference in Sports Medicine. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 1997.
- 625. The Spinoglenoid Ligament Anatomy, Morphology, and Histology. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. February 1997.

- 626. Peterson RK, Johnston J, **Plancher KD**. The Spinoglenoid Ligament Anatomy, Morphology, and Histology. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Shoulder and Elbow Society Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. February 1997.
- 627. **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ, Johnston J. Clavicle Fractures in Cyclists. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 64th Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. February 1997.
- 628. **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ, Johnston J. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Qualification of its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model with Correlation to Underlying Glenohumeral Joint Pathology. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 64th Annual Meeting. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. February 1997.
- 629. Arthroscopy of the Knee. Associate Master Instructor Knee. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons/Arthroscopy Association of North America. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Chicago, Illinois. July 1996.
- 630. Cumulative Trauma Disorders of the Upper Quadrant: Evaluation, Treatment and Ergonomic Intervention Pacific Coast Seminars. New York, New York. June 1996.
- 631. Continuous Passive Motion and its Use in the Hand. Sutter National Sales Meeting. San Diego, California. May 1996.
- 632. McGillicuddy JO, Jacobson MD, **Plancher KD**. Orthopedic Injuries in Urban Bicyclists. American Orthopaedic Association Conference. Baltimore, Maryland. April 1996.
- 633. Arthroscopy of the Elbow Arthroscopy. Association of North America. 15th Annual Meeting: Instructional Course. Washington, District of Columbia. April 1996.
- 634. Cumulative Trauma Disorders of the Upper Quadrant: Evaluation, Treatment of Ergonomic Intervention. Pacific Coast Seminars. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 1996.
- 635. **Plancher KD**, Steadman JR, Hutton KS, Briggs KK. Long Term Outcome of Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction in Patients Forty Years and Older. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Annual Meeting. Atlanta, Georgia. February 1996.
- 636. Biomechanics of the Wrist in Professional Baseball Pitchers. American Sports Medicine Institute. Injuries in Baseball Course. Birmingham, Alabama. January 1996.
- 637. Wrist Motion in Baseball Pitching: High Speed Videography with Simultaneous Indwelling EMG. American Sports Medicine Institute. Injuries in Baseball Course. Birmingham, Alabama. January 1996.
- 638. Basic Shoulder Arthroscopy. Associate Master Instructor Shoulder. American Association of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Masters Experience: Basic Shoulder. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. July 1995.

- 639. Cumulative Trauma Disorders of the Upper Quadrant: Evaluation, Treatment and Ergonomic Intervention. Pacific Coast Seminar. New York, New York. July 1995.
- 640. Arthroscopic Assisted Scaphoid Fractures. Current Perspectives on Arthroscopy of the Wrist. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Chicago, Illinois. May 1995.
- 641. Athletic Injuries of the Shoulder. Laboratory Instructor. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Surgical Techniques for the Management of the Painful Shoulder. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Chicago, Illinois. November 1994.
- 642. Biomechanics of the Wrist. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. The Athletic Wrist. Scottsdale, Arizona. November 1994.
- 643. Dispersion of Axons Regenerating Across Enclosed Neural Gaps. Discusser. 12th Annual Residents and Fellow Conference of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1994.
- 644. Hand and Wrist Injuries in the Athlete. Instructional Course Lecturer. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Instructional Course #105. Palm Desert, California. June 1994.
- 645. The Effect of High Energy Phosphates and Free Radical Scavengers on Replant Survival in an Ischemic Extremity Replant Model. Discusser. 11th Annual Residents and Fellows Conference of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Kansas City, Missouri. September 1993.
- 646. Intra-arterial Administration of Urokinase is More Effective than Equivalent Intravenous Doses Increasing Patency after Anastomosis in a Crush Avulsion Injury Model. Discusser. 10th Annual Residents and Fellows Conference of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Phoenix, Arizona. November 1992.
- 647. Traumatic Dislocation of the Knee: Complications and Results of Operative and Non Operative Treatment. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 56th Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. March 1989.
- 648. Discusser. American Orthopaedic Association Residents Conference. Boston, Massachusetts. March 1988.
- 649. Phillips P, Borer JS, **Plancher KD**, et al. Prognostically Critical Coronary Stenosis: Identification Radionuclide Cineangiography. American College of Cardiology. 31st Annual Scientific Session. Atlanta, Georgia. 1982.

Regional

- 1. Innovation in Shoulder Instability Treatment: Arthroscopic Latarjet. All Things Sports. New York, New York. March 2022.
- 2. Stem Cell Therapy: Magic, Myth or Money? Pro Stem Cell Therapy. All Things Sports: Controversies and Clinical Advancements. New York, New York. March 2020.

- 3. Panelist Session V: Interdisciplinary Approach to Clinical Physical Exam Live Case Scenario, Shoulder & Elbow Injury Return to Play. All Things Sports: Controversies and Clinical Advancements. New York, New York. March 2020.
- 4. Management of Biceps and Labral Pathology. Section Eight Athletic Trainers Society (SEATS) 3rd Annual Long Island Sports Medicine Symposium. East Meadow, New York. March 2017.
- 5. The Elbow: Lateral Epicondylosis A Surgeon's Perspective. Lenox Hill Radiology MRI & US of the Elbow. New York, New York. September 2016.
- 6. Current Concepts in Concussion Management. Faculty. Section Eight Athletic Trainers Society (SEATS) Lacrosse Sports Medicine Symposium. East Meadow, New York. March 2015.
- 7. Advanced Knee and Shoulder Arthroscopic Techniques. Lab Instructor. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 1st Annual Regional Course. Lake Success, New York. November 2008.
- 8. Minimizing Hip and Knee Pain Advance in Total Joint Replacement Service. Stamford Hospital's Human Motion Institute. New Canaan, Connecticut. October 2006.
- 9. The PCL Deficient Knee: Current Approaches. Faculty. Insall Scott Kelly Institute. Total Knee and Hip Symposium. New York, New York. September 2006.
- 10. The Role of Arthroscopy in the Management of Unicompartmental Disease. Faculty. Insall Scott Kelly Institute. Total Knee and Hip Symposium. New York, New York. September 2006.
- 11. AC Joint Injury. Speaker. Hawkins Society Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2006.
- 12. Proximal Humeral Fractures-Plating. Speaker. Hawkins Society Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2006.
- 13. Complex Shoulder Arthroplasty: Technique and Ease of Glenoid Preparation. Faculty. University of Nevada School of Medicine. 9th Annual Tahoe Knee and Shoulder Update 2006. Incline Village, Nevada. March/April 2006.
- Microfracture to Meniscal Transplantation Indications and Results: 2006 Update. Faculty. University of Nevada School of Medicine. 9th Annual Tahoe Knee and Shoulder Update 2006. Incline Village, Nevada. March/April 2006.
- 15. Posterior Shoulder Pain: A New Arthroscopic Technique Spinoglenoid Ligament Release. Faculty. University of Nevada School of Medicine. 9th Annual Tahoe Knee and Shoulder Update 2006. Incline Village, Nevada. March/April 2006.
- Unicondylar Knee Replacement: Indications for Successful Outcomes in Athletes. Faculty. University of Nevada School of Medicine. 9th Annual Tahoe Knee and Shoulder Update 2006. Incline Village, Nevada. March/April 2006.
- 17. AC Joint Arthrosis: Coplane or Resect?: AC Instability: Allograft or Hamstring? Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.

- 18. Arthroscopic Management of Lateral Epicondylitis: Where's the Science and Technique? Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 19. Cartilage Restoration with Microfracture of the Glenoid in middle aged Patients. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 20. Compressive Neuropathies of the Elbow. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 21. Elbow Arthroscopy: The Present State of the Art: What We Can and Cannot Do. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 22. Management of Medial Epicondylitis. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 23. Management of Scapulothoracic Bursitis, Snapping Scapula and Scapular Bursoscopy. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 24. Posterior Shoulder Pain: A New Endoscopic Technique, Including Spinoglenoid Ligament Release for Suprascapular Nerve Palsy. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 25. Revision of Failed MDI. Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 26. Unicompartmental Disease: Cartilage Restoration or Arthroplasty? Faculty. Boston University's Athlete's Shoulder, Elbow and Articular Cartilage Program. Palm Beach, Aruba. February 2006.
- 27. Arthroscopic Lateral Epicondylectomy. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. 3rd Annual Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. January 2006.
- 28. Arthroscopic Nerve Release. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. 3rd Annual Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. January 2006.
- 29. Posterior Shoulder Pain-What are the Pain Generators? Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. 3rd Annual Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. January 2006.
- 30. Posterior Shoulder Pain with Suprascapular Wasting Treated with Arthroscopic Release. New England Orthopaedic Society. Boston, Massachusetts. November 2005.
- 31. Posterior Shoulder Pain: What's Hot, What's Not. Update 2005. Guest Physician. Detroit Academy of Orthopaedic Surgery. William Beaumont Hospital, Troy, Michigan. November 2005.

- 32. Arthroscopic Shoulder and Knee Concepts Course. DePuy Mitek. Instructional Course Meeting. Greenwich, Connecticut. September 2005.
- 33. Posterior Shoulder Pain: What's New in 2005. Hawkins Society. Annual Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2005.
- 34. Controversies in Instability Operative Treatment. Hawkins Society. Annual Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 2005.
- 35. Osteoarthritis 2005: New Treatment Modalities. Mitek/Depuy Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. May 2005.
- 36. Nerve Entrapment of the Shoulder. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. 2nd Annual Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. February 2005.
- 37. Lateral Epicondylitis: What's New, What's Science. Guest Professor. Hartford Orthopaedic Forum. Hartford, Connecticut. January 2005.
- 38. Suprascapular Neuropathy and Posterior Shoulder Pain. Guest Professor. Hartford Orthopaedic Forum. Hartford, Connecticut. January 2005.
- 39. Arthroscopy of the Elbow: Safety and Approaches to New Procedures. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. Inaugural Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. February 2004.
- 40. Elbow Stiffness: An Arthroscopic Approach. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. Inaugural Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. February 2004.
- 41. Endoscopic Release of the Spinoglenoid Ligament. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. Inaugural Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. February 2004.
- 42. Posterior Shoulder Pain: A Treatment Algorithm. Faculty. New England Shoulder and Elbow Society. Inaugural Meeting. Jay Peak, Vermont. February 2004.
- 43. Examination of Simple Sprains and Elementary Splinting and Taping. Nassau Pediatric Society. Chateau Briand, Carle Place, New York. February 2003.
- 44. Shoulder Capsule Volumetric Change after Arthroscopic Capsular Plication and Thermal Capsulorrhaphy: A Cadaveric Model. Southern Orthopaedic Association. 18th Annual Meeting. Coeur d'Alene, Indiana. July 2002.
- 45. Comparison of Statically and Non Statically Locked in Rodding and Compression Plating in Midshaft Forearm Fractures. New England Hand Society. Study Group. Attitash Bear Peak, New Hampshire. February 2001.
- 46. Cadaveric Biomechanical Study of Stable and Unstable Midshaft Forearm Fracture Patterns: IM Nail versus Compression Plating. New England Orthopedic Society. Presented with Tim Luke, MD. Randolph, Vermont. November 1999.

- 47. The Chicago Shoulder Arthroplasty Course. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Chicago, Illinois. June 1999.
- 48. The Rotator Interval: It's Role in Anterior Instability of the Shoulder. Indianapolis Hand Society. Tri-Annual Meeting. Indianapolis, Indiana. May 1999.
- 49. The Role of the Rotator Interval in Anterior Instability Does It Exist? Steadman-Hawkins Fellows Meeting. 9th Annual Meeting. Vail, Colorado. December 1998.
- 50. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology and Histology. Steadman-Hawkins Fellows Meeting. 9th Annual Meeting. Vail, Colorado. December 1998.
- 51. Examination of the Wrist with Instability. Hot Topics and Sports Medicine III. Chairman, Dr. E. Small. White Plains, New York. December 1997.
- 52. Upper Extremity Injuries in Young Athletes. Hot Topics and Sports Medicine III. Chairman, Dr. E. Small. White Plains, New York. December 1997.
- 53. A Home Rehabilitation Program for the Elite Tennis Athlete. Eastern Tennis Association. Grand Slam Racquet Club, Banksville, New York. December 1997.
- 54. Pathophysiology of Lateral Elbow Pain. Society of Tennis Medicine and Science. 6th Annual Meeting. The Yale Sports Medicine Center. Symposium: Treatment of Lateral Elbow Pain. Moderator, Peter Jokl, MD. New Haven, Connecticut. November 1997.
- 55. The Spinoglenoid Notch Cyst. Society of Tennis Medicine and Science. 6th Annual Meeting. The Yale Sports Medicine Center. Symposium: Treatment of Lateral Elbow Pain. Moderator, Peter Jokl, MD. New Haven, Connecticut. November 1997.
- 56. Wrist Injuries in Tennis. Society of Tennis Medicine and Science. 6th Annual Meeting. The Yale Sports Medicine Center. Symposium: Treatment of Lateral Elbow Pain. Moderator, Peter Jokl, MD. New Haven, Connecticut. November 1997.
- 57. Cadaver Anatomy Lab and Common Surgical Procedures. Advanced Management of the Upper Extremity Course. Hollywood, Florida. July 1997.
- 58. Review of Elbow Biomechanics Before and After Injuries. Advanced Management of the Upper Extremity Course. Hollywood, Florida. July 1997.
- 59. Review of Hand Biomechanics Before and After Injuries. Advanced Management of the Upper Extremity Course. Hollywood, Florida. July 1997.
- 60. Review of Shoulder Biomechanics Before and After Injuries. Advanced Management of the Upper Extremity Course. Hollywood, Florida. July 1997.
- 61. Review of Wrist Biomechanics Before and After Injuries. Advanced Management of the Upper Extremity Course. Hollywood, Florida. July 1997.

- 62. Hypothenar Fat Pad Flap. Indianapolis Hand Society. 4th Tri-Annual Meeting. Kiawah Island, South Carolina. June 1996.
- 63. Skier's Thumb: Prediction of a Stener Lesion with the MRI. Rocky Mountain Hand Society. Denver, Colorado. May 1995.
- 64. Skier's Thumb: A Clinical Follow-up. Hawkins Society. Annual Meeting. Hilton Head, South Carolina. May 1995.
- 65. Biomechanics of the Wrist: An EMG Analysis. New England Hand Society. Study Group. Loon Mountain, New Hampshire. January 1995.
- 66. Skier's Thumb: Evaluation with MRI. New England Hand Society. Study Group. Loon Mountain, New Hampshire. January 1995.
- 67. Recalcitrant Carpal Tunnel The Hypothenar Fat Pad Flap. Annual Louisville/Indianapolis/Cincinnati Conference. Indianapolis, Indiana. May 1993.

Local

- 1. Shoulder Arthritis: Anatomy, Total Shoulder and Reverse. Lenox Hill Hospital. New York, New York June 2018.
- 2. MRI & US of the Elbow. Lenox Hill Radiology. New York, New York. September 2016.
- 3. Autograft/Allograft Single-Bundle Transtibial ACLR: Restoration of the Native Footprint A Simple 3D CT Radiographic Evaluation. Lenox Hill Orthopaedic Research Day. New York, New York, June 2016.
- 4. Stay In The Game For Life Tips For A Healthy & Active Lifestyle. Wells Fargo Networking Event. New York, New York. April 2016.
- 5. Best Ways to Treat Arthritis. Arthritis Foundation of Connecticut & the Orthopaedic Foundation. Edgehill. Stamford, Connecticut. May 2014.
- 6. Skiing Injuries Then & Now: What You Can Do Today About Your Old Injuries. Harvard Skiing Banquet. Boston, Massachusetts. April 2013.
- 7. Head Games. Q&A Panelist. Avon Theatre & Orthopaedic Foundation for Active Lifestyles. Stamford, Connecticut. December 2012.
- 8. New Concepts and the Diagnosis of Posterior Shoulder Pain. Lecturer. Injury Prevention Seminar. University of Connecticut. Stamford, Connecticut. September 2012.
- 9. New Concepts in the Treatment of Concussions. Lecturer. Injury Prevention Seminar. University of Connecticut. Stamford, Connecticut. September 2012.
- 10. Latest Updates on Arthritis. Co-sponsors: Arthritis Foundation & The Orthopaedic Foundation. Greens of Greenwich. Greenwich, Connecticut. July 2012.

- 11. Suprascapular Nerve Release: Indications and Technique Update 2012. Invited Faculty. Connecticut Orthopaedic Society Annual Meeting. Farmington, Connecticut. May 2012.
- 12. Unicompartment and Patellofemoral Replacement: Decision Making, Technique & Result. Invited Faculty. Connecticut Orthopaedic Society Annual Meeting. Farmington, Connecticut. May 2012.
- 13. New Techniques to Combat Arthritis. Co-Sponsors: Arthritis Foundation & The Orthopaedic Foundation. Lapham Community Center. New Canaan, Connecticut. March 2012.
- 14. Don't Let Arthritis Slow You Down. Speaker. New Canaan Library. Greenwich, Connecticut. July 2011.
- 15. Don't Let Arthritis Slow You Down. Speaker. Greenwich Library Community Education. Greenwich, Connecticut. May 2011.
- 16. Take the Weight Off Your Shoulder. Faculty. Breaking Topics in Orthopaedics. Delray Beach Medical Center. Hollywood, Florida. January 2011.
- 17. New Arthroscopic Techniques for Minimally Invasive Surgery of the Knee, Shoulder and Elbow. Academy of Health Professions at Gorton High School. St. Joseph's Medical Center. Yonkers, New York. February 2009.
- 18. The Shoulder Diagnosis to Treatment. Faculty. 1st Annual Orthopaedic Symposium. Stamford Hospital. Greenwich, Connecticut. October 2008.
- 19. Introduction to Arthroscopy of the Elbow. Academy of Health Professions at Gorton High School. St. Joseph's Medical Center. Yonkers, New York. February 2008.
- 20. Introduction to Arthroscopy of the Shoulder. Academy of Health Professions at Gorton High School. St. Joseph's Medical Center. Yonkers, New York. February 2007.
- 21. Introduction to Arthroscopy of the Knee. Academy of Health Professions at Gorton High School. St. Joseph's Medical Center. Yonkers, New York. December 2006.
- 22. Scapula Dysfunction-Understanding the Posterior Shoulder. Faculty. Boston Shoulder and Sports Symposium. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 2006.
- 23. Minimally Invasive Orthopaedic Surgery: Shoulder and Knee Update. Orthopaedic Grand Rounds. The Stamford Hospital. Stamford, Connecticut. November 2005.
- 24. Minimally Invasive Surgical Repair of Shoulder Disorders" and "The Aching Knee. Mini Medical School. The Tully Center, Stamford Hospital. Stamford, Connecticut. September 2005.
- 25. Orthopaedic Exam: Knee, Ankle and Splinting Emergencies. ED Staff Meeting. The Stamford Hospital. Stamford, Connecticut. July 2005.
- 26. Unicondylar Knee Replacement. The Stamford Hospital. Stamford, Connecticut. July 2005.
- 27. The Aching Knee. The Tully Center, Stamford Hospital. Stamford, Connecticut. November 2004.

- 28. Peripheral Neuropathy of the Posterior Shoulder. University of Connecticut. Northeast Sports Medicine Fellows Meeting. Waters Edge, Old Saybrook, Connecticut. May 2004.
- 29. Sports Injuries: Understanding New Treatment Modalities for the Active Individual. MBIA Insurance Company. Armonk, New York. June 2002.
- 30. Arthroscopic Bankart Repairs: Surgical Techniques. New Island Hospital. Sponsored by Linvatec. Huntington, New York. April 2002.
- 31. Current Concepts and Applications Utilizing RF Energy. Sponsored by Oratec. Westside Grill. Conshohocken, Pennsylvania. January 2002.
- 32. Arthroscopy 2001: An Update of Electrothermal Energy. Sponsored by Oratec. Culinary Institute of America. Hyde Park, New York. December 2001.
- 33. Pediatric Orthopaedic Examination of Sprains and Strains with Splinting and Taping. Nassau Pediatric Society Workshop. Carle Place, New York. February 2001.
- 34. An Introduction to Orthopaedics. University of Connecticut, Mini Medical School. Stamford, Connecticut. October 2000.
- 35. Advances in Arthroscopic Knee Surgery and Joint Replacement The New Millennium. Orthopaedic Grand Rounds. New Britain General Hospital. New Britain, Connecticut. May 2000.
- 36. Orthopaedic Trauma in the New Millennium: Fractures of the Radius and Ulna. Sponsored by National Association of Orthopaedic Nurses. Southbury, Connecticut. April 2000.
- 37. ACL Reconstruction in the Year 2000. Westside Dance Physical Therapy. New York, New York. March 2000.
- 38. Montefiore Medical Center: Department of Pediatrics, Division of Adolescent Medicine. What's New, What's Hot in Adolescent Sports Medicine. Bronx, New York. February 2000.
- 39. Understanding Osteoarthritis: New Treatment Plans. Yonkers Rehabilitation Center. Yonkers, New York. January 2000.
- 40. New Concepts and Procedures of Rehabilitation in Orthopaedics. Westside Physical Therapy. New York, New York. December 1999.
- 41. Rehabilitation and Chondroplasty. Jack D. Weiler Hospital of the Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Rehabilitation Department, Physical Therapy Department. Bronx, New York. July 1999.
- 42. Arthroscopy: Bankart Repair, Complications of Shoulder Surgery. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery Grand Rounds. North Central Bronx Hospital. Bronx, New York. June 1999.
- 43. Anterior Cruciate Ligament Injury Update 1999. Montefiore Medical Center. Grand Rounds. Bronx, New York. February 1999.

- 44. The Wrist: Differential Diagnosis and Treatment. 1998 New York State Occupational Therapy Association, Inc. Annual Westchester District Conference. Nanuet, New York. November 1998.
- 45. An Overview of the Management of Digital Amputations and Finger Lacerations. United Hospital: Emergency Department Lectures. Port Chester, New York. August 1998.
- 46. What's New, What's Hot in Orthopaedics in 1999. Norwalk Hospital Combined Medical/Surgical Grand Rounds. Norwalk, Connecticut. January 1998.
- 47. The Rheumatoid Hand. Montefiore Medical Center. Rheumatology Grand Rounds. Department of Medicine. Bronx, New York. January 1998.
- 48. Hawley Society of the Greater Bridgeport Area. Osteoarthritis of the Knee: Conventional versus New Treatment Regimes What's Hot. Westport, Connecticut. January 1998.
- 49. The Elbow Injury in Tennis. The 1998 Sport Science Conference. United States Tennis Association Eastern Section. Renaissance Westchester Hotel. White Plains, New York. January 1998.
- 50. The Painful Knee. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. November 1997.
- 51. Arthroscopy of the Wrist. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. October 1997.
- 52. Compartment Syndrome, Clinical Indications and Techniques for Surgical Decompression. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedics. Bronx, New York. September 1997.
- 53. Dupuytren's Disease. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. September 1997.
- 54. Evaluation of the Rheumatoid Arthritic Wrist, Hand and Fingers. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Rheumatology. Bronx, New York. September 1997.
- 55. Compartment Syndrome. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. August 1997.
- 56. Examination of the Painful Shoulder. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. August 1997.
- 57. Sports Medicine Use of the Arthroscope in Shoulder, Knee, Wrist, and Elbow. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedics. Bronx, New York. August 1997.
- 58. Phillips GL, **Plancher KD**. Clavicle Fractures in Cyclists. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 59. **Plancher KD**, Johnston J. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Quantification of Its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model with Correlation to Underlying Glenohumeral Joint Pathology. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.

- 60. **Plancher KD**, Kahlon R. Long-Term Follow-Up; Acute Knee Dislocations. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 61. **Plancher KD**, McGillicuddy J. The Torsional Strength of Bioabsorbable Interference Screws in ACL Reconstruction. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 62. **Plancher KD**, Phillips G. Articular Cartilage Injuries of the Knee: A Comparison of Arthroscopy with Magnetic Resonance Imaging. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 63. **Plancher KD**, Peterson R. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology and Histology. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 64. **Plancher KD**, Weintraub K. Carpal Tunnel Release: Small Palmar Incision Using the Carpal Tunnel Tome. Montefiore Medical Center. Selesnick Memorial Lectures. Bronx, New York. June 1997.
- 65. Carpal Tunnel Syndrome A 1997 Update. Surgery and Rehabilitation of the Hand. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. March 1997.
- 66. Carpal Tunnel: What's New, What's Hot Update 1997. Surgery and Rehabilitation of the Hand. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. March 1997.
- 67. Management of the Injured Wrist. Surgery and Rehabilitation of the Hand. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. March 1997.
- 68. The Rheumatoid Hand. Grand Rounds. Albert Einstein College of Medicine and Montefiore Medical Center (Combined). Rheumatology and Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. January 1997.
- 69. Upper Extremity Injuries in the Young Athlete. Youth Sports Medicine Conference. Blythedale Children's Hospital. Valhalla, New York. December 1996.
- 70. Injuries of the Hand and Upper Extremity. Blythedale Children's Hospital. Valhalla, New York. November 1996.
- 71. Wrist Anatomy. Use of the MRI in Orthopaedics. San Francisco, California. September 1996.
- 72. Examination of the Painful Shoulder. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. August 1996.
- 73. Compartment Syndrome 1996 Update. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. August 1996.
- 74. Arthroscopy of the Elbow. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. June 1996.

- 75. Injuries and Prevention. Blythedale Children's Hospital. Pediatric Sports Medicine. Valhalla, New York. April 1996.
- 76. Dupuytren's Disease. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Department of Orthopaedic Surgery. Bronx, New York. April 1996.
- 77. Free Vascularized Fibula for Aseptic Necrosis of the Femoral Head. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Pediatrics Department. Bronx, New York. March 1996.
- 78. Compartment Syndrome: Update 1996. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Pediatrics Department. Bronx, New York. February 1996.
- 79. Injuries to Children. Blythedale Children's Hospital. Valhalla, New York. January 1996.
- 80. Wrist Arthroscopy and TFCC Repair. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Current Perspectives on Arthroscopy of the Wrist. Orthopaedic Learning Center, Rosemont, Illinois. May 1995.
- 81. The Shoulder Impingement Syndrome. Journal Club. Montefiore Medical Center. Bronx, New York. April 1995.
- 82. Impingement of the Shoulder. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Occupational Therapy Department. Bronx, New York. March 1995.
- 83. How to Obtain X-rays of the Shoulder, Knee and Wrist. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Radiology Department. Bronx, New York. February 1995.
- 84. The Arthritic Shoulder. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Rheumatology Department. Bronx, New York. January 1995.
- 85. How to Obtain Accurate Hand Films. Grand Rounds. Montefiore Medical Center. Radiology Department. Bronx, New York. November 1994.
- 86. Skier's Thumb. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. The Athletic Wrist. Scottsdale, Arizona. November 1994.
- 87. Free Vascularized Fibular Grafting for Aseptic Necrosis in Ficat I and II Hips: Issues in Orthopaedic Technology. Chairman, Dr. D. Kilgus. Keystone, Colorado. April 1994.
- 88. Skier's Thumb: Update 1994. Grand Rounds. Vail Valley Medical Center. Vail, Colorado. February 1994.
- 89. Free Vascularized Fibular Grafting for Aseptic Necrosis in Ficat I and II Hips: Hip/Knee Reconstruction. Chairman Dr. J. Wiedel. Steamboat Springs, Colorado. January 1994.
- 90. Steinberg BD, **Plancher KD**, Idler RS. Percutaneous Kirschner Wire Fixation through the Snuff Box: An Anatomic Study. Louisville, Kentucky. April 1993.

Multimedia

- 1. Sports Case Presentations: Learn from the Masters. Eastern Orthopaedic Association (EOA). Webinar. October 2020.
- 2. Moderator: Enhanced Technologies in Hip and Knee Arthroplasty: Impact on Current Practice. American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons (AAHKS). Webinar. September 2020
- 3. Surgical Demonstration. Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orthopaedic Video Theatre. 2020.
- 4. Moderator. Amniotic Allografts for Cartilage Defects. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Orthopaedic Video Theatre. 2020.
- 5. Video Demo: Amniotic. OrthoBiologics Surgical Skills Course. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. 2019
- 6. Co-Moderator: A Case Based Approach to Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty. American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons (AAHKS). Webinar. September 2018.
- 7. Sports Upper Extremity Review Section. Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery (JBJS)/MRC Virtual Recertification Course, 2nd Edition. August 2016.
- 8. Amniotic Fluid / Bone Marrow Aspirate Concentrate. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Webinar: Biologics, Stem Cells, and PRP for the Injured Knee. March 2016.
- 9. Hand Review Section. Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery (JBJS)/MRC Virtual Recertification Course. August 2013.
- 10. Sports Medicine Review Section. Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery (JBJS)/MRC Virtual Recertification Course. August 2013.
- 11. Suprascapular Nerve Release 2 Ligaments. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Date Published: 04/01/2012.
- 12. Snapping Scapula: Retroscapular Bursoscopy, Scapulothoracic Bursitis. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Date Published: 2/29/2008
- 13. Total Knee Replacement: New Techniques and DVT Prophylaxis. Webcast. New York, New York. June 5, May 22, May 15, 2004.
- 14. Skier's Thumb: An Acute Ulnar Collateral Ligament Injury. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. February 1995.

Poster Presentations

1. **Plancher KD**, Briggs KK, Plassche GC, Petterson SC. Repairing Lateral Meniscus Tears with ACL Reconstruction Ensures Low Rate of Symptomatic OA Compared to Meniscectomy at 11-Year Follow Up. ICRS 2022 16th World Congress. International Cartilage Regeneration & Joint Preservation Society. April 2022. Berlin, Germany.

- 2. **Plancher KD**, Wang, K. Briggs K, Petterson SC. Good Functional Outcomes And Satisfaction In Patients With Comorbidities After Rotator Cuff Repair (RCR) With The Bovine Bioinductive Patch. 20th ESSKA Congress. European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery & Arthroscopy. April 2022. Paris, France.
- 3. **Plancher KD**, Plassche GC, Brite J, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes And Success Rate Following Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction (ACLR) In Patients <30 Years Old: Autograft Vs. Allograft. 20th ESSKA Congress. European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery & Arthroscopy. April 2022. Paris, France.
- 4. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Bioabsorbable Interference Screw Fixation for ACL Reconstruction Yields No Tunnel Widening with Excellent Outcomes (Best Poster Award). American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 5. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Isolated Lateral Joint Osteoarthritis (OA): Survivorship and Patient Acceptable Symptom State (PASS) at a mean 10 years following Lateral Fixed-Bearing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty (UKA). American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 6. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes and Success Rate following Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction (ACLR) in Patients <30 Years Old: Autograft vs. Allograft. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. March 2022.
- 7. **Plancher KD**, Briggs K, Petterson SC, Brite J. Kinematic Alignment In Fixed-bearing Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty Results In Return To Activity At Mean Ten-year Follow-up. Orthopaedic Research Society. Tampa, Florida. February 2022.
- 8. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Isolated Lateral Joint Osteoarthritis: Survivorship And Patient Acceptable Symptom State At A Mean 10 Years Following Lateral Fixed-bearing Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. Orthopaedic Research Society. Tampa, Florida. February 2022.
- 9. **Plancher KD**, Ajdinovich J, Petterson SC. Biceps Tenotomy Using In-Office Small Needle Arthroscopy for Patients with Unremitting Shoulder Pain and Comorbidities: A Cadaver Analysis to Verify Safe Passage. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, California. September 2021.
- 10. **Plancher KD,** Petterson SC. Failure Rates in Contact vs. Non-Contact Athletes following Arthroscopic Inferior Capsular Shift at 10-Year Follow Up. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. San Diego, California. September 2021.
- 11. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Getting Back to Activity: Is It Possible Following UKA? 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- 12. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Good Functional Outcomes and Satisfaction in Patients with Comorbidities After Rotator Cuff Repair with the Bovine Bioinductive Patch. 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.

- 13. **Plancher KD**, Briggs K, Petterson SC. Development of OA Following ACL Reconstruction: Unexpected Finding in Medial Versus Lateral Meniscus Pathology. 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- 14. **Plancher KD**, Ajdinovich J, Petterson SC. Biceps Tenotomy Using Small Needle Arthroscopy: A Cadaver Analysis. 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- 15. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Repairing Lateral Meniscus Tears in Patients with Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction Ensures Low Rate of OA Compared to Lateral Meniscectomy at 9-year Follow Up. 19th Biennial ESSKA Congress. May 2021. Milan, Italy.
- Plancher KD, Jimenez-Gonzalez A, Briggs K, Plassche GC, Petterson SC. Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Should We Correct to Neutral?". 30th AAHKS Annual Meeting. November 2020. Dallas, Texas.
- 17. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Development of OA Following ACLR: Unexpected Finding in Medial Vs. Lateral Meniscus Pathology. AANA Annual Meeting. May 2020. Virtual Conference due to Covid-19.
- 18. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Development of OA Following ACLR: Unexpected Finding in Medial Vs. Lateral Meniscus Pathology. Orthopaedic Research Society Annual Meeting. February 2020. Phoenix, Arizona.
- 19. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Failure Rates of Lateral UKA and Return To Sports Without Restriction. Orthopaedic Research Society Annual Meeting. February 2020. Phoenix, Arizona.
- 20. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. Repairing Lateral Meniscus Tears in Patients With Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction Ensures Low Rate of OA Compared to Lateral Meniscectomy at 9-year Follow-Up. Orthopaedic Research Society Annual Meeting. February 2020. Phoenix, Arizona.
- 21. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Failure Rates in Contact vs. Non-Contact Athletes Following Bankart Repair at 8.5 Year Follow-Up. Orthopaedic Research Society Annual Meeting. February 2020. Phoenix, Arizona.
- 22. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Good Functional Outcomes and Satisfaction in Patients with Comorbidities After Rotator Cuff Repair with Bovine Bioinductive Patch. Orthopaedic Research Society Annual Meeting. February 2020. Phoenix, Arizona.
- 23. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. A1727 "Midterm (10 Year Average) Results of ACL Deficient Knees Following Fixed Bearing UKA: Can We Achieve High Survivorship and Excellent Outcomes?" Annual Meeting. American Association of Hip & Knee Surgeons. November 2019. Dallas, Texas.
- 24. **Plancher KD,** Briggs K, Petterson SC. A1889 "Patellofemoral Chondrosis Does Not Negatively Effect Outcomes Following Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty". Annual Meeting. American Association of Hip & Knee Surgeons. November 2019. Dallas, Texas.

- 25. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Medial Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty: Correcting To Neutral Might Be The Wrong Answer? 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 26. Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Failure Rates Of Lateral UKA And Return To Sports Without Restrictions Including Skiing: Average 10 Year Follow Up. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 27. **Plancher KD,** West E, Petterson SC. Failure Rates And Functional Outcomes Of Allograft And Autograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction In Patients <30 Years Old. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 28. Plancher KD, Petterson SC. Single-Bundle Transtibial Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction: Restoration Of The Native Footprint - A Simple 3D Ct Radiographic Evaluation. 12th Biennial Congress, International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. May 2019. Cancun, Mexico.
- 29. **Plancher KD,** West E, Petterson SC. Failure Rates and Functional Outcomes of Allograft and Autograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) ACL Reconstruction in Patients <30 Years Old. 2019 Annual Meeting. Orthopaedic Research Society. Austin, Texas. February 2019.
- 30. **Plancher KD**. Functional Outcomes in Contact versus Non-Contact Athletes Following Arthroscopic Bankart Repair. 2018 Annual Meeting American Shoulder and Elbow Surgeons. Chicago, Illinois. October 2018.
- 31. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC, West E. Allograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone (BPTB) Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction in Patients. 18th European Society for Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy Congress. Glasgow, United Kingdom. May 2018.
- 32. Yellin I, Green A, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Superior Kneeling Ability After Medial and Lateral Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Annual Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana. March 2018.
- 33. Keschner YG, **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. MRI Is Cost Effective To Diagnose Treatment In Tennis Elbow. 48th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami Beach, Florida. October 2017.
- 34. **Plancher KD**. Superior Kneeling Ability after Medial and Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Restoration to Kneeling. E-Poster Presentation. 11th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Shanghai, China. June 2017.
- 35. **Plancher KD,** Green AM, Petterson SC. Modified Arthroscopic Bankart Repair Successfully Returns Contact Athletes to Sport: An 11-Year Follow-Up. E-Poster Presentation. 36th Annual Meeting Arthroscopy Society of North America. Denver, Colorado. April 2017.

- 36. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Allograft/Autograft BPTB Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction (ACLR) Equal Outcomes in All Ages, No Anterior Knee Pain: Average 7 Year Follow-Up. E-Poster Presentation. 17th European Society for Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy Biennial Congress. Barcelona, Spain. May 2016.
- 37. **Plancher KD**, Katz J, Green AM, Petterson SC. ACL Deficiency is not a Contraindication to Medial or Lateral Unicondylar Knee Arthroplasty: Results in a Fixed-Bearing Prosthesis with Return to Sports. E-Poster Presentation. 17th ESSKA Biennial Congress. Barcelona, Spain. May 2016.
- 38. **Plancher KD**, Green AM, Petterson SC. Functional Outcomes in Contact Versus Non-Contact Athletes Following Modified Arthroscopic Bankart Repair with Plication Sutures. E-Poster Presentation. 35th Annual Meeting Arthroscopy Society of North America. Boston, Massachusetts. April 2016.
- 39. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Thumb Carpometacarpal Suspension Arthroplasty Using an Absorbable Interference Screw vs. Suture Fixation Yields Excellent Outcomes for CMC OA: A 2-12 Year Clinical and Radiological Follow Up. E-Poster Presentation. American Society for Shoulder of the Hand. Seattle, Washington. September 2015.
- 40. Alwine J, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. The Accessory Medial Portal for ACL Reconstruction: A Safe Zone to Avoid Complications. 10th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 41. Dunn A, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Arthroscopic Latarjet: Is the Trans-Pec Portal Safe? An Anatomic Study and Description of a Safe Zone for the Clinician. 10th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 42. Petterson SC, Kinner C, Green A, **Plancher KD**. Ankle Sprains, Not a Simple Injury, Avoiding Long Term Sequelae. 10th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 43. Petterson SC, Green A, **Plancher KD**. Greater Laxity in Females Following Autograft or Allograft Bone-Patellar Tendon-Bone Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction. 10th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 44. Petterson SC, Stelma S, **Plancher KD**. Opposite Compartment Progression of Osteoarthritis in Lateral UKA: An Outcome and Radiographic Study. 10th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Lyon, France. June 2015.
- 45. Petterson SC, Katz J, Green AM, **Plancher KD**. Unicompartmental Knee Replacement in the ACL-Deficient, Arthritic Knee. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.
- 46. Stelma S, Petterson SC, **Plancher KD**. Fixation Method Does Not Influence Outcomes After CMC Arthroplasty. 46th Annual Meeting Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Maui, Hawaii. June 2015.

- 47. **Plancher KD**, Dunn A, Petterson SC. Arthroscopic Latarjet: Is the Trans-Pec Portal Safe? An Anatomic Study and Description of a Safe Zone for the Clinician. 2015 Annual Meeting. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Los Angeles, California. April 2015.
- 48. **Plancher KD**, Alwine J, Petterson SC. Defining The Safe Zone Around the Accessory Medial Portal for ACL Reconstruction. Arthroscopy Association of North America. Hollywood, Florida. May 2014.
- 49. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Impaired Neurocognitive Performance in Professional Lacrosse Players. Poster Presentation. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami, Florida. October 2013.
- 50. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Unicompartmental Knee Replacement in the ACL-Deficient Knee. Poster Presentation. Eastern Orthopaedic Association. Miami, Florida. October 2013.
- 51. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Outcomes of Anterior Knee Pain with Auto vs. Allograft Bone Patella Bone after ACL Reconstruction. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 52. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Correlation of Radiolucency and Patient Outcome after Unicompartmental Arthroplasty. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 53. **Plancher KD**, Petterson SC. Prospective Evaluation Following Arthroscopic Treatment of Anterior Shoulder Instability in Contact and Non-Contact Athletes. 9th Biennial Congress International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine. Toronto, Canada. May 2013.
- 54. **Plancher KD**, Swartz FM. Influence of Graft Source on Outcome after ACL Reconstruction. Arthroscopy Association of North America. 2012 Annual Meeting. Orlando, FL. May 2012.
- 55. **Plancher KD**, Bishai SK. Predictors of Patients Satisfaction Following Unicondylar Knee. Osteoarthritis Research Society International. 2007 OARSI World Congress on Osteoarthritis. Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. December 2007.
- 56. Luke TA, Yacoubian SV, Hornstein J, Sallis JG, Lorich D, Gehret, **Plancher KD**. Biomechanical Study: Comparing Forearm IM Nailing and Compression Plating. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 56th Annual Meeting. Baltimore, Maryland. October 2001.
- 57. Haas AL, Luke TA, Hawkins RJ, **Plancher KD**. Ulnar Neuropathy in the Throwing Athlete: Quantitative Analysis of Ulnar Strain. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. 56th Annual Meeting. Baltimore, Maryland. October 2001.
- 58. Haas AL, Luke TA, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Ulnar Neuropathy in the Throwing Athlete: Quantitative Analysis of Ulnar Strain with Clinical Correlation. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. Rosemont, Illinois. November 2000.
- 59. Peterson RK, Johnston J, Luke TA, **Plancher KD**. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology and Histology. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.

- 60. Haas AL, Luke TA, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Ulnar Neuropathy in the Throwing Athlete: Quantitative Analysis of Ulnar Strain with Clinical Correlation. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.
- 61. **Plancher KD**, Cavallo RJ, Siliski J. Operative versus Non-operative Treatment for Forty-eight Patients with Knee Dislocations: Long-Term Functional Results, Associated Injuries and Natural History. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.
- 62. **Plancher KD**, Johnston JC, Peterson R, Hawkins RJ. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Qualification of its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model. Western Orthopaedic Association. 64th Annual Meeting. Scottsdale, Arizona. October 2000.
- 63. Luke TA, Rovner AD, Karas SG, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Volumetric Change in the Shoulder Capsule after Open Inferior Capsular Shift versus Thermal Capsular Shrinkage: A Cadaveric Model. The European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery and Arthroscopy. London, United Kingdom. September 2000.
- 64. **Plancher KD**, Johnston JC, Peterson R, Hawkins RJ. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Qualification of its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model. The World Congress on Orthopaedic Sports Trauma Conference. Australia, Gold Coast, Queensland. April 2000.
- 65. Haas AL, Luke TA, **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ. Ulnar Neuropathy in the Throwing Athlete: Quantitative Analysis of Ulnar Strain with Clinical Correlation. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 67th Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. March 2000.
- 66. Freeman E, Fond JE, Rodin D, Donnan M, **Plancher KD**, Freeman L, Wilson A. Bone Mineral Density and Hip Fracture Patterns in the Elderly. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 67th Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. March 2000.
- 67. Tifford CD, Spero L, Luke TA, **Plancher KD.** Anterior Cruciate Ligament Surgery Made Safer: An Anatomic Study of the Infrapatellar Branches of the Saphenous Nerve. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 66th Annual Meeting. Anaheim, California. February 1999.
- 68. **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ, Johnston J. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Dimension and Correlation to Pathology. International Congress on Surgery of the Shoulder. Sydney, Australia. October 1998.
- 69. **Plancher KD**, Ahmad S. Staged Reconstruction of the Index Metacarpal in the Treatment of Chronic Osteomyelitis. New York City, New York. March 1997.
- 70. **Plancher KD**, Hawkins RJ, Johnston J. American Association Orthopaedic Surgeons. The American Orthopaedic Association 30th Annual Residents' Conference. Columbia University. New York, New York. The Rotator Interval and Defect: Qualification of its Dimensions in a Dynamic Model with Correlation to Underlying Glenohumeral Joint Pathology. Shoulder and Elbow Society Specialty Day. San Francisco, California. February 1997.

- 71. Peterson RK, Johnston J, **Plancher KD**. The Spinoglenoid Ligament: Anatomy, Morphology and Histology. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. San Francisco, California. February 1997.
- 72. McGillicuddy JO, **Plancher KD**. Clavicle Fractures in Cyclists. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 65th Annual Meeting. San Francisco, California. February 1997.
- 73. **Plancher KD**, Jacobson M. Aspergillus Terreus Osteomyelitis of the Phalanx in an Immunocompetent Adult. American Society for Surgery of the Hand. Nashville, Tennessee. October 1996.
- 74. **Plancher KD**, Grey S, Briggs K, Hawkins RJ. Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression Associated with Digital Palpation. American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine. Orlando, Florida. June 1996.
- 75. **Plancher KD,** Siliski JM. Dislocation of the Knee: Techniques and Results of Early Surgical Repair. German, Swiss, Austrian Trauma Meeting. Vienna, Austria. May 1991.
- 76. **Plancher KD**, Siliski JM. Dislocation of the Knee: Techniques and Results of Early Surgical Repair. The Orthopaedic Trauma Association Meeting. Toronto, Canada. 1990.
- 77. **Plancher KD**, Siliski JM. Traumatic Dislocation of the Knee: Complications and Results of Operative and Nonoperative Treatment. American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 56th Annual Meeting. Las Vegas, Nevada. 1989

PHILANTHROPIC ENDEAVORS – MEDICAL SOCIETIES

American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine Million Dollar Drive, Hall of Famer, 2021

American Shoulder and Elbow Society Founder's Circle, 2015 Neer's Circle, 2018

Arthroscopy Association of North America

Robert W. Jackson Society, 2011-Present

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons

Educational Enhancement Fund, Founding Member, 2012 Building Orthopaedics: The Foundation of Our Future, Capital Campaign, 2015

American Foundation for Surgery of the Hand

Eastern Orthopaedic Educational Foundation, Living Legacy, 2013

International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery and Orthopaedic Sports Medicine Global Connection Campaign Godfather Initiative, 2013

Orthopaedic Research and Education Foundation

Alfred R. Shands, Jr. Circle, Copper Level The Order of Merit, Magnum Cum Laude, 1996-2003 The Order of Merit, Platinum, 2004-Present

PERSONAL

Year of Birth: 1958 Married with 3 children: Brian Kyle Plancher

Jamie Erin (Plancher) Babin Megan Elizabeth Plancher

Grandchildren:

Teresa McKinsey Plancher

Special Interests

Tennis

Skiing

Swimming

Music (proficient in guitar, piano, and trumpet)

Languages

French

German - Conversational

Updated 7/25/2022

A D Plul